
 

 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
May 8, 2012 

1 
 

 
 May 8, 2012 

7:30 P.M.  
Council Chambers of City Hall 
340 Palos Verdes Dr. West 
Palos Verdes Estates 

 
 

AGENDA 
OF A REGULAR MEETING 

OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
PALOS VERDES ESTATES, CALIFORNIA 

 
Copies of the staff reports or other written documentation relating to each item of business referred to 
on the agenda are on file in the office of the City Clerk and are available for public inspection.  If 
applicable, materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Council after distribution of the 
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the City Clerk’s office during normal business 
hours.  Any person having any question concerning any agenda item may call the City Clerk to make 
inquiry concerning the item. Upon request, the agenda and documents in the agenda packet can be 
made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability in compliance with the 
Americans with Disabilities Act.  Please contact the City Clerk at 310-378-0383, at least 48 hours 
prior to the meeting to request a disability-related modification or accommodation. 
 
The City Council welcomes and encourages public participation at the Council meetings; however, 
to allow for the orderly progression of business, each person wishing to comment or make a 
presentation shall be limited to three (3) minutes.  Anyone wishing to address the City Council shall 
fill out a green speaker’s card available at the end of each row in the Chambers.  The card permits 
the City to identify persons for purposes of City Council minute preparation.  Please see specific 
agenda sections below for any other requirements related to meeting participation.  The City 
Council, at the direction of the Mayor with concurrence of the Council, may modify the order of 
items shown on the agenda.  
 
NEXT RESOLUTION NO.  R12-11 
NEXT ORDINANCE NO.  12-702 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 



 

 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
May 8, 2012 

2 
 

 
ROLL CALL (7:30 PM) 
 
MAYOR'S REPORT - MATTERS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST 
 
<MAYORS_REPORT> 
 
CONSENT AGENDA (ITEMS 1 - 4) 
 
All items under this heading are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion, 
unless a Councilmember, staff, or member of the public requests that an item be removed for 
separate discussion.  Any item removed from the Consent Agenda will be considered 
immediately following the motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 
 
1. Waive Further Reading 
 

Recommendation: After the City Attorney has read the title, waive full reading of 
ordinances considered on this agenda for introduction on first reading or adoption 
on second reading. 

 
2. City Council Minutes of April 24, 2012 
 

Recommendation: Review and Approve. 
 
3. City Treasurer's Report - March 2012 
 

Recommendation: Receive and File. 
 
4. Treasurer's Quarterly Interest Report - January-March 2012 
 

Recommendation: Receive and File. 
 
COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC 
 
This portion of the agenda is reserved for comments from the public on items which are NOT 
on the agenda. Due to state law, no action can be taken by the Council this evening on matters 
presented under this section. If the Council determines action is warranted, the item may be 
referred to staff or placed on a future Council agenda. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
5. Resolution R12-11; Consideration of Memorandum of Understanding Among the City of 

Palos Verdes Estates, the Palos Verdes Homes Association, the Palos Verdes Peninsula 
Unified School District, and the Property Owners of 900 Via Panorama (Thomas J. Lieb, 
Trustee, The Via Panorama Trust U/DO May 2, 2012, Together with Trusts for the 



 

 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
May 8, 2012 

3 
 

Benefit of Related Parties) Regarding Resolution of Enforceability of Deed Restrictions 
on Property Owned by PVPUSD and of Encroachment in City Parkland Near 900 Via 
Panorama and Disposition of Certain Open Space Properties (Lots C & D) 

 
Recommendation: It is recommended that the City Council consider all information 
presented, including any correspondence and comment from the public and make a 
decision whether to approve the MOU. 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS - 7:30 PM 
 
All persons addressing the City Council during public hearings shall be limited to three (3) 
minutes for comment, except for an Appellant/Applicant, which shall be provided five (5) 
minutes for presentation and rebuttal. 
 
6. Appeal of Planning Commission Denial of CDP-88/WT-118-10; Coastal Development 

Permit and Wireless Telecommunication Applications for Structures Proposed Within the 
City Right-of-Way Adjacent to the Single Family Residence Located at 1105 Palos 
Verdes Drive West. Lot 7, Block 1450, Tract 7536  
Appellant/Applicant:  Rob Searcy 
Cable Engineering Services/Prescott Communications, Inc. 
10640 Sepulveda Blvd., #1 
Mission Hills, CA  91345 

 
Recommendation: At the request of the applicant, it is recommended that the City 
Council continue the matter to May 22, 2012. 

 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
7. PC-339-12: Application to Remove 1 Silver Dollar Eucalyptus Tree Located in the City 

Pathway Between 1824 and 1900 Via Estudillo 
(Parklands Committee Meeting Item of February 13, 2012) 
 
Applicant:  Christine McNamara 
1228 Via Coronel 
Palos Verdes Estates, CA  90274 
 
Parklands Recommended Action:  Deny. (3-1, Peterson recused, Shaffer dissenting) 

 
Recommendation: This is a matter of Council discretion. 

 
STAFF REPORTS 
 
8. City Manager's Report 
 
DEMANDS 



 

 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
May 8, 2012 

4 
 

 
9. Demands of May 8, 2012 
 

Recommendation: Authorize Payment of Motions #1 and #2. 
 

a. Authorize Payment of Motion #1 - Payroll Warrant of April 27, 2012 
 

b. Authorize Payment of Motion #2 - Warrant Register of May 8, 2012 
 
MAYOR & CITY COUNCILMEMBERS' REPORTS 
 
ADJOURNMENT TO MAY 22, 2012, IN COUNCIL CHAMBERS OF CITY HALL FOR 
THE PURPOSE OF A REGULAR MEETING. 
 
 

• This City Council meeting can be viewed on Cox Cable, Channel 35, Wednesday, 
May 9, 2012 at 7:30 p.m., and Wednesday, May 16, 2012, at 7:30 p.m. 

 
 

I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California, that the foregoing 
agenda was posted on the City Hall Bulletin Boards located by front door and inside adjacent to 
Council Chambers located at 340 Palos Verdes Drive West, Palos Verdes Estates, CA 90274, Palos 
Verdes Golf Club, and Malaga Cove Library not less than 72 hours prior to the meeting in 
accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2.  Dated this 4th day of May, 2012. 
                                                                        

Vickie Kroneberger, CMC 
Executive Assistant/Deputy City Clerk 

 



 

CITY COUNCIL 
April 24, 2012 
 

1 

 
 

Agenda Item:  #2 
Meeting Date:  May 8, 2012 

 
 

DRAFT MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
PALOS VERDES ESTATES, CALIFORNIA 

April 24, 2012 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Palos Verdes Estates was called to order 
this day at 6:39 PM in the Council Chambers of City Hall by MPT Goodhart.  
  
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEM(S) 
 
No one came forward to speak. MPT Goodhart recessed the meeting to Closed Session. 
 
CLOSED SESSION (6:39 P.M. – 7:39 P.M.)  

• CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION PURSUANT 
TO GOVERNMENT CODE § 54956.9(A):  

1. GDOWSKI V. CITY OF PALOS VERDES ESTATES, LACSC CASE NO. BC48184  
2. KOCARSLAN V. CITY OF PALOS VERDES ESTATES, LACSC CASE NO. 

BS136691  
3. PALOS VERDES PENINSULA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT V. PALOS VERDES 

HOMES ASSOCIATION, ET AL, LACSC CASE NO. BC431020  

• CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – INITIATION OF LITIGATION 
PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE § 54956.9(C)  
NUMBER OF CASES: 2 

 
MPT Goodhart reconvened the meeting the Regular Session at 7:39  p.m.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
City Attorney Hogin reported that Closed Session Agenda Items Nos. 1 and 2 were discussed in 
Closed Session; at 6:55 p.m. Councilmember Humphrey announced her recusal from discussion on 
Item No. 3, citing conflict of interest, and left the room. City Attorney Hogin reported that City 
Council authorized her office to file a cross complaint in the matter of Kocarslan v. City of Palos 
Verdes Estates, took no other reportable action, and that the Council will continue into Closed 
Session at the conclusion of this evening’s Regular meeting. 
 
ROLL CALL 

#2.



 

CITY COUNCIL 
April 24, 2012 
 

2 

 
PRESENT: Mayor Pro Tem Goodhart, Councilmember Humphrey, Councilmember 

Perkins, Councilmember Rea 
ABSENT: Mayor Bird (Arrived at 10:35 p.m.) 

ALSO PRESENT: City Manager Smith, Police Chief Dreiling, Public Works Director Rigg, City 
Treasurer Sherwood, City Attorney Hogin, Asst. to City Manager Davis, 
Asst./Deputy City Clerk Kroneberger, Assistant City Attorney Holly Agrusa 

 
MAYOR'S REPORT - MATTERS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST 
 

• PRESENTATION BY SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPANY: 
STATUS OF FIRST QUARTER CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS, PALOS VERDES 
RELIABILITY PROJECT  

 
Marvin Jackmon, Southern California Edison Regional Public Affairs Manager. SCE V.P.s were 
present at a meeting held at PVE City Hall on February 29th, with all four Peninsula city managers 
and staff. He reported on the SCE Containment Plan, which includes an additional $1 million to 
spent in the City this year; they are installing fault indicators or fuse switches in 12 areas on the 
Peninsula to minimize customer outages. Part of the plan includes switching customers from 
overhead structures to the Bauxite Circuit, which has had no outages from November to February 
28th.  Their proposed long term Master Plan divides the Peninsula into four phases, PVE is part of 
the first phase.  It will cost of ~$25 million to complete each phase. They looked at circuit 
reliability, customer outages, and outage history, and what’s planned for the upcoming year to 
determine needs for each area.  They are already doing $4 million work on Peninsula this year.  
Funding is provided through CPUC through a general rate case that takes place every 3 years; the 
rate case decision is expected later this year, and will determine the funding available for the 
planned infrastructure work.  
 
Mr. Jackmon said they’ve completed installation of 2.5 miles of underground cable replacement on 
the Bauxite circuit in the City; they replaced bad cable on PVDW and Via Montemar, and on 
Margate and Addison at a cost of $50,000 at both locations; they’ve also added two additional 
projects RH and RPV, for a cost of $1 million to improve reliability on the Peninsula.   
 
Responding to December inquiries, Mr. Jackmon said LaCanada has a similar geographic area to 
the peninsula, Santa Monica has similar coastal/sea air issues and SCE has invested 
proportionately.  He said SCE now knows about $100 million is needed to ensure service reliability 
for the Peninsula but they can't spend more money than they get from CPUC. He explained that 
decisions on a rate cases are not provided by city; SCE invests over their entire service area. Going 
forward, there is the potential for undergrounding utilities some areas with Rule20 funds (no cost); 
they are researching if any parts of the City would qualify, such as Lunada Bay; the area must be 
on an arterial street to meet one criteria.    

Councilmember Humphrey said she was excited about the possibility of moving forward with 
undergrounding projects and suggested Mr. Jackmon work with staff to identify projects that were 
previously determined to be cost prohibitive.  She confirmed with Mr. Jackmon that circuit 

#2.



 

CITY COUNCIL 
April 24, 2012 
 

3 

switchover plans to move customers to the Bauxite circuit are scheduled to be completed by the 
end of May, except for Via Borica in RPV. 

Councilmember Perkins confirmed with Mr. Jackmon that the switchover is to occur from the 
Coveview to the Bauxite site.  She asked how the rate case baseline determined.  Mr. Jackmon 
responded that the utilities rarely get what they ask for; it is hard to determine what the final 
funding will be.  Councilmember Perkins asked if they are set only at current rates will there be 
enough to go ahead with these projects; Mr. Jackmon said he thinks they will get more than what 
they anticipate, and if that's the case these projects will go forwarded. 

Councilmember Rea asked if underground cables are prone to less outages than overhead wires; 
Mr. Jackmon said yes, generally, because there are less weather issues and they tend to be more 
reliable Councilmember Rea, referring to the list of power outages provided, what caused 
underground cable to fail.  Mr. Jackmon CIC cable was installed without conduit back in the 70’s; 
and it’s deteriorating.  He said it is not as part of what’s used in Rule20; they are not using 1970's 
technology; there will be new cable underground. 

MPT Goodhart asked what the backup plan is if they don't get the $100 million funding they 
request from the PUC.  Mr. Jackmon said they expect the projects to take 9-12 years to complete 
(3-4 years per rate case).  They will get some funds and will look to areas where the help is 
needed.  MPT Goodhart confirmed that anyone may weigh in on a rate case; to recover those funds, 
residents rates would go up as a result. He confirmed with Mr. Jackmon that they expect to 
complete the last project on Borica in June or July; he would plan to report back in late July or 
August. 

  
 
CONSENT AGENDA (ITEMS 1 - 8a-f) 
 
On motion of Councilmember Humphrey, seconded by Councilmember Rea, Council approved 
CONSENT AGENDA (Items 1 – 8f) by unanimous oral vote, except for Item 8f; Perkins recused. 
 
 
1. WAIVE FURTHER READING 
 
2. CITY COUNCIL MINUTES OF APRIL 10, 2012 
 
3. MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT - MARCH 2012 
 
4. APPROVAL OF RESIDENTIAL REFUSE AND RECYCLING COLLECTION 

CONTRACT BEGINNING JULY 1, 2012 TO ATHENS SERVICES 
 
5. SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION AND REQUEST TO POST SIGNS/FLAGS FOR 

THE ANNUAL PALOS VERDES INDEPENDENCE DAY CELEBRATION ON 
WEDNESDAY, JULY 4, 2012, AT THE MALAGA COVE SCHOOL GROUNDS 
FROM 9:30 A.M. TO 3:00 P.M. 

#2.



 

CITY COUNCIL 
April 24, 2012 
 

4 

 
6. PARKLANDS COMMITTEE MEETING ITEMS OF APRIL 9, 2012 
 

a. PC-340-12; Application to remove 1 New Zealand Christmas tree located in the 
City parkway adjacent to 4037 Via Largavista  
 
Applicant:  Bruce Dalrymple 
                   4037 Via Largavista 
                   Palos Verdes Estates, CA 90274 
 
Action: Approved (5-0). The applicant is approved to remove 1 New Zealand 
Christmas tree located in the parkway adjacent to 4037 Via Largavista 
according to the ‘Standard Conditions for Tree Removal Approvals’.  One 
replacement tree is required. 

 
b. PC-341-12; Application to remove 1 silver dollar Eucalyptus tree located in the 

City parkway adjacent to 2001 Paseo Del Sol 
 
Applicant:  Ellen Kim 
                   2001 Paseo Del Sol 
                   Palos Verdes Estates, CA 90274 
    
Action: Approved (5-0). The applicant is approved to remove 1 silver dollar  
Eucalyptus tree located in the parkway adjacent to 2001 Paseo Del Sol 
according to the ‘Standard Conditions for Tree Removal Approvals’.  One 
replacement tree is required. 

 
7. TRAFFIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING ITEM OF APRIL 11, 2012 
 

a. Resident Request for NO STOPPING ANYTIME Sign near 704 Paseo Del Mar 
 
Action: Recommended that staff 1) install two NO STOPPING ANYTIME 
signs, one at each end of the existing red curb area. (Approved 5-0)  

 
8. PLANNING COMMISSION ACTIONS OF APRIL 17, 2012 
 

a. Planning Commission Resolution No. 2012-0569; Confirming the Planning 
Commission’s denial of NC-1432/GA-1489/M-840-11; Consideration of 
Neighborhood Compatibility, Grading and Miscellaneous Applications for a new 
single family residence located at 1613 Via Garfias.  Lot 4, Block 1375, Tract 
6889. 
 
 Applicant: Cauthen Design Inc. 
   17072 Tiffany Cr. 
   Huntington Beach, CA 92649 
 Owner: Fias Homes LLC 

#2.



 

CITY COUNCIL 
April 24, 2012 
 

5 

   314 Tejon Pl. 
   Palos Verdes Estates, CA 90274 
 
Action:  Approved (5-0). 

 
b. Planning Commission Resolution No. 2012-0592; Confirming the Planning 

Commission’s denial of M-854-12; Consideration of a Miscellaneous Application 
for structures exceeding the maximum allowable height at the single family 
residence located at 3004 Paseo Del Mar.  Parcel 2 of parcel map 70848, as 
recorded in PMB 367-12-14. 
 
Applicant:   Jesus Meza 

 5912 Tipton Way 
 Los Angeles, CA 90042 

Owner: Michael & Gina Mulligan 
  1325 Via Cataluna 
  Palos Verdes Estates, CA 90274 
 
Action:  Approved (5-0). 

 
c. M-863-12; Consideration of a Miscellaneous Application for improvements to the 

existing pumping plant within the City right-of-way across from 1500 Paseo Del 
Mar.   
 
Applicant:   Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles County 
  920 S. Alameda St. 
  Compton, CA 90221 
  
Action:  Approved (5-0) with standard conditions and the following 
additional conditions: 1) A license agreement is to be executed for the 
additional nonstandard work within the City right-of-way; 2) All existing 
trees and bushes are to be protected in place during construction.  If any 
changes to vegetation are necessary, the City Forester is to be contacted prior 
to any additional work. 

 
d. NC-1439-12; Consideration of a Neighborhood Compatibility Application for 

additions and remodeling of the existing single family residence located at 384 
Via Almar.  Lot 7, Block 1514, Tract 6886. 
 
Applicant:   Jeffrey A. Dahl 
              18681 Amalia Lane 
              Huntington Beach, CA 92648 
 Owner: Jarret Johnson & Georgiana Rosenkranz 
 
Action:  Approved (5-0) with standard conditions. 

 

#2.



 

CITY COUNCIL 
April 24, 2012 
 

6 

e. M-862-12; Consideration of a Miscellaneous Application for a structure exceeding 
the maximum allowable height at the single family residence located at 3820 Via 
Palomino.  Lot 15, Block 6217, Tract 6887. 
 
Applicant: Pritzkat & Johnson Architects, Inc. 
  304 Vista Del Mar, Suite D 
  Redondo Beach, CA 90277 
Owner: Heidi & Erin Hoffman 
 
Action:  Approved (5-0) with standard conditions. 

  
 

f.  M-865-12; Consideration of a Miscellaneous Application for a non-standard 
encroachment within the City right-of-way adjacent to the single family residence 
located at 1500 Paseo La Cresta.  Lot 1, Block 4, Tract 8043. 
 
Applicant/Owner:   Daniel & Margaret Gruen 

 
Action:  Approved (5-0) with standard conditions and the following additional 
condition: 1) Paragraph 9 of Resolution PCR 2012-0603 be amended to add 
the language “or concerning any construction within the right-of-way 
pursuant to this application”. 

 
COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC 
 
Louis Zakin, resident, said he has experienced no additional power outages since Southern California 
Edison began their improvements and they are making positive progress, and acknowledged the 
communications he’s received from SCE and City management.  
 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
9. APPEAL OF PLANNING COMMISSION CERTIFICATION OF EIR STATE 

CLEARINGHOUSE NO. 2010051022; ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT FOR 
THE DEMOLITION OF THE EXISTING SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE AND THE 
CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE AT 504 PASEO DEL 
MAR. LOT 2, BLOCK 1510, TRACT 6886 
 
Appellant: Los Angeles Conservancy 
523 W. Sixth Street, Suite 826 
Los Angeles, CA 90014 

Applicant: Edward Carson Beall 
23727 Hawthorne Blvd.  
Torrance, CA 90505 
 

#2.



 

CITY COUNCIL 
April 24, 2012 
 

7 

Owner: Mark Paullin 
504 Paseo Del Mar 
Palos Verdes Estates, CA 90274 

 
Deputy City Clerk Kroneberger confirmed public notice was given. 

Planning Director Rigg said applications for this site were first reviewed by the Planning 
Commission in June 2009.  Concerns were raised about the impacts of the project, there was 
discussion about the historical or architectural significance of the home and the project was 
denied.   He said the City does not have a historical preservation ordinance and no findings were 
required for the demolition of the home; however, staff determined the existing residence required 
environmental review.  A draft EIR was prepared and circulated for public review in October 2010; 
comments were received and addressed within the final EIR, available for public review on 
December 7, 2011.  He said the EIR considered 4 alternatives to the project; each of the 
enumerated alternatives was found to be infeasible in the final EIR.  Neighborhood Compatibility 
and Grading Applications, as well as the EIR, were presented on December 20, 2011 to the 
Planning Commission; they voted 3-1 to certify the EIR, adopt the Findings of Fact and Statement 
of Overriding Consideration, and the additional mitigation measures identified in the Mitigation, 
Monitoring, and Reporting Program; the Neighborhood Compatibility and Grading applications 
were continued, but approved unanimously by the Commission on March 20, 2012, with 
conditions.  Director Rigg said an appeal was filed on the EIR by Los Angeles Conservancy, but 
the City Council review of the appeal was delayed while the Planning Commission reviewed the 
Neighborhood Compatibility and Grading applications.  The appeal states that the EIR fails to 
consider feasible preservation alternatives, fails to analyze a reasonable range of alternatives, 
provides insufficient evidence that preservation is infeasible, and fails to respond to submitted 
comments; the appeal does not appeal or challenge the Planning Commission’s approval of the 
Neighborhood Compatibility and Grading applications. Director Rigg summarized the alternatives 
available to the Council for consideration this evening.   

City Attorney Hogin said EIR’s are not seen frequently in a residential community; the fact the 
house was built by Wright was unique and worth a closer look.  If there is evidence, the City is 
required to do full EIR. The point of the EIR is to lay out the potential impacts and range of 
alternatives Council may consider. The appeal complains about the reasonableness of the range of 
alternatives and questions that the alternatives are infeasible. 

Councilmember Perkins commented that it is the applicant’s prerogative to determine the project.  
Attorney Hogin agreed, but within reason; it is a reasonable objective to have a usable backyard 
and usable house for the owner; in certifying the EIR, the Planning Commission didn't rely on the 
objectives because of the age and status of structure.  

Councilmember Rea confirmed that the determination for the necessity of the EIR was made by 
staff; this is first time it is before the City Council.  Attorney Hogin confirmed that case law would 
support the need for an EIR. 

MPT Goodhart asked if there has been any activity since the appeal was filed to respond to the L.A. 
Conservancy’s questions.  Attorney Hogin explained that the draft EIR is circulated for public 

#2.



 

CITY COUNCIL 
April 24, 2012 
 

8 

comments; the lead agency then responds, in writing, to those comments within the final EIR. She 
said the Conservancy questions that the responses were not adequate in the final EIR; the Planning 
Commission was satisfied that they were.  Director Rigg clarified that a professional consultant 
prepared the EIR and responses with staff’s review, but the Planning Commission ultimately made 
the decision that it was adequate. 

MPT Goodhart said we do not have an ordinance for historical structures, and asked for 
clarification regarding established CEQA criteria, and its relationship to the homeowner’s   
objectives. Attorney Hogin said they are looking at whether or not the EIR prepared studied a 
reasonable range of alternatives, and whether or not the City has identified any and all feasible 
mitigation measures that could be imposed in order to prevent any significant adverse impacts to 
the cultural resource.  

Adrian Scott Fine, Director of Advocacy, Los Angeles Conservancy, (appellant representative) said 
the Moore House is an architecturally and historically significant home and work of master 
architect Lloyd Wright, son of Frank Lloyd Wright; the house is extraordinarily unique. The reason 
for the appeal is based on state law and CEQA compliance; requirements they do not believe were 
adequately addressed resulting in a flawed EIR process. He said the focus must be on EIR process; 
personal preferences are not relevant or override the process.  It does not meet the evaluation range 
of reasonable alternatives to avoid significant effects of the project; CEQA is clear and requires a 
preservation alternative be studied and presented.  He said the EIR fails to evaluate a single sincere 
preservation alternative; when wanting a bigger house, it is logical and reasonable to analyze the 
potential for expansion, but it was not included. The Conservancy commissioned their own analysis 
to demonstrate how this could be accomplished--a preservation alternative with a sensitive addition 
would meet the standards, avoid or substantially lessen the significant impacts to the Moore House, 
and could potentially meet many of the projects objectives.  Despite numerous comments submitted 
asking for this evaluation, no such alternative was contained in the EIR. He said the final EIR does 
not demonstrate a good faith effort with a preservation alternative; a “no project” alternative does 
not meet the standard as part of CEQA.  He said they met with the owner to present a preservation 
alternative. He said the EIR does not take into account available Code flexibility by utilizing the 
California Historic Building Code. He said the City’s Statement of Overriding Considerations is 
generic and doesn't provide substantial evidence and favors the applicant, and the only alternative is 
to deny the EIR. 

Mark Paullin, applicant/owner, said their dream was to be residents in Malaga Cove and when 
availability came on Paseo del Mar, they found there were no restrictions on demolition and 
purchased this home. They presented a home to the Planning Commission; it was found too high 
per neighborhood opposition, and there was a complaint regarding conservation.  They've since 
lowered the home and now have support of neighbors.  He said it is unusual to be required to do an 
EIR.  He said their objective is for a secure backyard that is not too small.  There is only a view 
from the living room; it did not satisfy their objectives.  He said it extremely expensive to live in 
that house; they would like a home that fits that neighborhood.  It's been a three year process and he 
asked Council to uphold the Planning Commission’s decision. 

The following members of the public spoke in support of the appeal and retaining the home: 

#2.



 

CITY COUNCIL 
April 24, 2012 
 

9 

Terry Taketa, Hermosa Beach 
Stephen Russo, Long Beach 
 
 
Regina O'Brien, Chair of Modern Committee of the L.A. Conservancy 
Eric Lloyd Wright, Malibu 
Anne O'Brien, Hollywood Riviera 
Alan Hess, Irvine, architectural historian 
Sheri Saperstein, Los Angeles 
Logan Madison, Long Beach  
Dana Hutt, architectural historian/author 
 
Linda Akyuz, Redondo Beach, said there are CEQA questions; it is a historical resource that meets 
national and California Register criteria, with alterations to retain its integrity. It has to have an 
historical preservation alternative within the EIR, and from a legal standpoint, she said a 
preservation option needs to be put in place; it was not exempted because of its significance.   

Robert McMurray, Santa Monica, CEQA attorney, said a single family house that is subjected to 
EIR is unusual. Part of this process was to make sure that CEQA is followed.  He said the EIR was 
done with great care and was thorough; it was done appropriately.  

The following members of the public did not support approval of the appeal: 

David Cobabe, resident 
Lee Minshull, resident 
John Phillips, resident 
Rene Scribe, resident 
Steve Friedrich, resident 
Scott Lettelier, resident 
Raju Chhabria, resident 
Don Tuffli, resident 
George Romine, resident 
Phillip Dance, resident 
Sal Gonzales, resident 
Sunni McBride, resident 
Norman Eagle, resident 
Norman McKnight, resident 
Julie Pond, resident 
David Buxton, resident 
Chris Vancera, resident, 
Charles Peterson, resident 
John Tulchin, resident 

Mr. Fine said from the L.A. Conservancy’s standpoint, all comments were appreciated.  He said 
mid-century architecture is a discussion spoken across the country—its heritage and it’s historic. 
They are doing this because of the significance of this property; it is not about personal tastes or 

#2.



 

CITY COUNCIL 
April 24, 2012 
 

10 

preferences, it is all CEQA driven, which he said Commissioner Chang also questioned that issues 
were unsupported.  He said it is a matter of CEQA law that forces the process, which was flawed. 
He said they should stop, look, and listen to the process; the impact is avoidable in this case. The 
public benefits purported can be achieved by the rehabilitation and expansion of this residence; it is 
not just about community, it is protected by the State.  He said the house cannot be moved; moving 
is not technically feasible. It is an extraordinary circumstance involving a single family residence; it 
is an extraordinarily significant house and architect.  

Mr. McMurray, on behalf of Mr. Paullin, said they can't significantly modify or take down this 
house; the L.A. Conservancy does not provide alternatives.  He questioned if all 70 Lloyd Wright 
houses in California are to be preserved in perpetuity. In this case, he said he didn't think this is the 
right decision. 

MPT Goodhart closed the public hearing. 

City Attorney Hogin said the fluidity of the EIR and the Planning Commission's recommendation 
isn't dependent on any specific objective that stands in the way of making a finding for a 
preservation alternative. She said other alternatives are to keep the outside of home, or facade, and 
then moving it entirely.  The EIR found issues with feasibility of all alternatives. Council is to use 
their best judgment.  The Planning Commission found that there was evidence that the alternatives 
were not feasible. The experts’ qualifications are specific; issues of structural integrity are the 
same, and Council can rely on the reports of the experts.  She said Overriding Considerations 
testimony undersold what the Planning Commission found; it is a matter of community concern 
regarding energy efficiency and sustainability of the house. Building a more energy efficient home 
has been given value. Palos Verdes Estates is a planned community; keeping aesthetic and 
architectural vision in mind is a benefit community wide and is consistent with the City's general 
plan. 

Councilmember Rea asked the City Attorney if the process was followed appropriately.  She 
responded yes; they were very careful; the City has not cut any corners and has been very thorough. 

Councilmember Humphrey agreed the EIR was thorough; the process has been going on for 3 
years, with significant staff reports and documentation; the draft EIR was circulated; comments 
were received, then circulated again in 2011.  Concerns that it was not done thoroughly are not 
accurate.  She said the four alternatives did not pan out and seismic work is not feasible. She said 
the process was followed and she supported upholding the Planning Commission's decision. She 
stated she was a supporter of historical buildings herself, but she did not think this house is 
survivable in its current state.  She believed CEQA was followed, the Planning did a its job, and the 
EIR was good. 

Councilmember Rea said he read EIR and staff report thoroughly, and concurred with 
Councilmember Humphrey.  He said our City has a Neighborhood Compatibility ordinance; it is 
unique, and fairly descriptive of its purpose. It considers if a structure fits in with the neighborhood 
and a variety of factors, which includes consideration of neighborhood character.  He did not feel 
this house is in character with neighborhood.  He said the house that the Planning Commission 
approved will be and it has not been appealed. Seismic and structural problems with the house were 

#2.



 

CITY COUNCIL 
April 24, 2012 
 

11 

not discussed this evening; he said the engineering report was quite instructive.  The same design 
features that make this house unique also make it unsafe; and he said the most important function 
of city government is safety.  Various alternatives don't work because the seismic and structural 
improvements/corrections would require removal or significant alteration of those features.  He 
said there is a dangerous condition here and opined that maybe the Moore house is temporarily 
occupying this place.  There are 15 ton panels and severely overstressed walls in the house; one by 
a factor of 33 times as provided in the structural report. Moving the house would mean design 
features would have to be changed and lost.  He supported affirmation of the Planning 
Commission’s decision to certify the EIR. 

Councilmember Perkins said she read the EIR in great detail and considered the testimony heard 
tonight. Architecture has to be part of the conversation, and she was assured that this process was a 
good one. She was also assured that there was adequate response to comments in the final EIR. 
Aspects of historic preservation were not feasible, and she was troubled by the safety aspects that 
exist with the home. She did not support requiring someone live in a house which lacks integrity. 
She said the process was thorough and she saw nothing in the report or testimony that would 
require an alternative that forces the homeowner to preserve it.  She supported upholding the 
Planning Commission’s decision to certify the EIR. 

MPT Goodhart thanked everyone for their comments. The EIR complete and comprehensive.  He 
said the house is clearly unique and he was appalled by the condition of the home; he agreed with 
structural engineer’s comments.  Extensive modification would be required and opined it would not 
stand structural redesign. He appreciated the architect Wright and the Wayfarer's Chapel structure, 
where he was married himself. He said he finds in favor the Planning Commission; the process 
was well followed, comprehensive and thorough. He said they've stopped, looked, and listened for 
3 years.  
 
On motion of Councilmember Perkins, seconded by Councilmember Humphrey, City Council denied 
the appeal of the Planning Commission’s Certification of EIR State Clearinghouse No. 2010051022; 
Environmental Impact Report for the Demolition of the Existing Single Family Residence and the 
Construction of a New Single Family Residence Located at 504 Paseo Del Mar, and adopted 
Resolution R12-10, by the following roll call vote: 
 
AYES:  Humphrey, Perkins, Rea, Goodhart 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT: Bird 
ABSTAIN: None 
 
MPT Goodhart called a brief recess at approximately 10:22 p.m., and reconvened the meeting at 
10:32 p.m.  
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
STAFF REPORTS 

#2.



 

CITY COUNCIL 
April 24, 2012 
 

12 

 
10. City Manager's Report 
 
City Manager Smith asked Council to confirm a date for budget workshop.  Concurrence was to 
schedule the workshop on Thursday, May 24th at 7a.m. 
 
DEMANDS 
 
11. Demands of April 24, 2012 
 
On motion of Councilmember Perkins, seconded by Councilmember Humphrey, Council 
approved payment of Motion #1 - Payroll Warrant of April 13, 2012, totaling $268,778.29, and 
Motion #2 -Warrant Register of April 24, 2012, totaling $522,021.81 by unanimous oral vote.  
 

  
 
MAYOR & CITY COUNCILMEMBERS' REPORTS – None. 
 
 
MPT Goodhart recessed to Closed Session at 10:36 p.m., at which time Mayor Bird joined the 
Session. Councilmember Humphrey recused herself from participation, citing conflict of interest, 
and departed City Hall. MPT Goodhart reconvened the meeting to Regular Session at 11:12 p.m.  
City Attorney Hogin reported that Council took no reportable action in Closed Session.  MPT 
Goodhart adjourned the meeting to Tuesday, May 8, 2012 in Council Chambers of City Hall for the 
purpose of a Regular Meeting. 
 
 
                 RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
 
 
 
                 VICKIE KRONEBERGER,    
                 EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT/DEPUTY CITY CLERK 
 
 
APPROVED BY: 
 
 
 
GEORGE F. BIRD, JR., MAYOR 

#2.



#3.



#3.



#3.



#3.



#4.



#4.



#4.



#4.



#4.



#4.



#4.



#4.



#4.



#4.



#4.



1 
 

        M E M O R A N D U M  
 
 
        Agenda Item #: 5  
        Meeting Date: 5/8/12  
 
TO: MAYOR BIRD AND THE HONORABLE  

MEMBERS OF CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: CHRISTI HOGIN, CITY ATTORNEY 
 
SUBJECT: ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION R12-11 APPROVING FOUR-PARTY 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING RESOLVING DISPUTE 
OVER ENFORCEMENT OF DEED RESTRICTIONS AND 
ENCROACHMENTS 

 
DATE: MAY 1, 2012   
             
 
The Issue 
 
Whether to adopt Resolution No. R12-11 approving a multi-party agreement among the City, 
the Palos Verdes Peninsula Unified School District, the Palos Verdes Homes Association, 
and the property owners of 900 Via Panorama, which resolves litigation among the City, the 
School District and the Homes Association; reaffirms the enforceability of the deed 
restrictions on property owned by PVPUSD in the City; resolves certain encroachments in 
City parkland near 900 Via Panorama; and provides for the preservation of certain open 
space properties (Lots C & D) and of dark skies in the neighborhood around Palos Verdes 
High School. 
 
Goals of the MOU 
 
The four-party agreement is memorialized in a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) that 
creates binding obligations for each of the parties and accomplishes disparate goals of the 
parties:   
 

• The City’s goals are to preserve the City’s open space, including Lots C & D; to 
prevent lights at the athletic field at Palos Verdes High School in order to promote 
dark skies, conservation and neighborhood compatibility; to resolve the parkland 
encroachments at 900 Via Panorama in a manner that maintains the open space and 
relieves the City of any liability or responsibility for the existing retaining walls; and to 
support the overall community benefits of the enforceability of the deed restrictions 
and funding for the School District;  

 

#5.



2 
 

• The Homes Association’s goals are to resolve the current litigation over Lots C & D 
and the longstanding dispute over the enforceability of the deed restrictions on all 
District-owned property; to be reimbursed its attorneys’ fees spent defending the deed 
restrictions in the lawsuit filed by the School Board; and to maintain the community 
assets and character through the deed restrictions 
 

• The School District’s goals are to resolve the current litigation; to liquidate the value 
of Lots C & D; and, by separate agreement, secure an offered donation of $1.5 
million to assist District operations in light of current fiscal challenges;  

 
• The Property Owners’ goals are to obtain limited use of an area adjacent to 900 Via 

Panorama; to legalize the retaining walls installed on parkland by the previous owner; 
to contribute to the School District by voluntary donation. 

 
Context of the MOU 
 
In essence, this MOU calls upon the City, the Homes Association and the School District to 
assume their historic roles in Palos Verdes Estates.   
 
City founders are widely credited with conceiving a uniquely detailed vision for a 
magnificent community by the sea.  To secure that vision, deed restrictions were imposed on 
the land in 1923 when the Bank of America, acting as trustee for the Palos Verdes Project, 
drafted a trust indenture and outlined provisions for development of the new community.  
The restrictions included specific items to “preserve the fine views of ocean, mountains and 
park,” and “increase with the years the wonderful natural beauty of the property.”   Exhibit 2 
to the MOU consists of a copy of the restrictions and other governing documents.  The 
restrictions establish setback requirements, prohibit billboards and impose a system of 
architectural review on builders administered by the Homes Association and the Palos 
Verdes Art Jury.  The Homes Association, through the Art Jury, still has jurisdiction for 
aesthetic approval of all architectural plans and modifications of homes in Palos Verdes 
Estates and the Miraleste portion of Rancho Palos Verdes. 
 
In these early days of the Peninsula’s development, the trustee also deeded 800 acres to the 
Homes Association.  This is another mechanism by which the City founders secured their 
vision.  Specifically, in 1925, various lots subject to deed restrictions which limited the use of 
the properties to public schools, parks, playgrounds or recreations areas were conveyed by 
grant deed to the Homes Association (the 1925 Grant Deed).  From these conveyances, a golf 
course was built, a swimming club constructed, the La Venta Inn was erected and remaining 
portions of City land were created as parks and open areas, or planted with trees, shrubs, and 
flowers.  
 
The Great Depression hit the area hard.  Lots were not selling well and property owners were 
not keeping up with their assessments.  The Homes Association faced financial ruin with 
inadequate funds to maintain its obligations.  Its operating funds were derived from annual 
assessments and sales of lots.  By 1938, the Homes Association owed the state a significant 
amount of back taxes and faced the possibility of losing the property to foreclosure.  Both the 

#5.



3 
 

school district and the soon-to-be city played a role in saving the properties from foreclosure 
and preserving their use consistent with the deed restriction and the vision for PVE. 
 
In 1938, the Homes Association conveyed 13 properties (1938 Conveyed Properties) in the 
City to the School District’s predecessor-in-interest subject to deed restrictions restated from 
the 1925 Grant Deed (i.e., limiting the use of the properties to public schools, parks, 
playgrounds or recreation areas) and subject to the general restrictions applicable to all 
properties, including the requirement for Art Jury approval of all improvements to the 
property.1

Two of the 1938 Conveyed Properties are commonly referred to as “Lots C & D”.  Lot C is 
approximately 19,984 square feet and Lot D is approximately 17,978 square feet.  Lots C & 
D are flanked on either side by houses located between 2032-2100 Via Pacheco and 2037-
2101 Palos Verdes Drive West.  Like all School District owned property in the City, Lots C 
& D are zoned OS (Open Space).  The 1938 Grant Deed also included a right of reversion 
providing that ownership of Lots C & D could revert back to the Homes Association if the 
property was not used in compliance with the deed restrictions. 

   

In 1940, the city incorporated and immediately thereafter the Homes Association transferred 
ownership to the city of the park properties, shore line, and the golf and swimming clubs.  As 
a result of the transfer, the back taxes were forgiven by the state and the properties are no 
longer subject to property tax. 

The Homes Association has used deed restrictions and strategic conveyances to preserve the 
character of PVE and both the School District and the City have played historical roles in 
receiving properties for specific public purposes.  The MOU before the Council tonight keeps 
with that tradition by transferring Lots C & D to the City for preservation as open 
space/parkland and by imposing additional deed restrictions on Area A, adjacent to 900 Via 
Panorama.  The MOU also proposes to use the existing deed restrictions to create incentives 
for the School District to maintain PV High Field without lighting to the benefit of the 
community.  In these regards, while the MOU is unusual in the manner it brings together 
disparate interests, the MOU accomplishes its goals in a manner that is distinctly rooted in 
PVE tradition. 

 
Specific Provisions 
 
Set forth below are the main aspects of the MOU.  I have also included some of the relevant 
background information on each component of the agreement to set the stage. 
 
 
 
                                                 
1The 13 lots conveyed in the 1938 grant deed are grouped into seven properties.  Those seven properties are 
commonly known to residents as (i) Malaga Cove Administration Center; (ii) Valmonte Early Learning 
Academy; (iii) Lunada Bay Elementary ; (iv) Palos Verdes High School; (v) Montemalaga Elementary; (vi) 
Margate (Palos Verdes Intermediate School) and  (vii) via  Zurita property (George Allen Field).  In 1988, the 
via Zurita property was transferred from the District to the Homes Association and from the Homes Association 
to the City, so that it is currently under City ownership.  However, the 1988 transfer establishes a reversionary 
interest in the District under certain circumstances.  

#5.



4 
 

A. Deed Restrictions on District-Owned Properties and the Use of Lots C & D 
 

1.  Background   
 
Like all public schools in California, the School District is facing financial challenge. The 
Governor’s budget plan for 2012-13 again cuts the level of state funding for school districts 
and there is uncertainty about whether tax measures on the November ballot will provide 
relief.  To address its ongoing financial challenges, the School District has taken many 
actions to cuts costs and otherwise to manage its budget.  One of the actions that the School 
District decided to pursue was the sale of Lots C & D for development as residential 
property, which the School District hoped would bring it at least $2 million. The City and the 
Homes Association objected to the plan because the deed restrictions and zoning for Lots C 
& D preclude residential development.  The District filed a lawsuit against the City and the 
Association.  The lawsuit has two causes of action.  The first is to “quiet title” and is against 
only the Association.  That cause of action that addresses whether (a) the Association still has 
a valid reversionary interest if the property is used for any purpose other than 
school/park/recreation and (b) whether the school/park/recreation use restrictions are still 
enforceable. The second cause of action is for declaratory relief and is against both the City 
and the Association; and the District seeks a court order declaring that (a) the Association 
cannot prevent the subdivision of the property and (b) the District is not subject to the City’s 
ordinary hearing procedures for rezoning and subdivision applications and that Government 
Code section 65852.9 compels the rezoning and subdivision of the property without public 
hearing. 
 
Before trial commenced, the School District dismissed the City from the Litigation, choosing 
instead to invoke its right to apply to the City for re-zoning.  Every property owner in the 
City is entitled to apply for rezoning and the City must consider any such application in light 
of the applicable laws. 
 
In the summer 2010, the School District applied to the City to re-zone the property from OS 
to R-1 in order to facilitate the sale of the property. The School District sought to take 
advantage of Government Code section 65852.9, which affords the School District the right 
to rezoning under certain circumstances.  The City held a public hearing to consider the 
application and tabled the matter until the court determined whether the deed restrictions 
(which precluded residential development) were valid and enforceable. 
 
Meanwhile, following approximately four and a half days of trial in spring 2011, on 
September 22, 2011, the trial court entered judgment for the Homes Association in the 
School District’s lawsuit.  The court’s judgment is attached to the MOU as Exhibit 1.  The 
court specifically finds that the deed restrictions for Lots C & D are valid and enforceable 
against the School District.  As the prevailing party, the Homes Association was awarded 
costs of $16,491.83. The Homes Association also filed a motion with the trial court seeking 
to recover $291,701.25 in attorneys’ fees.  That motion was denied on February 14, 2012. 

 
As matters currently stand, the School District has filed an appeal challenging the Court’s 
judgment.  The Homes Association intends to appeal the denial of its attorneys’ fee motion.  

#5.



5 
 

And because of the importance of the deed restrictions to realizing the plan for PVE, the City 
Council authorized the City to file an amicus brief in support of the Homes Association’s 
position and in defense of the deed restrictions. 
 

2.   Effect of the MOU on the enforceability of the deed restrictions 
 
The MOU would reaffirm that the deed restrictions are enforceable and valid with respect to 
all 13 properties owned by the School District located in the City and that those properties 
may only be used for public schools, parks, playgrounds or recreation areas. This is a very 
significant provision. Note that the litigation specifically addressed the deed restrictions only 
with respect to Lots C & D.  Under the MOU, the School District acknowledges that the deed 
restrictions apply to all District-owned properties in PVE.  In this respect, the MOU achieves 
a broader understanding and agreement than was possible from the court, which only 
addressed the dispute framed by the litigation (Lots C & D).   

 

  3.   Effect of the MOU on Lots C & D 

The School District has determined that it cannot make effective use of Lots C & D for their 
restricted purposes (public schools, parks, playgrounds or recreation areas).  That factored 
into the School Board’s decision to pursue residential development of the property and 
initiate the litigation against the Homes Association and the City.  The School District’s 
desire was to raise funds from the sale of the property.  Even if successful, the proceeds of 
the sale likely would have been restricted to use for capital improvements and not operating 
funds.  Nevertheless, such revenues would have created the opportunity to divert other funds 
to operations.  As these issues came to light in the community, a PVE property owner 
expressed interest in assisting the School District in meeting its immediate financial goal 
without affecting the City’s zoning or the challenging the deed restrictions, which are a 
foundation of the City’s planned community.  To that end, by separate donation agreement, 
the PVE property owners will contribute $1.5 million to the School District.  This donation is 
the opposite of a real estate transaction, in that the donation is made after the School District 
has abandoned the effort to sell Lots C & D.   

Under the MOU, Lots C & D (now currently owned by the District) would revert back to the 
Homes Association as contemplated in the original conveyance deed.  As explained further 
below, Lots C & D would be transferred to the City.  This would preserve Lots C & D as 
open space owned by the City, not subject to property taxation.  The preservation of Lots C 
& D as a landscaped area or small park is consistent with the City’s Open Space element of 
the General Plan, including Goal 2 “[m]aintain small park lots and plazas with formal 
landscaping in keeping with the neighborhood and desires of the residents.”  At the time that 
the City considered the rezoning application of the School District, residents in the vicinity of 
Lots C & D expressed interest in keeping the property as parkland and not allowing 
development or use of the property for storage or other school purposes. 

 

 

 

#5.



6 
 

4.   Dismissal of the litigation and status of the judgment 
 

Under the MOU, the School District and the Homes Association will dismiss their respective 
appeals and the Superior Court judgment would become final.   
 

B. Lights at Palos Verdes High School 
 

a. Background 
 
The City and Homes Association share a common interest with respect to protecting the 
City’s development as manifested in the PVE General Plan and the deed restrictions. The 
City and the Homes Association both believe that outdoor institutional lighting warrants 
careful review to determine neighborhood compatibility and avoid any adverse land use 
impacts. Generally speaking, outdoor lighting would not likely be consistent with the City’s 
land use goals and the Homes Association’s aesthetic goals. As stated above, the School 
District has the authority under state law to exempt itself from City zoning standards in 
certain circumstances where “classroom facilities” are at issue. Athletic fields have been 
considered by courts to be classroom facilities. Accordingly, under state law the District may 
exempt itself from City zoning requirements that would otherwise prohibit the use of lights 
on the athletic field.  The state law, however, does not enable the School District to exempt 
itself from the deed restrictions.   
 
One of the goals in preparation of the MOU was to prevent use of lights – temporary or 
permanent -- at PV High School athletic field without the City’s and the Home Association’s 
consent.   Currently, the School District indicates that it does not have plans to install lights 
on the athletic field.  The law creates a complication in addressing this issue because the 
School Board may not bind the hands of future school boards with respect to certain 
legislative actions.  While not entirely clear how this doctrine would apply to the situation at 
hand, all parties want to structure the agreement in a manner that would withstand legal 
challenge and effectuate the parties’ intent.  For that reason, the MOU does not simply 
obligate the School District to never install or use lights on the PV High athletic field.  
Instead, the MOU creates an incentive for future school boards to choose not to light the field 
unless they have the consent of the City and the Homes Association to do so.   
 

a. Effect of the MOU 
 
As discussed above, the School District is bound by the deed restrictions, including the 
procedural requirements of obtaining Art Jury approval for all improvements to School 
District property within the Homes Association’s jurisdiction.  Over the years, as an 
accommodation to the School District, the Homes Association has allowed an expedited 
process to evolve under which the School District submits plans for a 30-day review by the 
Art Jury.  This truncated review process is a voluntary concession by the Homes Association, 
which the Homes Association has agreed to memorialize in the MOU and continue to abide 
by, as long as the School District does not light the PV High athletic field without the consent 
of the City or the School District.  If the School District does light the field, the Homes 
Association will fully enforce the protective restrictions in the deed restrictions that give the 

#5.



7 
 

Art Jury jurisdiction over aesthetics of all development and prohibit any development 
without the Art Jury’s approval.  
 
The MOU provides that in almost all cases (excepting a limited number of “mandate” 
scenarios), the School District would be subject to the City’s zoning requirements should it 
wish to light the field.  Should some future School Board exempt itself notwithstanding the 
MOU, the School District must pay the City the appraised value of lots C & D as of the 
execution date of the MOU.  Also, irrespective of any “mandate” scenario, the MOU 
provides that if a School District exempts itself from the City’s zoning regulations, the 
School District is then subject to the full jurisdiction of the Art Jury and the Homes 
Association will enforce the CC&Rs with respect to all requests from a future school board 
to improve District-owned property in the City. As long as the School District is not lighting 
the field over the City’s objection, it continues to enjoy the historic practice of a truncated 
(and no fee) review by the Art Jury. 
 

C. 900 Via Panorama 
 

a. Background 
 
900 Via Panorama is located at the end of a cul-du-sac and is adjacent to City-owned 
parkland on three sides. A picture of this area is Exhibit 3 to the MOU and designated Area 
A.  The primary benefit of this parkland is for views and to contribute to the open feel of the 
neighborhood.   The area is relatively inaccessible and steep, but for a small section.  To the 
north/northwest of the Via Panorama property, the current owner’s predecessor-in-interest 
installed a series of retaining walls.  This installation was done without a permit.  The current 
Property Owners applied to the City for an after-the-fact permit to allow the retaining walls 
to remain and be maintained by the Property Owners.  This application is pending.  It is less 
than ideal to have private structures maintained on City-owned property but the retaining 
walls serve to stabilize the hillside.  To the west of the property, the Property Owners 
landscaped and improved a section of City-owned parkland, including placement of a gazebo 
and other accessory, non-habitable structures.  At the City’s direction, Property Owners 
removed the structures encroaching on the City’s parkland.  The Property Owners desire to 
use that area for those purposes and have discussed the matter with the Homes Association.     
 

a. Effect of the MOU 
 
As part of the MOU, the City would convey Area A to the Homes Association and receive 
Lots C & D (which under the MOU reverts back to the Homes Association ownership).  The 
City would impose certain deed restrictions on Area A to ensure that it could only be open 
space and that only the previous accessory, non-habitable structures and the existing 
retaining walls would be allowed in that portion of Area A designated as Area 3 on the 
Exhibit 3 map, while the retaining walls would be allowed in the portion designated as Area 
1.  The imposition of these special deed restrictions in addition to the existing general deed 
restrictions would secure the continued benefit of the views and open feel of the area to the 
City and the neighborhood.  The City would also retain an easement for a fire access road.  
The Homes Association would sell Area A (subject to the City’s deed restrictions) to the 
Property Owners for a purchase price of $500,000. The Homes Association would retain 

#5.



8 
 

$400,000 (to cover the attorneys’ fees and costs associated with the Litigation), and transfer 
$100,000 to the City which it may use for municipal purposes.  From the City’s standpoint, 
this transfer of ownership of Area A relieves the City of any liability or responsibilities 
relating to the retaining walls or the hillside, while retaining the open space benefits and the 
fire access road.   
 
The Logistics of the MOU  
 
Execution and implementation of the MOU would involve several steps. Initially, there must 
be appraisals completed and legal documents drafted (deeds, escrow instructions).  If all four 
parties approve the MOU, the schedule of events to implement the MOU is as follows: 
 
 

1. Lots C & D revert back to the Homes Association pursuant to right of reversion in 
grant deeds 
 

2. The City exchanges Area A (subject to deed restrictions in favor of the City) with the 
Homes Association for Lots C & D 
 

3. Homes Association transfers Area A to the Property Owners (subject to deed 
restrictions in favor of the City) for a purchase price of $500,000  
 

4. Homes Association transfers $100,000 to the City for its use towards municipal 
purposes (retaining $400,000 for resolution of legal costs associated with the lawsuit)  
 

5. The School District and Homes Association dismiss the appeals and the Superior 
Court judgment becomes final. 
 

6. By separate donation agreement, the Property Owners’ donate $1.5 million to the 
School District  
 

 
 
The Homes Association, through its Board, has authority to enter into this MOU by virtue of 
Article 3 of its by-laws.  The Board has approved the MOU as presented tonight and requests 
that the City Council approve it as well.  The School District has the authority to enter into 
this MOU pursuant to the California Education Code.  The District Board has studied the 
MOU and indicated its willingness to approve the MOU as presented.   
 
Correspondence Received 
 
The City has not received any correspondence related to this item.  The Homes Association 
released a statement announcing its approval of the MOU and encouraging the City to do the 
same. 
 
 

#5.



9 
 

CEQA Review 
 
Approval of the MOU is categorically exempt from the California Environmental Quality 
Act (CEQA) pursuant to California Administrative Code Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15317 
(Open Space Contracts or Easements) and Section 15325 (Transfers of Ownership of Interest 
in Land to Preserve Existing Natural Conditions and Historical Resources) as it involves the 
transfers of easements or fee interests in order to maintain the open space character of the 
area.  It is also exempt under the common sense exemption as there is no substantial evidence 
that this MOU portends any development or changes in the physical environment that may 
have a significant adverse impact on the environment. It can be seen with certainty that there 
is no possibility that the approval of the MOU may have a significant effect on the 
environment. 
 
 
Alternatives Available to Council 
 
The following alternatives are available to the City Council: 
 

1. Adopt the resolution to approve the MOU.  
2. Decline to adopt the resolution to approve the MOU. 

 
 
Recommendation from Staff 
 
Staff recommends that the City Council consider all information presented, including any 
correspondence and comment from the public and make a decision whether to approve the 
MOU. 
 
 
 
 
Staff report prepared by: 
 
 
      
Christi Hogin 
City Attorney 
 
 
 
 
Attachment A: Resolution R12-11 
Attachment B: Memorandum of Understanding and Exhibit 1 
Attachment C: Exhibit 2 of Memorandum of Understanding 
Attachment D: Exhibit 2 of Memorandum of Understanding (continued) 
Attachment E: Exhibits 3 & 4 of Memorandum of Understanding 
 

#5.



#5.



#5.



#5.



#5.



#5.



#5.



#5.



#5.



#5.



#5.



#5.



#5.



#5.



#5.



#5.



#5.



#5.



#5.



#5.



#5.



#5.



#5.



#5.



i

i

Tract 6888 dndIract 7 3 3 r
LUNIDA 13FY

ICI
1IIC
C15

dr ra

LOcNCTELES

CLITORNIII
r

s
r

y

NK oF MEFtICA 7r

ICIAKt 1ireccor of Sls
501 LANE MORiGACE BUIIfIN

L1 S NGtLf S CALF

XHIBIT

GS
H1ii

a 5 2 LY

i

#5.



i
tt

di I
I x IyP

y F
S

I

Iract 68cS8 and Iract 7331
LtJNADt IAYt

r
I 11

i ICIF

4t a
I

i

I1 A V
I

t

LOANGELES
i j

Ct1LIFORNIA

i

IaRTICLIS of INCORPORATION and

BYLAJS of PALOS VERDES HOMES
ASSOCIATIOI

lh

OLMS BroTxErsDircors oJ Dsign

IIAS H CHENEY Cnrtsultcnf in City Planning

I

irc

l r rr

t

1F

i T

r
PV IAOC2

iz

#5.



osvs
PPOTECTIVE RESTRTCTIONS

Summary

VR since peolle began to congregate in cities and even in
country COlI1I21i1111t1S the lroblem of to uching elbows has
ieen wih us In Palos Verdes states constant effort llas

been directed to Luilding an ideal garden suburb and residence parlt
with all the advantages of the city in the country

From the very lieginuiig of this project ii tle Trust Incleiiture
which is the constitution uncler wlirh it is being Luilt and through
all the llans and layouts inade every possible protection hs leeii
established to malce sure that the neighlorhoods in Palos Verdes
can never be spoiled Every man who builds a fine home or other
building here need not fear that a thoughtless or unsympathetic
neihbor will put in a lcind of building next to lliin so unattrac
tive or inapprolriate as to he ruiious All this has been done we
believe in a way that nill not prove onerous and yet will give die
fullest protection Careful zoning has been done to locate tlie few
areas necessary for husinessluildings apartments and liousecourts
afi approlriate and convenient centers leaing however over ninety

r per cent of tlle pxopexty restricted to detached sinle family honles
under the most favorable conditions possiJle

The restrictions 17ave een most carefully worlcecl out for every
pait of Palos Verdes Estates to accomplish the following results

Iirst To preserve the fine vieTns of ocean rnouzztains azld larlc

Second To incxease with the years the wonderf ul natural
beauty f the prolerty enhanced with fine plantizzg and

TJiird TJat evexy purchaser iz talos Verdes rnay le sure
whrn huilclii iis hunie there tl hisrcillor will have to build
zin cjually tlractive tyJe o builling n ctler words he will feel
setire iri lrncwiii llat his loi caii never be damaged vy an un
sightly or undesirable structure ciher upon adjoining lots or in
any paxt of Palos Verdes Estates

PVHA003

#5.



IM1

f

The experience of many of the finest residential tracts in other
large American metropolitan areas has clearly demonstzated the
advantage of the adoption of such rotective restrictions as will
proirote and safeguard the attractiveness and desirability of resi
dential neighborhoods

In preparing the restrictions for Palos Verdes Estates the project
has been guided by the experience of many years in these other parts
of the country ly ile counsel and advice of Olrnsted Brothers of
Broolcline Massachusetts the foremost landscape architects in this
country by Charles H ClZeney nationally lcnown Consultant in city
planning and hy the experience of an able staf of architects land
scape architects engincers and city planners

Iu thus talcing advantage of tle best experience of the countryk1i
ancl adapting it to the special conditions of site climate and resi
deztial ideals of Palos Verdes Estates it is believed that the protec
tive restrictions here worked out are the best that have been yet
devised for any Arnerican community and will result in making

ri Palos Verdes not only tlie mostleautiful and attractive residential
t

city in California but one of the finest and most notable in any part
of this country or abroad

5 On account of the large extent of Palos Verdes Estates the vary
r

ing character o the property the great number and wide range in
location size slope and outloolc of the lots the declarations of re
strictions talten as a whole ma seem to be somewhat com 1e TheY P

fact is however that he restrictions and conditions relating to any
one lot are quite sirnple and may be easily suminarized

Brzefy their main fedtures are as follows
Marking a greater step forward in the tizne that thepiotectionsi will last dzan any otlaer residential developrneit in Soutlern Cali

i fornia is the provision of Che Palos Verdes restrictions exteizding
their life over a period of 37 years or until 1960 withatomatac
exterision for siccessive 2year Iericcls thexeafter unless then
chanecl by iwothirs rf hjrcperty ownejs lLlthougki the pr
tection of such lua ti7ie re5iricticns is most clesirable the condi
Itions surroinding property are suhject to soinewhat rapid clage

in a section so fast rowizg as Southern California and hence a
tern as long as the above ould be unsafe except for tlielravision

f21

I

I

PVHA004

i

#5.



which has been included providing a means by which the zoning and
local restrictions as o any lot may be niodified with t11e approval of
the ov7ners of twothirds of the property within 300 feet of the pro
posed change and of Palos Verdes Ilomes Association and the Ait
Jury

One inlportant feature of the restrictions is that wllich requires
n open or free siace on each side of every dwelling the extent of
whicl varies with the location and the widtli of the Iot This assures

ihe maintenance of a bright open sunshiny neighlorllood for each
dvelling with a maximum of lioht and air and avoids that un
pleasailt jamming o orie house against another which has spoiled
so many residential develoments

The building setback requireinents from the street have been
carefully worlced out with the idea of inaintaining views and increas
ing the architectural erspectize The average setback is 20 to 3Q
feet varying in different tracts according to t11e kind and type of
house best suited to that ocation For fire protection a sethack from
rear lot lines is also required All setUacks have been much modified
where the lots are shallow or on hillsides where it is difficult to get
into the buildings unless they are near to the street

Not more than one house inay be bililt on any blilding site which
is zoned for singlefamily dwellings nor may any building site be
resubdivided In sume cases howetier arge lots lave beer desig
nated as including more than one building site

Palos Verdes is of course grimarily a hig11 class residential
city in which over 90 zer cent of all lots are restricted to onefamily
houses No flats apartments duplexes lzousecourts orstores are
permitted in the singlefamily neighboihoods but orily at very
limited convenient centers where they have been designed to be as
mucl out of the way of the striclly hame neiblorhoods as possible
The four principal coinmunities of Malaga Cove Lunada Bay Val
monte and Miraleste have as a inatter of convenience reasonably
small business centers about two rriiles apart where a few hlocks of
necessary tores arages and service stations may be located Ad

joining them are soine blocks open to apartinent houses hotels and
housecoirts Eut the riumber and lcind of these buildinslave been

3

PVHAOOS

#5.



t
iI

strictly limited and the project will control their architectural de

I sign in such a way as to inake them distinctive attractive and con

i venient without in any way detracting ronl but ratlier st2pplementing
f the fine and extensive residential nezghborhood surrounding them

i There are also established as a matter of convenieiice additional

small business brzilding groups at local centers about a mile apart
as at Monte Malaga Zurita Margate etc to serve areas that would
rtherwise be inconveniently far from a neighhorhood store and
m arket

j Industries asylums or nuisance businesses are prohibited in all
parts of the states

f No billboards advertising signs or For Sale signs can be
erected in Palos Verdes and the few store andlusiness signs neces
sary must meet with the approval of the Art Jury

The character ot the property is such as to preclude the keeping
of live stock which includes rabbits pigeors chickens and other
poultry except where there is no residence within a considerable

i distanee when they may be allowed in secial cases for private
use only by a special permit from the Palos Verdes Homes
Association Likewise on the Iarger lots a special permit may also
be given for the keepzn o horses and cows

No outhouses private garages or tents may be erected Prior to
the erection of the dwelling house or rincipal building on the lot

i4

I
a

j Tle zninimuzn cost of houses that may be erected razges from
fiirly lw amcurrt in reas wsre there are clleaper lots to con
silerallyliger restrictions along the ocean blufs and at special
joirts the aiz7otzrit lein dcterinired by tze size value aid izeigh
orlwtd of Ile lot

i But z iznportant than any specific requirenent as to the rnini
irium cost oI houses is tlie provision in tle restrictions f or the aprroval

f ly aicsVerrls I1rrrles Association and the Art Jury of the plais and
JE Slecificatiors f illltildings prio to the begirinzng of consiruc

tiun and uf iiieution duriiZg consrizction 711is will le done from
t

I

PVHA006

#5.



thPleginnin asrarefully and tloroughly as it is in a large modern
city thus preveniing the dnger of careless or bad construction
defeclive wiring ancl pltimling tliifortunately so coinmon in most
of tle unincorpurited areas outside of the larger cities of Southern
Califinia flie experienc of tle besi Eastern derelopments has
shown tllat in practice this lcind o regulatirl wcrlcs greatly tu the
advantage of lot owners as a whole It will f urlher the Larmiiicus

and attractive development of the property n Trevent ucsiglitly
buildingswith respeet to 1lieir location on the ot desin or colur
scleme It is also believed that with the long exlerienreof the men
intrusted with tliis lart of t11e worlc it will be Possible to give when
plalis are presentcd sugestions of substantial value to home builders
and to preveiit costly errors

Fences walls hedges and poles will be limited to a reasonable
height No trees on any lot larger than twenty feet in height may be
cut down without the consent of tlle Yarlc Department of Palos Verdes
Homes Association

Easements and rightsofway are reserved for sanitary electrical
utility and other necessary purposes on the rear five feet of lots
and also over side lines where needed These easements will not

interfere with the full and free use of property by owners for
planting

As nearly every lot must be provided with a private garage
speciil attcntion has been iven i the prevention of unsightly gar

I aes lrchitecis aid btlillers have learned that the garage can very
aRrecably be inade a part of tnst dwellings but where this does
tiot seeiri rdcticallethe restrictions as to the location of garages have
feen careflilly ilrawn tc kei ihczri in a location as unobtrusive and
unoljeetionable as possible

To carxy on the common interest and loolc after the maintenance
and welfare of r11 lt ownrrs riglt frum the beinrin a com
munity assoeiaticnwitl the narne uf Plos Vrrcles 1Icncs Associ
tion has been incorprtIas a nonstoclt cion1rfil hody unlcr 11ie
aws of Califurnia in wlicl eVery builclin site lias ne vcte It

will be the duty of this body to zriaintain the ar1s streei Zlatltirig
and other coinmunity affairs and to perletuate theiestrictions

51

PVHA007

#5.



i

The Association is overned by a Board of fve directors elected
by the members Each purchaser on receiving his deed or contract
of sale autoinatically becomes a memler of this Association and
entitled to vote

i
i

One oI tle greatest irlicuties ir stari newcoznu7iies out
side of n incorporaCed city is to ridge tlie gap of time from the
beginning of tle project until here are enoubh people under state
law to oranize ihe ordinary forms of government azld to employ
tie necessary help to lceep up streets pariLs and playgrounds and
to loolc after oiller comm7lnity interests sucli as Fire protectioii secure
tieiecessary watchmen and police collect garbage and the lilce In

i snialler projecis ihe selling company often Irovicles a temPorary
aternalistic interest wllich unortunately however often later
requirescneessions for the salce of nialcing sales that are not always
to he greatest common good To avoid all sucl IE1CUIt1P5 Paluti

Verdes Homes Association and the Art Jury havr Leen eally con
stituted under the restrictions as erpetual vodics to carry out and
ook after froin the1einning the est interests i1d hihest ideals
of the purchasers

1

i They will talce care of the common and private parks arking
strips on the streets sidewallc plantiizg etc see thul vcat lats ar
kept free from weeds and rubbish supervise the ornamental lightin
features care for and maintain club 1louses tnnis coufis cl
courses or any other recreation features that theriembers may de

j sire arrarige with county authorities for the uplceep of streets fire
and police proection and otherwise cooperate wiih all authorities

i lo assure tlie greatest cornnoi welfare to all residents and awners in
Palos erdes

In order to defray the expetses necessary to properly cxazntairi
ad fuJfill 111e purposes of the lLssociatiol an annual tax or assess

I

i ment will be Ievied by tlze officers on al lots wlich lave leen sul
i i clivided and leally Iiled of 1ecord izz Palos Verdes includiig those

I owned ly tlle Pruject liis tax or assessineit is lirnitecl so as never

j I t exceed tle raie of tle olcl Cty af Los Angeles and is establishecl
n tlle asceu valratior of he County Assessor

I 6

i

i

l

NvFA008

t
it

#5.



hilr 1i5 nzaintenicccliare rill naturally be only made large
enouh to Produce as niih as is recuired for the proper uplceep of
therru1rty a7d may ii saine yeirs le consideral1y less tlail Los
Angelcs City taes the maiiniun has been established sufficientl
1re lhat tli Asscciaticnziay haveileans for malcing an equitable
asscssment sliould resilents anel roperty otvners desire further play
ground equipmeilt coinnlunity nzeeting houses or otller comn7on
improvements

The Art Juiy ancl the Palos Verdes Hoiles Association eist
solely for the common Lenefit of all prolerty owi7ers in tlze Estates
ard should be made ise of by tbem to bring alout tle most attrac
tive convenieit and satisfactory develolnneizt possible

Owricrs eapcscting tu build should instruct their architects to se
crclies f 1he printecl builliu code aiid other regulatioiis from
the Scccetary f the Pas Verdes Homes Association 504 Laize
MartgaePiilaig Los Arleles or at Hotel Redondo Redondo
Icach anl t sulmit prelirrinary sketcles to the Art Jury for al
proval inalvaire of starting wurlcing drawings Aluildirig peiinit
such as is usuallyiequired in evfry incorPorated city is necessary
before any construction can le conmenced signed by tlle Building
Comrnissioner uf Palos Verdes Homes Association and tle Secretary
of the Art Jury

A complete printed copy of the restrictions of record for each
tract will be furnished when contracts of sale or deeds are signed
or can be had upon application to Henry Clarke Director of SaleS
501 Lane1Iortgage Building Los Angeles

i

I

r1

PVHAOU9

#5.



i

I

IECLAIATION NU 8 OF ESTABLISHMENT
or

i

LrCal PAOTLTIVL RESTRICTIONS COADITIONS CGLnqn7S hLSEItA770n5 LI1N5
AD CIIAPGS AIFCT1NC THE PLL P1OfGR7YTURN A5

TPACT68LtJNADA EAZTPALOS TlPtDES ETATr
4IiIfI 1S SIPUA7ED IN PHfi COUNfY G LUS ANGLLES

IN 7li5PATC OF CALIFOItlA

r UAfD AUCUST 15 193d

FIIiD Ol IGOItiD LP7EA4LLR G 1F2A IIY DOUK 39d3 PAGC U9 L1 SEQ Or OFIICIAL IECORDS
i IOS ANGISLES CUOn71

Dcyrnrun iiicie his 5t1 day of August 1924 by Baik of America a cnrpora
tioii ohaniud anJ existig under ad by irCue uf the laws of the Stae of alifurnia

F attins Ltuilc of Ameiica is successur in ineeresl tu Commnealih 1iust Com
i iy Ly virtue uf a ineroer of said Cumtnorwealtli Tvst Compny into the said Psnlc

of Americl eIeclive at close of lusiness on tle 6th dtiy uf October 1923 by irtue uf
an agreement of inerger nade and enicred iiito betrtieen said CommontieathTrust Com

F i pany and said Bank of America and
iiettns said Bank of America as sueh Guccessor to Gommonwealth Trust Com

Pan is owiicr of a certain tract of and in the County uf Los Angeles State of Cali1or
ria knovn as Tract No 888 of said County as per Map recorded JuIy 16 1924 in

t Bouk 100 pages 67 te 72 of Maps in the office of the Caunly Recorder of said Los
t f Angeles County and

ra I P1JIGIiEAS said Commonwealth Trust Company did on the Stli day of July 7923 file
4 in tie olTice of tlie said CounCy Plecorder in Book 2360 Page 231 of 011icial Records
f uE said Countp a certain Deciaration of Estabishnent of Basic Protective Restric

tions et cetera and Bank of America as successor in interest o suid CV71iTq011Wdillr e e

t Trust Company did also on December 5th I923 file Amcndment Na 1 tlicreto in Book
t I 2940 ae 27 and on 7ure 25th 1924 Amerdment No 3 tliereto in P00k 9U19 Page

I 274 of said Oficial Records which said Declaration and Amendments are hereinafter
ii referred to as Declaration No 1 covering and applicable to certain property therein

described including all of said Trac 6888 above described and
VNCaens siid Bank of Amcrica is about to sell dispose of or convey certain por

tions of said popert wiicli it desies to subject to certain addirional local protectave
restrictions coiiditions covenants reservations liens and charges between it and tlie

4 acquirers or users of said property as hcreinafter set forh andi

Wseras tle power to interpret and eiforce certain of the coiditions restrictions
f I nnd charges sct forth in this Declaratioi is to reside in Paos Verdes IIomes Associa

tiou a nonprofit cooperative association organized and exiating under and b virtiie of
ji I tle laFVS of tlle State of CaLfornia uid in Palos Vrdes Art 7un created and estab

lislied as Inovided in said Declaration No 1
ti NowTicsrox Know ArL MEV BY TxESe PRESnTS That Bank of America

herehy cercifies arid declares 6at iu addicion and supplemental to the basic plan set
e furth in said Declaration No 1 it has estallished and does liereby esahlish he lncal
I lan for the proteccion maintenance clevelopment and improvement of said Tract 6883

I and has fixed and does herehy fix the local protective restrictions conditioiis covenants
reservaions liens aid charbcs upon and subject to which all lots parcels and portions

h of said tiaccs shall be held leased or sold anlorronveyed by it as such owuer each
i ll and a of which is and are For the beiefit of all nf aid Tr2rt and of C3CI7 utivner of
f land tliereir avd slall iiure Io and pass wicli said Tract and cach and every parcel

of land therein and siall pPly to and bind he respretive suecessors ii iiiterest of the
preset ovrners thereof and ie and eacl thereof is irnposed unon said realty as a

I
servitude in favor of said propercy and each and evey parcel cf land iliercin s lhe

E domiidnt tenemeirt or tenements as follows towit

1iorcDeclaratiun No 8 and Declaratiun No 1crLic6 ia piaLed allovin it nrr supplemcntnry
6oth applying to proPCrty in frncl GC68

I
I
I

I
i

I

i

PVHA010

i I
E

i I

#5.



1sF ur Scctinn 7 a The folluwino prtions u In Dloc 2205 Lo6 i ud 4 und s

TiiGPcC7i Sflld ililCl fITClfC G8151EC BS tiB51 T31oc 2217 Lots end 16

1
dellep i5iricis oI lass A as defluec ant Fn Iilock 2218 Lot 7 ond Los 19 io 17 inclu
limiiecl in 5aic1 llrclaratiun u 5c

UIS7RIC7S
pll uf Ihc nunlrrri luts wdIIck uf sad 1rnt

In Eluc 211 Lots 9 to 5 iuclusie uud Lule

bYttl1 nni uihcnsr ctiLlishrJ oi clnssiilud in
11 nnd 2

Iu IIluck 2l2 Loa Lo 11 inclusive
lhis seclion

In Dlnk 2223 Lots 1 to 4 incusivc
In B1uck IDIb 5 to 7 inclusive ind Lcs

Ctnss P L Tlre foltowirg luts nd portimis af
1 0 13 usV

Uisrrtrls said Uact arelerelyesaLlished as Resi
j The follu winndence DislricCS of Glass B as clefined tnd l6 lots aud portiuns of CLASS E

limitecl ii sdid Derlaiation No 1 said tiat 1re liereby established as Lusi nlczatcs
In Llock 271 Lols 11 0 16 iucluxive 1L56 8Rj Pt1l1C Use Districls uf Class
1 L1k z2ia Los iu w ia 9te as defined tnd limited in said Decldraion

Gznss C1 c The follotiing lots and porCions uf
Nu 1

SFLlCl tP1Ct 1tC 1CIC CSYaI1F as RESl In Black 2223 Lots 7 to 12 inclusive
Disric1s Y i Lioi zanto6 i a 2

dence Districrs of Class C1 as definecl and
limiCed in said Declaration No 1 h 1he folluvring lots and portiuns of CrnssF
t 3k 11 Lo 1 said tract ore hereby estaLlished as Lus Dtsrtttcrs
1 tsol zzos Los z Ana 3 iess and Public Use Districts of Class P
n Lok zie Loc9 i s sgo nd Lr9 4s defined nnd limited in said Drclaration

J Ll i 111CIIIYIVC
In Biorlc 2217 Lots 1 to 5 incluaivc N0 1
In Dlock 221 Lois 1 a 4 inclusive Loy A B C D G F G unJ I3
In 11uck 2225 Lors l to G inclusive T7loci 27 Lo 1
In 131oc1c 2226 Los 15 to 19 incluaivc
In Llock 231II Lot 4 and Lots 10 to 12 inclu i Tlie folloing IOtS 8llC POTt10nS 0 LAS51
Sie said tract are hereby establislied as Busi DISTRICTS

CLASS G2 d Tle following luts aud portions of ness und Pulilic Use Districts of Class H

DISTRICTS said trart are ltereby estallished as Resi as ciefined and liinited in said Declaration

dence Districts uf Class C2 as defined No 1

aI1Cl I11I71LCCl 111 said Declaration No 1 in Biock 2218 Lote 8 tn 12 inclusive

In Block 22QSLote 6 to 9 incluaiva
In Block 279 Lots I and 2 ond LoU 6 to 10

In Block 2210 Lais 10 to 14 inclusire
nc3usive and Lota 1R to lti inclnsivr

In ock 2211 Lots 29 to 25 inclueive
In Btock 2222 Iote 4 to 7 inclusive

In IIlock 2213 Lots 8 to 9 iuclusive
In Block 2223 LoU 13 and 19

In loci 2214 Locs 2 to 4 inclusive and Loe
In Elock 2224 Iots 3 4 8 end 9

io co is nt6 Section 2 a All of said lots in R051
BUtLDING

Iu IIlock 2216 Lots 6 to 8 incusie ICICHT
In Block 2217 Lots 6 to 19 incluive CC11C8 DSiP1Ct3 Of CIfl55L9 A OI B are lere LiMtTs
in Block 221s Locs i0 6 iuclusive by establised in a 2 Height Dis
In Block 2221 Lote 5 to 9 inclusive 2
In Block 2222 Lots 1 to 3 inclusive and Lot 8

tT1Ct 38 defined and limited 111 said Dee
In Block 2223 Lots 5 xnd 6 nnd Lote 16 to

laration No 1 I3tcx
I1MIT5

17 incLisivc

I slock 2zzs Lo i b All lots in said tract established in S1ORY
In Dlock 222 LcS 9 co ia ugse esidence Districts of Classes Gl C 2 and IIHrI

CLass C3 e The followig lots and portious of G3 and Business and Public Use Districts Lrbtrs
DISTGICTS said tract are hereby established as Rcsi of Classes D E F and H are liereby es

deiire Districts oi Class C3 as defined aitd tablislied as 3Story Height llistricts pro
limited iu said Declaration No 1 vided that structures on lots in Class F de

I Bluck 2213 Los i na z voted to park or other pulilic purposes may
In Dlock 2214 Lote 5 l0 9 inclasive and Lole be built t0 SllC11 greater heigllt 85 1118 be

14 o i Uge approved by the Park Department of Palos
in vlok 22zi r9 s io io taug Verdes Homes Association and tlie Art
In Dlock 222 Lots 7 to 10 inchiaive
In Block 2 rocs 1 ioalusive JurY suject lo provisions af Srilin 22
2n Piok 2str Lo i io zo oLA Arlirle 1V uf siid Declration Nn 1 and
iriok 2aia Lo19 i co snlueY ond Lis ilod iurthcr that a strulurc tr hotcl5 to 9 inciusive

puipuscs on lot l in Pluck 211 inuy he
CrnssD f The folloHing lots and portious of crectccl constructrd alteied ur maiutained

lltsrrtrTS said tracC are hereby established as Lusi in such paits uiily cri said strcure as may
ness and Public Use Districts of Class D br appruvcd in writin by the Art ury
as defincd an liritcd in said Declaralion wiiL n 1rliiural soy in LcihtiIlllf
Io four stories in all aboie liebisemeut

PVHAO i 1

#5.



i
i I

provided said basement is not occupied for Los i5 io ia i5i se000
habiltinn ptlrjnSes Loc i9 Sio000

In Bluck 2211 Lots 1 to 10 inclusive 510000Trc oF Section 3 a The fullnsiig locs of said LS zi io ii5ciouo
ArcrrirrcrvR tract are 1ereL establisled as Tyle I Ar Loi 1 sio000

Lois 1C to 20 inclusive 52000
I chiccture Uisricrs s defiued and limited Lis 1 o zs oseio00u

AaciitrcTUri
Iil said Declaratiou no 1 pruicted that Li s ss000
nc inaiu roof of all struchues ererted Li so sis000DISTRICTS Lots S1 l0 84 inclusive GODcoustiuctcd Itered ur maintained in Tp to as sisuoo
I Architecture Discricts in said tracl shal

In I31ork l1I2 Lots 1 to u incluive 20000Ie of Luricd clap ile or slate approved by Lois i ue Slu000
lIE 1LIt Jl2t Iuts 10 to 1Q incluive S15000

i In lilocl 2110 lot 1 Ir Blcck 2213 Lot 1 1000
ln Elock 2ll1 Lnls J lc G inclusirc und Lots Lot 21QU00

y nnd 70 It 3 SIS000
In lilucl 2205 Lots 0 c 15 inclusive Lot 4 512Gb0
In 131ack 2210 Lats 1 to 9 inclusic nvJ Lo1s Lr ls 5 nnd 6 15000

f lu to lEi iuclusivc Los 7 l0 9 inclusive Q12000
In I31n1 211 Lolq 1 to 16 incluaive
n Llic4 2212 Lole 10 5 iuclusivc und Lols Ic Liock 3214 Luie 1 anJ 2 SI5000

70 to 14 rclucivc Lot 3 512f110
Locs to 9 inclusive 15000In Locl216 Lots 1 to 5 inclsive nnd Lote

11 nud 12 Lots 0 tn 12 incluivr1000
Lot 13 I5000Iri Dlock 2t17 Lols 1 to 5 iiiclusic

In Pluck 222u Luta 2 Io 6 incluoivc Lots 16 to l7 inclusivc 510000
Io Blocl 2P2G Lols 15 to 19 inclusive In Blucic L216 ots 1 tu 6 inclusive 515000
ln Block ZSlB Lot 2 nnd Lots 10 ir 12 inclu Lote 7 nnd II Sl2000

c s1vc Ioc 9 S15D00
Lots IO to 12 iucliisivc D000

TZrIII rhe follovin lots of said tract are
hereb estabished as Iv e ilI Arcliteo In Dk 22i rot9 i0 6 inclusive Slsouo

AHCL3ITCTURC Y I Lot 7 S12OU0
DrsTttrCTS ture Districts as defired a7id limited in roc s siauoo

said Declaration No Lo e is000

I In G3ock 2111 Lots 7 and 6 Lot 5 F150011nclusive S12000

F In Block 2210 Lot 19 Iot 16 Fi2000
In Rlock 2211 Lots 17 tu 2 inclusive

In Block 2218 Iot l 515000

TYrr IV tc All of said tract eacept as otherwise Iots 2 to 6 incueive S12000

roided in this section is herel estab
Loc sisnoe

tCHIfECTURB P y Lot R I2000
DtsltucTS ished as a Type IV Architecture Distiet Los 9 co 14 inclusive S1o000

as defined and limited in sid Declaration Lot is Szo000
ti N 1 Lots 16 und 17 512000

n Block 2219 Lots 1 nnd 2 510000r

Mrnimort Section 1 a No buildirg or structure Loc s So000
ro a Sts000r Cosr or excusive of accessory oulbuildiugs sliall Loc s szs000

y i BurLOttvcs be erected placed or mantained upon any Lt9 0 10 ntusve S15000

buildiug siteeuhracing aiy of t1e follow Locs 12 od i2 Ezonoo
Lvts 1S to lf inrlusivc 12000

ing lots or any portion or portiors of said
lots vhicll including a reasonable fee of In Elock z2i roc i sis00a

I Lota 2 to 9 incluie50000
I arcliiect and a reasonable profit of Lc9 5 tnd c sz000

I builder slalI cost or he of the value of less Loc sis000
I Lots 8 nnd 9 FOOQOthan the sum set opposie sad lot in tlc

Lot io sisoao
i folloing 1ist owii
r Ln Ilock 2222 Iol9 1 and 2 S12D00

In Ilocic Z110 Lot 1 S25UOQ0 Lot 3 S15Q00
Lot ti S10 000i In Blocl llll Lots 10 6 inclusive 20U00 Iot 815000

Lola 7 and 8 c0000 i ots G and 7 10000

I Lute 9 and 0 2UOOU Iot Ec 20000
k Lots 11 ta 7 inclusivq QU00 Lot J t15

In 331oc1c 2205 Lot 1 SSG00 Lot 1Q 812OU0
1i j Lots 2 to 8 inclusive 512 Lot 11 515000

l Iot 9 S15OOQ n iock 22l3 Lo 512000

j I Los 10 to 15 inclusivc A000 1ot 2 75000
n 131ac1 1210 Ints l ta 4 inrlusive GOOQ Iota 3 o G inclusiva 1Q000

Iots 5 ta 9 inclusiar 10000 Lo 7 2U000

I Iot 10 I500 Lots 8 l0 10 inclusive 515000f Lols 71 to 1 inclusive S72000 Lots I1 anti 12 tigchcr 525000
Lo 19 E1SU00 Iat 13 510000

10

i

I

PVHAQI2

j

#5.



Loi 14 515000 Lu 13 not less tLuo trenty 20 fee tiom Yr
Lots 1o snd 16 S10000 mouth Rond nnd vot Icse Uan ieo 10 leet
Lai 17 OU00 rom ie Yacheco aud uut less Inn treuty

n tilocl 224 Lots 1 to 5 iurlusive S10OOU
U fee from tle cuiufr curuer of tleir iutei

Las 4 to LU inclusive S15OU0
neciion

Iois 11 und 1l 535000 Lots 14 and 13 uut less Ihuo treuty 0 cel
LoY 13 OUUO

from io Pucheco

Io lilock 2225 Lots 1 l0 9 inclusive 50000 Los 1 io 4 inclueive not lnss lLun toeniy 20 Ifi LOCIi Z10
Lots 4 to 7 incusive 515000 lcel Lmr in 1ucleco
Ioi 8 JL00 Lats 5 to 8 iucluaive not luss ihua hventyfivc
Loe Jnd 10 10000 feel Irum liorley Ylnce
Lo 11 30p00 Lut noi less thnu itecn 15 eel fiom Pliurlcy

Iri 31oc1 2226 Lot 1 515b0
Piuce

Lots 2 to 8 iuclnsive 510000 Lot 10 nut Icss tliun Gve S feel irom Viu Po
Loie to 19 iuclnsivc S1U00

cUco xnd Viu Anucapu
Lola 11 to 13 inclusive nul Icsy ILun five 5

In Plucic 2317 Lot 15000 fcul frum Viu Anucepu
Lote 2 to 5 inclusive 100U0 Ln l nol less lhun fivc 5 Icet frorn Viu Ana
Lot 6 51OUO cnpo nnd Phorley Ilnce aud Srum tlie cuo4
Lots 7 tu 10 iuclusive 15000 corner o thcir interseclion

In Llock 2318 Lo 1 S72OD0 Cot 15 n less theu ten 10J Ice from Vio
Lolb 2 und 8 10060 Pclicco uud uot less Luu lLirly 0 fcet Iran
Lot h 20OOD Yurrnuutli Roud
Loty 5 tn 12 inclusivc S15000 Lots 16 6a 18 inclusive not leas thun thirty 30

feet trom Yurmouth Pond

BUiLDING Sertion 5 a1 No buillin or part lhcre Loe oc y cbuo circy o leet from ar

UI 1I1lUCIII UCC7PS CXCCI SiC 4 L1 00 and frum Ilie cubulf coruer uf ite

T S j intursuction wi h 17orley Pluce nnd iot lesa
1INCS ti5 OC OL1CI 8ICj111LClli8tilLLLlCS AF1 thnn fiflrrn 15 ceC from Thorley Plece

provec by Lhe Art Jury sLall be erectrd
Lote 1 end 2 not ese t6un twentyfive 25 eet Ih LOCK 221placer3 peimittud ar rnaintineci nearer the
to iCBea td

street or lot ine hcrcinditer speciGed tltan Lo 3 not lgy ttan weiy Ye s toe rom
IIS OIIOWS Chelaea Road und not evu tnun ten 10 feet

fro3n 16r eouth line uf suid lot

Irr BLOCx 2110 Lot 1 not lcsa Ihun one hundred 100 feet trom Luts 1 n 8 inclusive not lees thun forty 90
any boundury inc of eid lot and aot more feat from Oekley Syure
than sevcn 6undred 700 fee from Paseo del Lot 9 not oss thna hyenty 20 feet frmn Clieleea
Mar Rond nn not leae than ttn 10 feot from tba

nurth ine of eaid lot
IN BLOCx 2111 Lot 1 not tess thun tlirtyfira 35 feet fcam Lota 10 to 15 inclusive not less than twenty

Pnso del Mnr 20j feet fom Chalaee Road
Lots 2 to S inclusive not less thnn fifty 50 Lot 16 not lese thnn twenty 20 feet from Chu1

fcet Irom Pnseo del Muz eea Road and not lcss than ten 10 feet Irum
Lot G not ees tlian sixtyfive b5 feet irom Pasco ia IIundini

del Mat anJ nvt lese than twenty 20 fact Lot 17 nat lese than Fifteen t5 fcut from Thor
from Oakley 1toaJ ey Place and not leas thun iircy 3U feet

Lot not lesa thun tliry 30 feet from Yer frmu Yarnouth Road ond froai tLe cutnff cor
mouth Road and not lese thn 6fceen 15 feat

nar oE t6eir internoction
froin Chelacn fiond aud not less tben thirty Lots 18 to 20 inclusive not less t6an l6idy
30 feet from Uta cvtnft corner uf their inter

30 ect iroin Yarmouth Road
section Lot 21 not eoe thur thirty 30 feet rvm Yar

Lot 8 nat less thnn thirty 30 feet from Yar outL Road anu Irom the cutoff comer of is
inouth Roed ineleeclion witL Cheleea Rond nrd not lese

Lot 9 not Sess than tlirty 30 feat irom Yar thnn Gfteen 15 feet fmrn Chelxeu Rond
movth Rond and from Pnsco dol Mnr Lo1 22 ot lese thnn fiftcen 15 ect from Thor

Lol 10 not esa tlun thirty 30 fcet from Yur
ey Place

mourl Road und no lces thu thirtyfive 35 Lots 23 to 27 inclusive not less thnn twraty
feet fiom Paeo del Mnr five S Fcet Srom 16orlry Plnce

Lote 11 tv 1L inclusive not lces tUan twcutyfivc Lot 28 not ess thon fiteen 15 fecl tioui
25 fect Irom Chelsen Rod pyorlcy Pace

Lot 15 not lese hn twentyfive 25 Iret iom Lut 29 nat loss tlan tan 10 feet irom Tliorley
Chelaea Road und not less tlan ten 10 fACt Place
from che eouth linc oI Faid lot Lot 30 uot lese tha len 10 ret trom Thoder

Lot 1G not leas thun frty 40 feet irom Oak Pluce and Vin Ancapa
ley Square Lois 81 to 34 inclusive not less chan five 5

Lot 17 not lesn tlnn orty 40 leet from Oulc foel from Via Anacapn
ley Square md not Iess iliun ien 10 fcet Lot 35 not leas thun five 5 lcet fcom Via Anu
rom Oukley Poad cnpn aud Vi Enndini

II BLUCIC 22j Lots 2 nnd 3 nut ICfi9 lan Len 10 fect imm Lot 1 not eea t6un twonty 0 fce trom on jr gLOCx 22
lnnnout6 Ruud Icy Road anel not less thnn sixty Eive GS feel
Iots G to II inclusie not IC99 than five 5 feet fiom Psea del nfur

Irom 1ia Anacapa Loie 2 Lo L inclusive not ess t6n fifty CiO
Lot 9 not lese hui fiee 5 ect rotn Via Ana cet irom Yasco dcl Mnr

capa and Vla Pachecu Lot 5 not less LUan fify 50 ert ftom Paeeo
I Los 10 Io 72 inclusive not less thno hvcoty dcl Mnr uud nnt lese tha hveuty U fcct

Ol feet tum Yarmouth RoaJ from ia llandi

11
I

PVHAO 3

#5.



4Y I

1

Iot 6 not less tlian ten 10 feot from Ualley Lots 7nd 8 noi less than hve S cet roro
Rnud uud nol e9s Ihao fnrfy 4GJ eet rom Avenidn T4irolu
Oxkley Squure Loi 9 not less t6au fie 5 Ieet frmn Vie IIan

Loc 7 not Icsv Ihan orty 40 cct frnm OaLley dini und ia Anacupn
Squnre Lots 10 to 4 inclusive not less dau five 5

Lot 8 not IES6 hur Uventy 20 fee irorn Chel teet from ie Anacepar seo oad and not less thun ieu lU feet rom
Lo 1 nol Icss t6un fivc 5tlu norll liuc u said lot O fcet from 1 in Aao ti rj7UCK 221a

1 Lols 9 to 13 inclusie iwl less Ihn hrenty 0 dini und Viu Annena
cei ront CLrlsto Iiud I nis 2 lo C incluive not leas thu five 5 Iccl

C Lul 14 nol Icss thanlccnt 3U rtl im CheL Iront Via Aucniu
sce Rnud und nol Icss thLn leu Oj fcel fom

jIJ LOCK Z2215 Lot 1 not Icae tluui ten 10 feet from Avenidu
y Vin linndini

Mirola

4 ot 2ot lrns tlnii len 10 fcrt fiam AvrniJa
jn RIUh213 Lot 1 not Irss Nwu livc 5 cet trom lii Pu

altcco nnd Vie I3undini 1liiulu and Puseo dcl B9ur und not Icss tlino
GRenn 1L eei frow 14firou YluzuLul 2 cni lcss lLnn fie S fcct fran Vin Dnn

Lt 3 not leas l6nn Icn 10 fcel rorn 1nscudini

1
Lots 3 nud 2 not Icss lLnn five 5 feel rnm dcl A7iu

Viu Anucapu 7oi 4 nnl Icss hun lcn 10 fcel hom Pnaco
Lot 5 not 1e99 Ilun firc 5 fec from Via llnn lur anc rl ess Lan Gvc 5 cct Crnm

dini nnd 1in Anucapn Yie Penn und nni lcss thun ten 10 feet fium
1 lhe culoIf caner nf tbeir inleinecliunLot G not leex iLun fivr 5 fecl rm 1 io Lu

checn und iu Bandii Iots 5 iuvl 6 nol Icss han five 5 feet rom
Lnls 7 l0 9 inclusivu nnt Ices thun fivr 5 fcct Avuuidu Aliruln

Io 7 nol Icss lhnu fivc 5 fuct rm Avcnidnhnm Via Auucapa 1
Miolo and Chclscu Rond

Lot 2 not lees ihon five S fecl Irom Gninin Lots II nnd no less llan fivc S fret rnuLN BLnCK 2
Cusu Chclsnn Roud

O

Loi 3 no lose LIILA fivc 5 fee rori Vin Anu Loe 10 uot Ieas than five 5 tuet com C6elsenif cnpu Rod nnd Via Pena
Iuts 4 to II inclusivc not lcse thnn five 5 Icet

Luis 1 und 2 not less tlnrt Gve 5 cet Lam IN BLOCfi 2z2Ltuui Grcnvin Tn Custu
Avenicla MirolaLot 9 nnt less lhan fivc 5 feet Crom Grunviu

Lx Costa und Vie Dnnlini Lut 3 not less than five 5 feet fum 9venidu
Loca 10 tn 12 inclusive not Iess thun five 5 Mirolu ond Cheisca Rnd

Lutol 5 eet from Viu LPiaBunVinAra6upnftandSCLelsrefRoaAnucnpa
a Anacnpe and Viu Pocbeca

Los S nnd 6 not less thun GveLots 19 nnd 15 not Icss thn Gve 5 feal Irom fee fcm IN BLOCK 2223
Vin Hdni Via Anacapo

Lot 16 rot lcas than five 5 feet From Via Pu Lots 15 nd 16 oot less than five 5 eet from
checo ond Vix Bandini e E6199

r t Lot 17 no lese than five 5 fet Erom Via Pa Lot 17 not less hau five S feet from Vix Ana
r checu capn Anacao P1uza nnd ie Estrudn

Lot 1 noc less c6an Gve S fee from Vfe Ban Lot 1 not lese thon five 5 feet Iron Via Peea
IN BLOCx 2216 IN BLOCx 2225

dini nd rnt 1ess thuu er 10 fee from Chel nvd Pseo Lunado
see Hoad Late l to 5 inclusive not less thnn five 5 fact

Lots 2 to 4 inrlusive not lese t6nn fifteco IS from Fusen Lunndo
feet iom Clielsea Roud Lot 6 nc les tLan five 5 fcet iom nseo Lu
Iot 5 not ess than ten 10 Ccot ram Chclsea nxdo und Anocepu Plnce

11 iad Lot 7 not Icss thnr five 5 fent from 1ia Yna
4 i 6 not less dian five 5 feot from Chelsee nnd Chclse Road

II lioad und 4vnidrt btirulu Lot B no IBS6 tLan ive 5 eet rorn Via TenaI ios 7 nn1 8 not leas thxn 6ve S fret from
Lucs 9 and 10 not less than Gvr 5 Ict fromenida Miroln CLelsen Ruad

kl Loi 9 not less i4nn ten 10 feet frmn Avnida
Iot 11 not lcss tUan five 5 feet fum Chclseopi i Miroln

2oud Anucapn Plaza and Anacupa PlnceLat 1 0 not lees than ten 10 feet rom Avenidn
Alirolu aud Paseo dcl Mar nud cio leas lhan Lot not IC99 Ihan five 5 lcct Irom Vin L trada
fifleen 15 eet fiooi he cuLoif cner ot rIY iL1CI2Z2

und ia Porliecu
j thcir intecseclion Lats Z Io 8 inctusive nu less thun five 5 eel

Lol 11 nol lcss lhan tcn IU fecl rom Pasro orn Vin Paclieco
del R4ai Lot 9 not Icss thtin fivc 5 lect Irom Yin Cs
loi l nat less than len lU feut from Paceo

Uadn md Via Anacapa
Jcl n4ar aud roin iic culoff corncr o ics

Lols 1Q to i4 iiciisive not Ice than fivej intcrsecunn wiil ia ilndini und nul lesa
fcci Irom Vio AnacupiIhin fivc 5 fcel 7rmn in Lnndiui1i Lot 15 not lcss lliun five 5 feat rum ia

Lol 1 nut iess ILon Gve 5 feet fmm Pia Pan Anocapa and Pisco Tunidu1 LLOCK Z217
uuJ not lese i6an Lcn 10 feet fromt Lots iG 0 18 inclsive nnt less thnn five 5

Chelsr Poad cc from Paca Lunado
Lns 2 l0 4 incluvve not cs9 thiufWen lfil Lol 19 no1 lass dinn live 5 icel Irom Psco Iu

fect fiom C6clsea Road nado and ia Pucheco
Lot 5 ne css tha 1en 10 feut rom GheJsez

Road Lot 1 nol css thun thirly 30 ccl Irom Anarapa IN IiLUCT2
Lo 6 not loru ihu fivc S cl iom Chcla Flzu aud not less tlian twenty 20 Icct fiom
load nnJ Arda piinlr Viu AnxcaPro Lunado und Arneaia Place

12

u1

i
i
i

r

I
PVHC

#5.



IN Btocx 23I7 L 1 ro esb than ee 5 feet o tiie Es If the width or setback Iines of any lot
toaa aod va Pecbeo be difficult of deterrnination b reason of itsLots 2 m 5 incluaie not lesa thno fise i feet
from vo rahno irregular shape or otherwise or if the ex

Loi 6 not less ihru five s teec rou Vin Pe tent Or locatioa of t11e ree s aces re uired
checn a aznaA herein be uncertain the Buildin QComLnt 7 not ess then five S feet Iroin Vio Es g
Iruda and Grnnvin La Cose R115S7011BL Of PBOS Verdes Homes Associa

oi9 tt a oi lese five s tei from tiun sliall in all cases determine hlat are
Crunvin Lu Cuyin 10 be deemed the WlCill and setback lines

L io o ss 6 rY s fce trN Grunvin
of such lot and the extent and locatiun ofLa Cosln anti ia mneya

p Lot 7 rot lrae hnn five 5 feet from Via z such free spaces and such deermination in
IN BLOCK Z18 and 1e o respect thereto shall be final

tie 2 nnd soi oe ho r s tc ron
c Anything to the coirtrary herein1iu PucLeru VARIATIQNS IN

Lo1 4 not lec thnn five 5 feet liom Yiu Pu notwithstancling i10 right SIld power 19 SE1BACK LINEScl a rllAa Loo expressly reserved to Bank of America and
Lot 5 not Lb8 LFwn fivc 5 eet from Yi z

its successors in interest OR flCC011IIC of themnya nnd Ganviu La Custu
ois 5o i soty nt 1095 itn 6c 5 coi irregular topography in said tract he diffi
fon cus o cACU culty uf making 6arages accessible to the

Lul 12 nol lesa Lhan fie 5 fert fcom Grnviu
StZCCt and other unforeseen conditionsLu Cusa and Pnsco Lunudo

provided Cliat from and after January lst hich may work undue liardslup in certain
1930 for all of said ots then exisin in cases to make by written agreement with
Distiicts of Class G2 aiid Class C as de the owner ar owners of any lut in said tract
fiued nd liiuited iu said Declaration No reasonable variations in the setbacic lines

1 all tlie above establislzed huilding set herein estallished provided said variatiais
back lines shall witlout furtler notice are uot in tlie opinion of the Art Jury
action or agrecment cease to be in force injurious or undesirahle to the neighbor
or effect hood in wliiclt they occur and the approval

SeTBncs b On every lot in a residence district of tle Art Jury be given thereto in writing

FR4M SIDE of Class A there shall be left a free space Section6 a Easements and Rights of EnsntNTS nrrn
LoT Lirrs E1ing each of the side lot lines tliereuf Way are hereby specifically reserved to RICHTS OF WAY

exterdino the full dePth of tle 1ot and no Bank of America its successors and assigns
building o part thercof including porches for the erection construction operation and
cxccpt a priate garagc as provided in said maintenance of
Declaration Io 1 and sens halconies or

1 Poles wires and conduits for theoter architectura featuresaproved by the
transmission of electricity for lightingArt Iury slaall be erected permirted or
1eatin

uiaintainec nn or upon said free spaces of g Power telephone and other pur

any niunherecl oi in saidtact Ple width Poses and for the necessary attachments
of eacl uf said free sPares mcasured at any

in connection tlerewith and

poiut in the depth of thc nt shall be not 2 Puhlic and private sewers storm
less tlian seven and one lialf 7 feet plus water drains land drains and pipes water
onetenth 110 foot for each foot by systems water heating and gas mains or
which the witlth of the lot at that point pipes and
exreeds fifty 50 fect u to a maximum 3 Any other method of eonducting
recuircd width of free space af twciity 20 and performing any pubiic or quasipub
feet providecl Lotivevcr tltat the width of lic utility service or function beneath the
ree space on une sicle of aot may be re surface of the ground
rLcrd hy nul more than onctlird 13 uf
tie width ahove rcyuired if tlie with of Such Easements and P1iglts of Way
the frec spFice on iLe opiusitc side nf the gre hereby specifically rescrvcd on
lut is at all pniuts greaer II1RR t11e width 1 The rear fve 5 feet of tlie fol
alove requircd hy a proportionate annunt lowiug lols
Pnuvinrn thal theIrovisions uF iliis sccion In Blncl 2121 Lots 7 II 9 und O
slll nnt apply to the cummnn Ict line he I Blcck 2205 Lois z a z s ia a is

tween lnts ueci ninl 15 Otl V111IIIII site In B1k zzo La6 i0 9 inclnsive nd Lote
y 15 l0 19 inclueive

or a lo which nu apprvec pariy vall agree in Llok 2z11 Locs 1 io lo inclusirC und Los
menl cxists as rovided in Paragraph c o za SYe

fStin 27 of Arlicile TV uf aid DccLira In rlock 2zia Luis 2d s
In Cluck 221G Tots fi 7 und 8

tion No 1 Plock 2217 Lola 6 7 and FS

3

PVHAOlS

#5.



f

tn DoL aais LoiS i6 a z slal not tliereby in any manner 6e deemsd
In Plock 3219 Lots 4 14 uud 15
i 1iocb zsi Los s ed o uilt of trespass and Baul uf Anerica

i i ez Lois i z ad lo shall iare the righl at anp titne tu cinvey
n IJnck 2220 Iuls 1 end 13 tC will lif 1VI11c1 1rllu53 Uf 2US
tu ui s a

Vercies Ilnmes Associatior to extiupuish
Tlie five 5 foot strip acljoinina surliescments and riahts f ay us to any

theflloivin lot liues in sail tract nr all nf sid ironerty
lii Plork 2111 on eurli side af lhe linr dividins
iot 11 1nm Los i und E E rI1C 17dI1C 15 3jJ10ES 1CSCIVCC LO

Iu li1oc1 2305 tiu each side u1 tle liuc dividin6 ft11C O i111C17CH ltS SUCC@5501S dRC d5SIC115
4 Lai 21rorn Los 19 ond 15 t0 SUS1FJ11Cl llSC 111fl1llClli 1CICIAC OVPTn LIcl 11 nn euch side of 1Le line dividins I

811 0Llp 0 flllL o r 1i 1i y I y lot in said tracL wilhin
li Lucl 21 on cacli siJe oI Lhc linc dividing 7vE 9uC1 onehalf 5 F CCt TO1Ti BIIY UIe i y fo i io iiie ur uf tice line f ati esrnieut liercin
n liocl 221i on euc6 side o Ilic line dividing
L rn Loi a reservud to said 13tink uf Aitieriea wires

f
lu Llocic 214 on eoclt side uI lle line dividin6 ClDSSiilI115 111C f17lUCietlflllC85 Ot GUIIVCY

i Lot L forn Ial 3 in lectric energy to bc used fu light hcat
Ln ll1nc1 21G ov ruch nide oi thc linc dividino

NCI OI CllilCYrl1lpp55 II11 1i58 IiN i11itC
ii j Lut 5 fruin Lote G 7 und N

Iu 131ock 2217 oo encL xide oI he liae dividing fnr SUCEIjUliOSBS l0Nlljl lI7G I711 10

1
Lot i ront Lo1s na s alter LIlC 511Z1C lI1 9I7C1 i1181171PT S 11C f8

3 A three 3 foot strip idjoiuing quircments of Pink U A11Ci1Cii ics uo
cacli and every lot liue in a Pesidcnce cessors and ssins rry from time to time

I District of Class A and cf Class B in slemand No poles are to lac lacer itliu
said tract provided tlat tliis suUsection tle slce wicre surl7 rht to overhnng is

r shall not apply to a lot line adjoiuing a ceserved Bank of America its suecessurs
treci walk or alley and esceat as oth and assigns and its anrl their agents and
ci wise provided in this secinn employeea slall at all times hnve fee
9 In and over all streets valks and access to said wires cross arrns and appur

alleys iu said tract tenances for tlie purpose of repairing re
moving maintaninb and operating tlie

5 1n easement for a pedestrian pas saine

sagewny sixteeu 16 feet wide on the
ground floor only and not less than Section 9 No title to lund in any street TITLC TO
twelve 12 feet in I1eiiit along the walk or alley is intended to be canveyed to SrRTs
southerly lile of Lot 10 in Block 2223 purchasers of any property except wliere r1stvL
exteiding from the acade easement to ezpressly so stated in cecds
a point sixteen 16 feet west of tle

Section S All af tle restrictions coudi Dttnrion orrvesterly line ot Lot 12 to proicle a pub
1ic passagevay from the turr court tions cevenants reservaians liens and RsTaicrtos
south of Lot 10 to Lmiacia Plaza charges set foth in tliis Declaration of

I c No building or structure shall be
Restrictions shall continue and remain in

erected constructed altered or maiutained
full force and effect at all times against

i said property and the owners hereof sub
upon ocations affected by said easements ject to the right of change or modifiration
or rights of way provided that Palos Vedes Provided for in Section 9 Iieteof until Jan

I Homes Association may giee tcinporary rer uary 1 1960 and shall as then in force be
Y I mits zevucahle at any tiine for stuctures ontinued automtically and without furtherI covering such portions of any easement or notice from that tirne for a period of twenty

i right of way as in its opiiion may not be
years and thereafter for successive reriods

necessary or other use during the time of of twenty years each without imitation

i
saicl permits unless witllin tlie six inonehs prior to Tan
d Said casements slall at all times uay l 1960 or rithin the six rnontls prior

he open to ank of Amerira its successors to the expiration of any successive trenty
and assions and to Palos Verdes tiomes year period thereaftet a written ugreement
Assuciation who sball have the right of cxecured by he then record owners of nore

j inress nd eres thereto and eherefroin tlan onehalf ii area of said propeity
and the right privileee and easeneit of exclusive of streets parks and opeu sPaces
doingtihatever may bezecessary in tnder be placed on record in the oFfice uf the
nd upon said locations for the carryino ott Cunty Recorder of Los Angees County b7

v of any of tlie puroses for rvlich said ease tlie terms of which agreeinent any of the
ments and riblts of hay are reserved and said concliticns restritions coenanLs1I

r
PVIIA016L

144

#5.



reservations liens rr charges are changed sha12 not tliereby be deemed guilty of any
rnudified ur extinouished in tihole or in mauier uf trespass for such entry or inspec
part as o all or any part of tlie property tion Palus Zercles Homes Association
originally subjct tlereto in tlie nanner andor the Art 1ury may issue a certificae
aud to the extent tleiein provided In lhe of compiecion and compliance as to ay
evrut lit iny such viitten aeement f propeity so inspected and malte and collcct
clianc nr mudiGctinn Ie cluly esecuted a clarge therefor
uid rcciiled ilie uriinllxnditiuis re
strictiis coveniits resrrvuici jHriS fl11C 2 rur tlie purpuse of makinb a searcl
claes us dicrcin murlificd slall caitiuue upon or guaraileein6 or insurin title to
in ice fr successive eriucls uftventy or anp Iien un audor incerest in auy lot ur
years cach unless aid until furher chanoecl Paicel of said propcicy 1nd fnr the puriuse
modified ur excinhushed in lhe muier nf protecting nurchasers and encumbrancers
Ilerein providec far value ancl in good faitli as agaiist lhe

performance or nonperformaneeof any of
A2orccn2io or Seclion J Auy oi Iie conluio5 restric the acls i thisTeclaratiun of Restrictions
IcsrniCrots t1G175 covrnsnts rescrvatiuns liris and authorized permitted or to bc aPproved by

charges st furth hercin nn crfier estaU Peilos Verdes Homes Association aiidor tlie
lished in ny drcluratiuii uf additional re Ar Jury the iecords of lle Secrecar 04
stiiccions ot deeclroiitaet uf al or lease Palos Verdes I Assoeiation anclor of
Icgully fill uf ecurd unlcss utlieHsc ro tlie Art Jury s1a11 be conclusive as to all
ided tlierein nay be clinGed nr mcdifiNd mattrs SlOWR by such recurds aud the
Iy Hrittcu inslruniCnt duly eecuted and issuance of a eertificaCe of cuinpleion and
piaced oii reccrrd I as to anyjiuperty compliance by Palos Veides Homes Asso
then ownd Ly Bunk of Acncrica by Palos ciation aud by the Art Jur showing that
erdes IIomrs Associatiun and Bnuk of the plans and sprciGcations far the improve
America 2 as to any pther property by ments or other rnatters hrreiii provided
Ialos Vcrdes Homes Association the owner for or athorizcl have been approved
or owners of record of twothirds iu srea of and that the suid iinprovements have been
such propery and Baulc of America or its made in accordauce therewitl or of a cer
successors in interest as owners of tle re tificate as to any rnatters relating ko Palos
versionary rights therein provided how Vcrdes Aomes Association o to the Art
erer that in either case no clange or modi Jury hy the respective secretaries thereof
fication shall be made without tle written shall be conclusive upon all persons and
consent duly executed and recorded of tlze shall fully 7usify nd prntect any titl com
olvners of record of not less than twothirds pap or person certifyingaranteeing or
iu area of all lands lield in pritate owner izsurinh the saicl titic ur any lien tlcreun
slip within three Inindred frct in imy direc ndor any interest therei ancl shall lso
timi o tie property coucerfiin wLich a fully Protect the purrhor encumLrancer
liane or inudificatian is soulu to be in good fuith nnd for value in acting tliere
m rlr anl roiiled itnther that this sliall on as tu all uauers within the jurisdiction
ot lc cousnucd as reyuirin ih consent Paios Vcades tTuiies Assrciatio andur
af IIC 051S7C18 of aiiy prolirrty iiat uuder the Art Jury lu axiy cvent after the expira
jurisdicrion o knlos Vcrdes Hunies Asso tiou of oue year froui siie clate of tLe issu
ciartion uid also pruvilecl lhat any approxi ance of aluildin permit hy Pilo reids
givrai thereo by Yalus Verrls Ilomes Asso IIames Associitiun for any strurturc vurk
ciatiun sliall not le valicl unless and until npruvemPni cr alteration liu said iruc
eaid Associaticro sll fiist havc had a puLlic wre work improvrmeut or alteratiou shall
hearing Llereon in favor ofrurchascrs ud ncuinLrancers

Rcorns Sectia 10 1 Any agent or officer of j ineunliaueit6all he provisinns
Anp Palos Verdcs Homes Associalion ndor the

thieof unlcss artunl ncitirceecutcd by
RePORrs Ar Jury may at an reasonahle tiine cnter plus Vercles Iluncs Astiaciaiun aneVr ttir

iispcct and report upon any pruperty Sll AlL Jury uf such nuncomJctinu anlnr
iect to the jurisdicior of Palos erdes

non cumliarrell upcar of rord iri1 Association andor the Art Jury as
to ils niainteuauce or improvement in com

the uice of lie Gouuty tieccrder of Lus

pliance wih Ihe proisiuns heof and lcles County California or legal pro
PaJos Verdes IIvmcs Pssociation ie Art ceedings shall have 6een inseiuted to
Juy andor any agent or officer thereof enforce coinpletion andor compliance

15

I

PVHA017

#5.



i

ArrNSxnTioN 5ection 11 lf at Rny time the otvner or said restrictions conlitions nud cnveuane
OF ADDITIONAL uiners of lands adjoining or outside of slill Le cuvnants runing ilt tlie lanti

PttoYCnrr said property shaIl aoree with T3ank of nnd the brcacli of Finy thecof and the ccn
America or its successors in inlerest nnd tinuaice oI any surli Lreach m be en
or Palos erdesIAssociation to hold joiud uhated or renedied by apjrcpite

i sell and eunvey said land subjeet tu restria proceedins lip thc uwner of thc rcvcrion
j 110115 CGI1C17L1U71S CGVCIl127YS1GSIVBCIOl15 71 fl nr ly aiy SI1C7 UN1L1 u utIC1 OS

iens oi charbes set furth in u aoreemcnt ur arcrls in sid pruerty n ly 1slos
andoi Declaration of Iiestrictions duly Verdes Hrnes Assuciniun Iu sucli rever

i
executed by sucl owner or uvners and a sion shull not aflcct or impir the lien o
proved by Palos Verdes IIomes Associa uY Luna firie ineriRuge nr deud u irust
tion and the Art Jurp and such agreement lieh shall have been given in riocl faiih
1ndor Declnration of Restrictions shall and fnr vilue uoviled howcver tLat uy
tliereafer be recorded in the oCice of the uLseqient ctivner of said pruperty shl Ie
County Recorder of Los Anbeles County houud Ly llc said rrstrictiws cunditions
California Palos Zlerdes Ilnmes Associa and revnants whether obtained by fore
taon and cle Arc Jury shall from and after closure ur at truecs sttle ur uthrrtivise

tlte date of saidrcordction have poer t0 VIOLA170n OF
do and Periorm 2ny and all of the cts to Section 13 Thr violation oi any of the

restrictions or coiidi iois or breach uf any GoxtirioNsfixinpose and collect cliares assessments
of the coveiants lir aly estaLlished slialland dues from tleovners of said property also eive to Bank of America or its suci 1s therein provicled and to rant said olvn
cessors in interest ancfor to Palos Verdes

er or owners membership in Palos Verdes
Hanes Associacion the riolit to erter rp nHonies Associaticn as theein aoreed to and
tlie ro ert u on or as lo which such violah provided provided however that the Art P P Y P

Tury sha1 lave full jurisdiction over all tion or breach exists nnd to sunimsrily
lands and property over which PaIos Verdes abate and remove at thr rxense of tiie
Homes Association inay at any time have owner thereuf any erection hing or cundi

I jurisdiction tion that may be ar exist tlieeon contrury
i i to tlie intent and meaning of the pruvi

I
REVrestoN Section 12 Each and all of said restric sions hereof and Bank of America o its

oF TITLE tions collditions covenants reservations successors in iuterest r Palos Verdes
liens and clarges is anci are for the benefit Homes Association shall not be deemed

r I of each owner of land or any interest guilty of any manner of trespass for such
therein in said property and they and each entry ahatement or removal

i thereof shall inure to nd pass with eacl Section 14 Ever act or omission where
and every parcel of said property shall y VIOLATIONIi by any restriction condition or covenant CONSTITUTES

i aPPly to and bind the respective successors
in tlis Declaration set fortl is violated in NUISANCE

I in iuterest of Bank of America Each
Hhole or in part is declared to be and shall

grantee of Eaik of America of any part orj constitute a nuisance and may be abated
i portion of tbe said propeity by acceptance by Bank of America or its successors inof a deed iiicorporating the suhstance of

interest andor by Palos Verdes Homes Astlis Deciaratiun either by setting it forth
sociation andoz by any lot owner subject

or by reference therein accepts tLe same
to the jurisdiction of Palos Verdes IIomesslject to all of such restrictions condi
Association and such remedy shall betions covenants reservations liens and
eemecl cumulatve and not eaciusive

clidrges aiid the jurisdicion rights and
powers of the Art Jmy and of Palos Verdes Section I5 AIl of said restrictions con

oNSZrivcTiotv

i Homes Association A breach of any of the ditions cotienauts resevations liens and nrrD VALIDirY
restrictions conuitions and coveiiants here charges contained in tlzis Declaiation shall orRESTntcrtor
by established siall cause Che real property lie construed togetlier but if it sliall at any

1 uloi vhich such brcach occurs to revert to time tie lleld that auy one of said restic
fli Iiank of America or its successors in inler ticns conditions covenants reservations

est as owners of the revcrsionary riglcs liens or charges o any part tlicreol is in
Lrein provided for and tlie owner of such valid or ior aiy reasun becomes unenforce
reversionary riglts shall lave the right of able no otller restriction caidicion cove

j iI immediate re upon such real property nant reservation lien or charge or any part
in lle event of any sucl breach and as to hereof shall be thereby aected or im

i each lot owner in the said pioperty the paired and the grailtor aud grantee their
1 15a
i

I
i Iii i

4

l

PVHAOl8

i

#5.



succesors lieirs avdor assigns shall be visions of this DeclaraCion Palus lTerdes
L liy each arlicle section subsection Homes Association shall in all cases iuter
lar2grapl snteuce clause aud phrase of pet tlie same aud suc inerpetation shall
this Ueclaration irrespeccive of lhe fict that Le Einal and conclusive upon al interested
any article section subsection paragrapll partie
sencence clause oi phrase Ie declured

Sectran 1 E Tlepiovisiuns contined ii IGHT 1011 this Declaration shall lind and inure to
AsstcnrvirraT

Nruic
Section 16 9ny or all of lhe ri anrl tle lenefit af and be enforceable by Tiunlc

or Porns Powers of Banlc 0 Al11Ct1CAlerein cun of America Palns Serdes Iiomes Associa
tained as to sny of ilie said property may tion by tle owner ur urners of any property
be delegaed trsnsfned assigned ur con in said trlct tlieir and eacli of tlieir cgnl
veycd to 1ny person curpnration or assncia representilives lieirs successors and as
tion or to Palus erdes IIumes Association sicns and failure by Dank of America
and wtieiever Er7ik of America islerein Palcs Verdes I Association or any
referred to such reference shall be deemed property owner or their leal represenca
to include its successors in iirierest as otim tives heirs successoi s and assians co en
ers of the reversionary riohts herein pro force any of sucli restriction conditions
virled 1or covenants reservations liens or charges

Itv1RrnrTn 5cction 17 In its own name so far as
slall in no event be deerued a waiver of tle

nrv ErrroncMrxT it rnay lativfully do so andor in tle iarne
elit to clo so thereafter

HY PALOS f Pank of America oi of any ot or parcel Section 19 An partiai 0 1118 SAl PlOj EXCLPTIONS
Vars Hon7s ownrr subject to its jurisdiction Palos erty or any interest therein title to wliich

AS50CIATiON Verdes Homes Assuciation shaIl interpret is acquired hy tle State of Califnrnia and
andur enforce any or all restrictions cun or the United States of America andor
ditions covenants reservaions liens byany puhlic autlority may with tle vrit
charges and agreementslerein or at any

ten approval of the Bank of America ortime created for tle benefit of the said

property or any property wlicl mny liere ts successors in interest to the reversionary

after be expressly made subject to its juris rglts provided for herein and the Art
diction by the owners tlereof or toihich 7ury be specifically exempted from any
said Iots or any of thein may at any time or all of the provisions liereiu except the
be subject In case of uncertainty as to provisions of Sections S to 19 incIusive
meanin of said provisions or of any pro lereof

Iv WiTrrss Wtieror said BN or Ar2nce has tlus 15th day of August 1924
herewito causect its corporate name and seal to be afixed hy its VicePresident and
5ecretary thereuuto duly authorized

BANIC OT AMEFICA

Ly JAY E PAIVDALL
iccPresident

a Ey V P Sxowcrs

rvs
Secretary

srrTr orctirornin 1
CDLNTY OP LOS 1NGEILS y

On this Sih duy o Augus in 1hc yrar one Lhounnud eine huuJicd nnd lwcatpfou bcfae me
7uy Grant e Notary PrLlic in und or said Gunly peraonally nppcnicd Jny C Randll knonn to mc to
be t6e YicePieeident and V P I lnonn lo me to Le tle Secrency of che carporation thul
cxecuicd fhe within inshurnent lnmvn lo me to he lhe persons who exccuted Oie rithin iutrwnin
on Lclnlf of Uie corpornlion thesein immcd and acknooledgrd to me thut auch corporution esecuted
t6a swnc

AIAY G7tATlT
SEAL AoGnr PuGlic in undy or thc Counly o

Los dngcics Slcte o Cv26Jornia

15b

PVHA019

#5.



i

DCIAPATION N0 l UF ESTABLlH1IFNT
or

LUCALIFG7LCCIC 1tCStRICT10nS COnD11IOTiS C01NTS1LSItIAf10SLICS AKD
CIiATtGLS AFIGCTInG fFIE PGAL PRUI1T1Y KNOVn AS

TPLACT731LiJN1APAi3OS EPLELTES
lFTICII IS SITU7I IEV 7HE CUUN7Y Or LUS ANGGLJiS

S LN 1IIG 61 AI G OF C4L11Uli9

IILLU OP ILCOE17SP7EAftLli 29 1i34 jt4 UGOIC iO3A PqGti 1G5 BI SLQ Of OFIICI9L
1tLC01US U iS MIiILS COiNfi afGU STPTIiAi13GP 16 1J24

1
fILCiAItA1IUniade tLis ltth day uf Saptember 124 by Pank nf America a corpura

limr ureiiiieel aud caisting tuider uid 1y virie u tlie laws of the Sate of CNlifnriii
izLUEns Iiauk u Aweiica is ueccssor i iiiterest toCuuimunrr1tL frust Com

u btittuc uf a inerrer u snid uinmonwealCl Trust Cumpauy iuw tlie said Iauk of
Arnnric rfective at close o husiness on llie 6t1 tlay of Octolrr 1923 by vii Pue of an

I arceutit nf inerger macle and entered into 6etveen said CostiinuienlhTrist CO1Tl1811Y
and said L3ai6 uf Anerica end
iirrens said Pank oi Amcrica as such successor toCoiiununwa1th frust Cum

i lianp is owur uf a certain tract of land in the County uf Ics Anrles tate uf California
Inorn as Tiact Nuuber 731 nf sirl Courty ns lei msp recurded Aust 13 1929 iu
Icok 102 Pages 46 to 50 of Maps in the utCice of tle Cnurty kccordr r sad Los
tLnoeles founty aid

F t3tes Saici Comnuiwralth 1rusl onptuy did un t1e 5t lay of 1uly 1923
tile iu the office of he said Cowy Recorder in Book 2360 Pae 231 of CfTicial Perds uf

k i said inity a certain Dcclaratinn of stalishment oI Basic Protrrtive Restrirtions et
i cetera and Bank o Americr as successor in interest to snid Commonweultli Irust Cam

paiy ld also an December 5h 1973 file Amendmeut Ne 1 tliereto in Buok 2940 Page
27 and on June 25th 192h qrnendment No 3 thereto in Bouk 4019 1age 274 uf said
CfficilPcuids whick said Declaration and Amendments ure hereinafter referrerI to as
Iu1aaiun No 1 roveraig and applicable to crrtain prolerty tlerein clesrrilecl

h I iutlucling all oi tlc rcxl property uow inlucled in said Trnt 733l ani
Wirrties said Bnnk ef Acnrrica is aLout to sell disPose uf or convey certaiu lor

tioris of said propty wluch it desires tu suhject tv crrtain arlcliinn Iosl pTOLeetive re
i strictivus cuulitinn eovenatit5 reservations licros anil cliarges beween it zind lie acquir
i crs ur usrrs of sic property as herrinafter sct lorth and

4
I 1VttutFns thc ower to iuteyret and cnforcc certuin nf tLie condiions restrictions

aud cliargcs set forth iu this Deciarrion is a reside in Paios Verdes Homes Association
a nuuIrofit cuoperstive associatinu oganize and czisiig under and L virtue of theI lrs uf Ile 5te nf Califuiiiia xzid in Plos Verds Art Jur3r created and establilird as
ruvided in said Declaratiun IVo 1

NuwTrEirrorc Know Ar Merv E3Y ricsr PirsrNTS 1Lat Fak Anerica

j lerely ccrtifies aud declares eliat in additiun aid supplcmental to ihe lasi jln srt
furtli in sail Derlarfltion Nc 1 it his established and loes hcrehy cstallisli lie loral

I p11ri ot tlie ncitr maintufiicrcevelopment und iinprovmeiil uf saitl rrart 733
i tucl iiac fizrrl ani clc herehy fx ilic loral protcclive iestriciuns caiditiuns cncnanlai

l rrsvatiuns licuas anl ehie uprt and ulijeut to whirl all iats larres uncl pniliuns
oid urt shnll h lalrl Irasel ur solcl at3trr conveyeil Iy il as such ownrrarli ul

all of hicli is nnd e fcn Ihe lirurCit of all of said Truct and uf eacli cvrur ot lancl

I 1crcin auil shall iuure tu and ptss 11ith said Irxct and cacl and cvcrY larcel nf lanrl
thrtciu aud hall aply In atid liui the resxctivc surcess in interest u tht rcenl
vcuers thurerf and are aud ach Ihercof i irupnsed upri said realtp asacriturein favoi

p uf sid pioierly and earh iul tvnrY ircel ui land t6creiu as thr luinii7amtmiut ur
ennnt as fnllnws to eit
IIlrnir Io nd icInraL Ia 1ihiah is printed ollouing ii nrc uPplemenlary

rlb apl in hnct 71

15c
I

i

I

PVA020

#5.



Usssor Scrion 1 n1 flhe folluring portions uf buildin site eiiilrHCina au cf he tullo
ProPLttr sad trflct see liriclycstnLiLed as Ir in lnt or tny pcrtion nr utiuus f suid

CLassA
ce Dishicts uf Class A ns clefinecl nd 1uts nliih incliiclinr a reasuualile fee o1

DtSTrtcrs
linited ii ssid IJcclaratin Nu 1 nrrlitect nud a1 teAtpnfit ofluilder

AI u Ille 111unLted lul5 Urtl uak G al Ilnct sLell COSI OI UF Gl lIC d1Uf U ti5 LifUl
uil ullcrYisc CstLlis6 nr clSSiGet in llis tE cUlll Srt OjlllSIIC 5ftit C11 Ill 1118 OIGN
seclion

llle ISt 0N1
CLASS GI The oONlils n15 1uf jJOTI1G115 D In 31or1 1177 Lols 1 io 6 iuclnsiee 30OU0

Dtsrricrs sdid tract arr liercy esiLlishcd s lieSl In Blnck 190 oiB io io su5 Sio000
dence llisricts of C1a5s C1is drfined anc o ls000

limicd iii said Urclartioi Nn 1 Luis 20 o s1 seoUOO

In Hlock 2202 Lnls i nnd 4
Lo 32 SB0000

In Dlock 1290 Lots 1 to 9 inclusivc SB00U
CLA55 F c Ihr cllowiug lots and portiuns uf L io sio00u

Dtsrrtcrs said trcict cirleuly estblislied as Lusi Lc li sa000

ness url Puflic Use Districts of Glcus F Los iz o is itiVe a000
Lots 1G l0 23 inolasivc YWO

as dfiurd antl linited in suid Declaration Lo s Sooun

No 1 Ia Dlock 2100 Lot 1 9COOU
Ios A II C Duid Lols 2 a S iuclusive S20OU0

Loc G 515000
CLASS i cl T1ie following 1ts anCl pmlU5 of Loe 7 io 11 inclusivc 10000

DISTRICf5 said tract are hereby established as Busi t ao zioi ta i o a ta saouon
ness nd Public Use Districts of Class G as Lns s na siu000

clefined and limited in said Declaration Lo9 na s szu00p
Lals 9 to 1S inclusir 100U0

N0 1
In Block 2102 Loes i to 4 incluFive S100U0

In Elock 2302 Loc S Lots 5 to 7 inclusive SB

Sectron 2 All of said tract is hereb es
Lo x soono

BUILOINC y Lots 9 nnd 10 gg000

Hrcxr tahlisled as a Two and Onehalf 2 Lt i sio00n

Ltsis Stoiy ITeioht District as defined and im n Dk zzoo ro i sis000

1C0C 111 said Derlaration No 1 LotB 2 to 6 inclueive S0000
Lote 7 to 18 inclusivt 58000

TYP OP
SCCL1076 3 a All O S11 iBCt XCCpi Zn Block 2201 Lots 1 to 14 inclusive SEODO

tRCHITECTIJRE as otlirrciye 70vICGt lA liS SCCti011 18 Lot 15 10000
Lots I6 to 19 inelusive S8000hereby estekished us a Type I Arcliitecture

TZP I District as drfincd anei iiited in 6aa ne In Bok 2zoz Lot i Slo000

1tiiryUUt1 No fOV1cC lhlt il7C m31A
Lota 2 to 7 inclusive SB
Lot 8 SM10000

Dtsraicrs roofs of all Structures ererted eonstructecl L y ia15a ga000
altered or maiutained in Tyne T Arcliitec Lor s Sio000

hire Districts iii said tract sliall he ui Lo ie se000
Lots 17 to 22 inclusive 70OU0

luned cly tile a lire approved hy the Loc9 23 ona z4 sis000
Art Jury

Snctinn S a No buiidiilg ar part lhere UILDINcTYPIII The followinb Iots of said tract are j iiicluding porcles rxept steps hx STBACIi
Atcrizrc7uR Iiereby estahlished as Type III Arcliitecture couics or oher architectural featurs ap Lixss

DtsTxrcrs Districts as defined and limited in said provud hy the Art Jury sliall be erected
Declaratiov No 1 puced perutited ar maintined neaict t6e
tiokztoo Loc9 v o i snlssY street or lot liie hrreinifter specified than

In Block 3101 Lots 5 nnd 6 nnd Lots 9 ro 13
AS f0110NS

incluaive
In Elock 2A2 Lols 1 Co 11 inclusive Lol

n les Ihuu 6lty I50 et can Lmn tlie ZN BLOCK 11In Black 21300 Lnts L ta 6 inc3usivu and Lols vretcl linc o eni Lnl 1 o frmn 1nsru JcI
10 l0 18 inclusive Mnr nnd mt lrss Ilan cig6ty f80 frnt suuL

In Dlock 22p1 Lols 7 to 10 inclusive nnd Los rom Le notihetiy line u snid Lui l
14 nnd 15 Iots 2o fi inclusve ro L65 Ihau iaiy GO

71Pli jV TI1C Fplloi17T IOt Of Sd1C lPBCC 15 ccl Iraru Iot F aud nol Irss Ihnn bfty 5U

xRCI3P1ECPURP IICIC7Y CSt1151C as Type IV EllC11tCG
Irrl frvm Pasa del lnt

Dtsrrstcrs ture District as defiued anr liulited ii said Loe 1 not less Lhan Ycy zo t tm Cl IN BLOCIC 11den Rnad nud not lens thnn tlirtp 30 lcelDcclaration 0 1 rmn Chelsca Rond
In Llock 302 Lut II

Lue 2 to l0 inrluive nn ess thon thirly 30

ZINIMUM SCftL01l 4 a No Jlllrlllg OT StlUCIllI8
fecl Irom Clilseo 1iraJ

Lots Il nnd 1 nu1 Icxn llren lhirty 30 feet
OSf OP exclusive of accessary OUU11C111S shall be frmn hclscn Rmd nnd iwt Icss lhn len 10

BUILUINC5 CICCCC 1CC Ol 11131RLd111C Uj011 lY feet frrm the wulk lyiug betwccn lhem

15d

I

PVHA021

#5.



Lots 13 to 17 inclusc not Icvs thn tLiriq 30 Lat 7 nol less then ILirl 30 feet fcoin Ynr
fee from Chclsea Poa mouth lioad nnd Pusao de ntar

Lo 18 not less thnn trvenlp 20 feel rom Cbcl Lot k3 no less tUao orty 40 fee from Paseo
sce Poud dr1 Mn

Lot 19 iat IC96 Uai icn 10 feet frmn CLclsea Lot 9 not ess thno fory 40 ecl from Clclsea
Iond ond Cppiog Rond and not less thau liond and nut tss thaa tdu 10 eet from the
nrenty 20 eel Ium Gpping Circle wrlk 1ing Lelsueu filocl lU0 uud IIlock

Lot 20 not lces t6nn henty 20 fcet from Cly 2101
den Roud nud rtol IC46 lin fitty 50 fuet irom Lole 10 and 11 nut less thau fnrq 40 fert
tlc ctu cf couer of ihe inimsectiou of Cioyden frum C6clseo Poad
11uud und Pbseo dcl TInr Lots 1 nnd 13 nut less tltnu Gfleen 15 feet
Iots 1 to 25 iuclusive nut less LLun fift 50 from Clelseu Hond

feci 4an Pasoo del nlut

ti
Lots 2G and 27 not les t6un fifip 50 feet Irmn

Lot 1 nol less tlnn fmly M1O ferl rom C6elsen Irv Biocx 21l Pnsoo del Afe und uot less Ihnn Len 0 feet P00d nnd uut ess ihan ten 10 fcet frum lhe
fum tLe icnik lyin heuvecu tLem wnik ping lictecn lllock POU uud BocL

Lots t l0 31 inclusrc not less thnn 6fcY 50 2102
fcet mn Pnsco dul n4ur Los 2 nnd not less l6an furty h0 feet Irmn

Lnt 92 not leas thcn sixly GO feet Lom Paco Cclecn Roud

F dl Mor nnd not rsa than twenlr 20 fect Lot 4 nut Ices i1un fifieen 15 fcct from CLelscu
frum Cppiug lioud Road

Lat S not lexy thun len 10 o frmn lLe nulk
IN BLUCIi 190 Lot 1 uot lcne lan len 10 fecl from llullon

png Lenvecu orl 2G60 uud Block 102 und
Road nud not Jcse thwi rhinyfive 3 ce

nut lces llw furty 40 ect irom 1horleyfrom Grnvin Ls Costu Pld

IS
Lotn 2 to 9 inclueive nol lcss tun thirtGve

Lot G nut lesa liun forty 46 fret Irnm 1Lorlcyy5 feet frum Ccunviu Ln Coeta J
i Lot 10 nol lcss thaa filty 50 fet rnrn Gtnivie

Lot 7 not Icss tnn hvnt
La Casiu nud not icss t6nn len 10 fcet from

1 fcet fiont Thur

Q Lot D
Icy IlouJ

Lot 8 not esa iLun hventy 20 fcet from TlurIot 11 vot Icss ihnn twcnty 0 fcet fiom Dnl ley Roud nnd vot less thun Ihirty 30 teet
ton Rod ud ie Pocheco iroro Yurwoucli lioid nnd no tcss thnn llsirtyLots 12 to 15 inclusive nu less than tventy c 35 fcei frmn lhe cutolf wrncr o 6eir
20 feet frum Du1ou Road ineraection

il Lot 1G not lesa thnn tweuty 20 trnt from Via
Lota 9 and 10 not esa then thirty 30 eet

Pochcco front Yuimoutl Roud
Lots 17 to 22 inclusive nt less t6nn thirty 30 Lo 11 not lees thon thirty 30 fet from Yar

feet frmn Vie Pacceco mou6 Rond nnu the cutoft roter of iLS inter
Lot 23 not ass than fifty 50 fert from iia eection with Chelsen Rand and not lesa thno

PacLeco und nu less tlien teu IO feet from 6fteen 75 fect irom Chetsea Rond
a Loc C

IN B00K 21 Lot 1 ao leas hen Cwenty 20 feet from pping Lo 1 not lese then ten 10 fce from Pppiig Ir BLOCS 22
Aoad nnd ot ess t1nn sisty 60 teet from Road und C6elsca Road nnd not leas thnn
Pnero de ninr nenly 20 fcet iroin Epping Circle

Lota 2 to 4 inclusive ot lees thun fifty 50 Lots 2 oud 3 aat ess tbn len 10 fcet from

r feet fom Puaev del vfur Chelsea Hond
Lot 5 no less t6nn fify SO fect from Pnseo del Lote 4 and 5 not less dian orty 40 teet frcm

Mnr end not lcss than en 0 feet fzan t6e Chelsea RoadI iculk lying between Plock 2100 and Block Lot 6 not css than forty 40 ee from Chelsen
4 2107 Raad und not less t6un ten 10 feet from tlie

l i Lo G not less than ten 1D feet from Eoping nslk lying beheeeu Block 2L00 cnd Block
p Tiond and CLclsee Road and not lcss lhan 2IO217 j
a twcnty 20 fcet irom Epgiug Circle Luts 7 and 8 nut lebs than twenty Eve 25 fcet

Lots 7 and II not less tlan ten 10 feet front from Cpping Rond

Chelsen Rond Lot 9 not less chnn hventfivc 25 feet fromf Lots 9 and 10 not lcss Ihan fory 40 ect Irmn Epig Pou and no1 lesa t6nn Gcen 15 feot
Ciielsea Road from Thorlcy Rmd

1 Lot 11 not leaa than forty 40 eet rom C6e Loe 10 und 11 not less than tevly 20 feet
aea Road nud not lena thrtn len 10 fect from fimn Thcdey Itund
te wnik lyirg brtHeen Block 2100 nd F31ock LoL 12 twt less lltsn Corty AO fee from TLorlcyi
2701 Iond

Lut 1 nuc Iess thnn filt
Lot 18 not Icss thun urty 4G cct rom Thar

ri Y50 fect rom Puseo
cy Iiuud und not lces than ten 10 fcet romIn BLOCx 2101 del 4nr nd not less thnn len 10 eet rom
the rulk lying Letweun Blurle 22QU ad iilocic

the wulk lying betwecn Piock 2100 nu3 Dlack
702

2101
Lols 2 und nat lces lhnn filt

r y50 fect Irom Lol 1 not Icss thnu hvculpfive 25 lect rom IN PLOCIC 2
r Puseo di Mar pping Iioad anJ not cas lltao Gfleeu 15 fect
b Lot 9 not less tlmn orly 40 ec1 inm Paseo irum Plorcy Ruad

S i P dcl A4ar Lo1e 2 lv S inclusive nn lcas tha lwcniyfivc
Lot Ci not Icss lhan filcen 15 ect ront CUcI 5 cel from Lpping Itod

r sea lluad und not less than tliiry 30 eet Lo G not less than twcnty6ve 25 teel rom
irmn Yanrouh Rond nnd the cutofl coiiier ot Ispping Itoad anJ nut less Ihan htecn 15 ieet
iis inlersection with ChclSrn Raid hom VieIacheco ind not lese Ihan forly 40

I Lot 6u leas IhoD tUiiy 30 Ieel Irom Yur cet fmm the cul off corner I Ilieir intersec
mouih Road tion

15e
r

i

i
I

PVHAQ22

I

#5.



Lo T not Icvs dmntrcnty 20 fce hom 1hor uf each U said free Spaces measured 8i
t Itond g77y pplllt in tlie depth of the lot slall beLrna t In LO inclueivc nnt ess dan forty 40
leai frm 91oIG Iod iot less than seven and ouehalf 7 feet

Lu 11 nnt lesb Lon neiiy five 2 teet from plu5 oneteith 1jp uol oC eacli foot y
in Peheco nud nr Icsb tLan lhirty 30 fee Nliich tle N1dCl of lhe lot at d1t point eX
hom 1nrmmith 1nud

CFYf6 Ifty S @CL Ul W fl I773Xl1i111111 CCLie J3 in 19 iuluvrc noi less tLnn thirty 30
lrrt r 1uruuuili Rutd CJllIf Njf1 U fiee S7HCC 0 I1VfIlIy n

Lol Lo not Icss tliau tliirty 90 eel rom 7ur ff11 PrV181rWCVCC 11131 IIC WILI Oj
muih ttd nd oc ise ihn enry 20 Free space uu our sirle of a lot ma be i erluced
fect frnm Ihurlep load and not lesa l6un
thirLyfivc 35 ect mu Yhe culof carncr of Y IlOI ITtUTC 18 O11Cljllll Oj 1ltf
itrFua widtL aLuve rryuiiecl if he willl of thc

Lols lfi la lII inclueive noL lcsx tlinn twentFne eC 5i1qC Ol liC nriposile S1CC Of 11C OI
35 ceL Irum Via Pnchcco is at ll punts grealer than tLe NICIIII FII0C

I1 BLOCK ZZUZ Lot 1 nut lesy lhnn Gfcy 50 Irct frnnt Via lCtl1fCC J IIj1Ool11011lr811111IIll Ii
Pnalcu unJ not luse Chun len 10 feat frrnn

tIU1 lill LILIrnvisinis O lIUS ClI10IOI C
LoS 2 c si1Rie o toea il Idty sn slsll not appl to ihe comito4 1nt li3e Ic

feet com iu 1aclico wCCll OtS uJCC jiltlly t5 OI1C 1t11liltn Sile
LoIB 6 nnd 7 nut lens than Blty 50 eet Itum Oi AS YQ HlI1C1 ilII8PlOYLCilTWtil3yIGCia Pncliceo
Loi fS nn lees ih iwency zo fec fom Via men exisls ns provicd in Paragraph c
Plco uf Seclion 27 of Artirle IV oi said C7ec

Lncs 9 nnd 10 not less chnn Glty 50 fcl frnm laratiou No 1
v Pl If the width or setback lines of anyLoL 11 not lese thnn trenty 20 feet Irom lria
p lot be cliicult of determinatiuu hy reason

to iz o eg5 con cenry 20 ic m vsa of its irregular shapc or otlierise or if
Poo nnd Ynrmouhtaa d oe 1e9s 10 tle extent or locacion of the free spaces re
fary 40 rot from tlie cut off cornot of heir

ired hrrcin IP uncertain llp TiUIjlllinterseclion

tog s oa 1 noe less ihnn uvanty zo te Cominissioner uF Palus Vcrdes Ilnmes 9s
from inrinnuth xzd sociation shall in all cascs dctcrmine hat

Lor s uo tc9 vo rny so cet frvm Gna are to bc deemecl the wiath anrl st back
Ln Crstn end uat Icss fhnn ten 10 ioet irom
Lo v lines of such lot and the eatent and loca

Lots 16 to 21 incluive not csa then tliirty fiva t10 Of such free spaces 8I1C SllCll determi
35 teet rom Grenvie La Costo i1gt10R 1R iespect theieto shall be final

Lot 22 not IL9B iLan trveuty 20 eet from
Grnnvie La Costn c Anytiiing tn the cnntrary herein 1lUt IN

Lot 23 nt lese t6an ten 10 eet frmn Ynr
KjilSLflilClllo i18 L1ti11C c117C OWCI 15 CX SgTBACKLdNfmouth Rood

Loc za o a9 ha een io feet tTOn Yar pressly reservcd tu 3ank nf Amcrica and its
moulh Road nnd Grnnvia Le Coste SUCCESSOIS lII Il11CiC5 OU IICCOt111L U IIIC ll

X Lot A o snid trect not lese thnn thirty 30 feet iY118C UJ06iAjlly lil Sald ti8Ct8 lfE C11
from chi5o Road or VA rocbo ona ot 99

culty nf making garaes arcPSSiLIe to thethnn twenty 30 fcet from Coyden Rond ox
Dniton ttaa street Fillt OLCC LRf0C50Cq COI7d1L1015

Lnt B oi ani tract nt less thntveniy 2U fre WhCil Il11Y WOCIC indue hnrds4ip 11 CCfI811
romtsg Circla nud nol lces tlion ten l0 CdSCS 10 I17HEC liy WI7IIAareement Nllll
rei fram lint purinn u Gpnuig Rend oppuite
Lot 1 vf I31uck TUO nnd fror Nint pottiun 118 OYJ1287 Or DNllCIS 0 1q 6l 1 SrilC 17LC1
u CLCI6CP Rund npposia Lot 19 of lilnck reasonable variations lI1 the setbacl IS1CS
7110 unrl nut lcac thnn thity 0 rc frnm lelB1I1 C5811PLU7ICC Shca VSI1fl110115
dc Lulauce oE ChclSea Rnnd nloag snid lo nnd

are l101 Lll Oj1Ciqll Of 111C ACL Jlll
IIVI JPg tlinn uvnutyfna 75 crt frnm thc
blo 1 Ra ntg btd Io ad ac iniirious or iindeirthle ta tle iieiglxbor
Icss thnn tlirty U frct fraru Vie Pnehoco trp lIl WIllC1 11Cy OfCIY anrl tie aplroal

SETBACKS h On every lot in a residcnce district f the Art lury he given thereto in writing

rnonz StrcIor 1ass A there shall Le left a frrrsace Section 6 a Tesemeiits atd Pights oi ASntryrsnrr
Ltns djoini eac6 of the side lot lines lherof Ray are hereby specifically reserved to etrrs or Wn

stenlin llie fnllIth of Le lot auirl no Lanic oIAucrica its successors and assins
huiliu ui part tlrirof includin porches for the erection corstruction operation and
excrl a privatr garage as proiled in said maiiilenance of
Iecltultinn No l aud steps halronies ur 1 Poles wires and coiduis for tle
cilier architectiiral fetaies appiord iy he tranmission of electricity fur ightin
Art Jury hall he rected PfIl7lLPf or heaing power teleplone aud otlicr pur
nintained on ur upon sud fre space f poses and for tle necessary attachuients
aiy numhrrrrl lot in said cract 1lie Hidili iu conneclion tlerewith and

ISi7

IVI3AU23

#5.



i

PlIlC a11C1 5I1VdlB Sf711Z1S Slfillll In GiiV 7U3 uu rrh Ir n lLe pe i3suin
Lnta 4 rn 7 ItntLnts Y Iu I1 1114IUbi1Fiatcr drains laiid draiiis aid pipes tia

n L1I snu u d r it In dvdh
ter sysiems ater irating ancl oas mains Li 7o r La b 5d s

OT 11iCS 311C Li Liick 3U1 un rucL eldr hc linc rinidiug
Lols 7 uud b ftuw Iula 1 1 6 inltsic uud

z AIIS GCleI I11CL11UC Of COilGUC111 Lnle 10 nud 1H fiom lue 11 ta iwhFtc

821C CIOltllll 111 lll111C OI Cflld51Jtl In lloak 2U2 on cncl cide o thc liu Ji idin
Lut L4 tinm Lulc u und 1S Inl 79 fi i lls

lic utility seiice or fuiecion beneath tlie y I f Lois io d i1
surftice of le growicL

31 The thirt t0 funt siiip un each
t b 5ic1 asements ancl Pielus of lay side of tlie lt linerliriclinr Lnts und

ne liereby secificll reservec on 3 and Los 0 and 2 iu 131ec4 1190 proli vided tliat lliis curenent slill Lr fnr pail
lj The rear five 5 feet of each aui recrciori aud Iriclle patl ur eifk ui

I
ever niuiibrred lut in saicl lract ecept puses
as follus

l n or ni iv 41 A threE 3 fuot srip rljuiiii
11 t 30 iio escli ancl ecry lut liue iu a 1c4idi7c
A o dkzo r51
nu o1 IIo1soi

flass A in ud trnct iu
j Iii Rlock 1Y90 Lcls 1 to 10 iuclu9ive nud Lots viC Iilll Ii1S SttSCCIUII 111 OI 3J1y

iv zs e to u lul line adjriniug a strcc vall nr
i in Glocic 2D2 Lnts 1 lo R inclusivc nnd Lots CJ IlIl CXCjTaiGllLll N Ul1i4Y111

15 to 22 iuchisiveI Ui lleS
i All of Dlock 1171

Ihe five 5 foot strip adjoiuing In Ilock 1190 re iot o bctrecn Ioi4 2d

fi OIOWIIIT OI lillCS 171 57C CSi1GI 3 nnd Lns 0 nnd 21
Tn Block 1171 on euch side nC the line dividing In Dlock 2201 the int ine behveeu Lots 7

i Lot 4 lrom Lot 5 nnd 2
In T31ock 1290 on each side o the ine dividiug In Llocks 1290 und 2202 rlie lot liuee od

Lot 11 from Lot 12 joining Lots C and A
n Block 2101 on eacli side of die Ilne dividing
lots 5 nnd 6 liem Lo 13 antl Iol 7rnm is 111 331C OVeT all Str0YS 11F111i5 311

t Lo a alleys and Lots C and D

f
Sections6c to 19 inclustive of this Declration No 21 are the sme as

the sections of the same nrembers in Declrtion No 8 printed on pes
14 to 15b incltsieof thtis booklet

Irr WiNssRiinoF said Bnnrc oF Amcnicn has this 18t1i day of September 1924
lereunto caused its corporate name aid seal to be affixed by ts ViceYresident aud
Secretary tlieiewlco uly authorized

i BANK OF AIvIFRICA
II By JPY RANDALL

iiicePresideat

Fy P Sciowras
Secrctar

y ui STATI Ob GALITOPIJLA
COUIVTY OP LOS ANC3t1 ESI 6u this l4th day oC Septentbur in lhe ycar one iUousnnd uine hunJred and Lienly Iour bufore ne
Fozd Iiwdricics n NawrY Public in nud for snid CouncY pecsonQl oppeared 7uy L Pndall lnocn to ue

f I lo bc ILe VuePcsidnt uid V P Shorcts lnovn io me to Le the Sccray of ahe corporatiou Ilnt
J esecuteu ihe uln mslrurenl 1uwu to ne to Le ilie iesnns xlio escculed thc rilliiu insU vn

Lebull ot tLtin curctioi i thrrciu irrerl an acicnawledgud o nr that sueli cnrpoiacion exeeuied llie same

i1lu Fmu Icrioncscs

holniy PuGlie irt und lor elic Cuuy nJ

I Las 0ngcles Stnte o Cafdoniu

1
iI
II

SeJ

1 I

F

1

C i
c

4
PVI1024

#5.



i

DECLARATION N0 1

DECLAPATION OF ESTABLISHMENT
e OF

i BASIC PFOIECTIVE RESTRICTIOIS CONDITIONS COVENANTS RESERVATIONS LIGNS AND
t 7 CFIARGCS AFTLCT1NG THC REAL PROPERTY TO HE 1CNORN AS

ftir PALOS VERDES ESTATESPARCELS A AND B
WffiCH IS SITUATGU IN TFF COUNfY OC LOS ANGCLES 1N THC STATE OF CALIFORNIA

t

DATCD JUNE l6 23

Racorded Tuly S 1929 in Book 23GO Page 231 ORiciel IIeaurde of Ias Angeles Conty ae nmended b7
Amendinent No 1 dnted Nov 26 923 recurded Dec 5 1923 in BooL 29t0 Page 27 OlLciul

Rrcorde of Loe Anelee Cuuuly yLd ue nmended by Ameuduient No 3 diod
juna 16 14 rccmdcd June 25 1J24 in Book 4019 ooe 274 j

f
Crtfioiul lietacrla utInaeryolualouuiy

DrcLnanrtoN made and dated clus 26th day of June 1923 by CommonweatLi Trust
Company a corporation oranized nd existing under und 6y virtue of tlie laws of tle
State of California

csi Wxans Commonwealth Trust Company is the owner of s cerain tract of and in
the Gounty of Los Angeles State of California described as follows

ii
a Thoxe portiona of Iot fI ne eLown oa map of Souh FigLtqnine Degroes Di Forty five 9loutee

i Iiancho Loe Palos Verdea in tha Couoty of Loe An 45 Twcntynne and Tbreeeulu Seconda 7l 3
selea Snte nf Califmuin btl perutioned in rnno No nat Ninelyxiz IInndrod Forty throe oud Fity
2373 in the Uinlrict foizrt uf the 171h Judicinl Uie one Flundrdllte 9ti4351 ce lu n 7wo l iorh
trict in nd for anid CuurIr nnd eniered iu Uooic 4 eappcd irua pipe thence eng t6e Nrrtfinrly liue

fy Pege 57 of udgments iu t6e Superior Court of u nnid Lot H Suub Frtyfoar DcCrcce M1
Sl I naid Cuuaty anJ nnirulnrly described ns ollnwe Fntyaor Minutcn 41 Twelve nod Two4cntLa Sec
f I Parcal A Grginning et nu nagle pniot in thc undu 12 Peet PurtyGvt flundred Eighyeevrn

I Eaetcrly inr nf pid Lot H vlicF nngla point io pnd NincIundredthe 4517C9 Icet m n poiat nn

1 i I Northfy Eaat Onc lIundred Fnctyaiac eud Niue said Northerl7 line of Lot H
1 Thenca West Ninet

teea Hundredt6n IM1919 chains Rnm t6e moat yaioe Handred Thirtyfive nnd
i Tweatytwo Hundredche 993522 feet

Y I Southorlr corner of ot Ei

A Tticuce nlonF the Eatccly line o aaid Lot H Thenca South Elevan Degreee 11 Fortyeight
a I Sonth Twentysix degreee 26 FoTtyeix Minutes Minutee 4II Tvnty aod EightteatLe Secoada

46 Fiftydunr and FiretentLe Sacoode 545 Z08 Weet Fortynine liundred Eightyve end
i Neet FihernIundrad nnd Fiftyona and Siz Aua FortyGve Hundredthe h9i45 fert

dredths 1551AG feet TLence Weat Fity Ilunded Iohr 5040 feet
t I Tnence Weet Seven Hundred Sevanteen and Eleren Thence South Sixty three Hundred Seventy 6370

i Hundredihn 11711 fcrt feet

1heucc nort6 T6iny aiz Dngreon 36 Pweaty TLeuce South ightpone Degreas 81 Seveu
tLree Minutes 3 Clice nnd Sevcatenthe Scc Mioutea 07 Thirty Seconde 30 Weet Forty

plvl I onda 03f West Fourtcen luudrrd Sizteen aad four Hnodred Twentyeight 4428 feet moro or leaa
I1 Fivc Hnudredtle lM1lu05 fce o a poiat in t6e high tide line of t6e Pncific Ocean

Thence alon 94id hi hida lioe of the Pacifioi henca NvrtlIwrutycig6t Iiuutirra Sixty 2860 s g

I
Oceen in e general Notth Weeterly oud Nocth Caetfee
erly directioa to the pluce of beginnirg7henco Enet Tweutrtwn IlundrrJ Seventy uud Six

Snving nnd ezceptiog therefrom thut portion tUera
FIundedtbe 7270AG lart more ur lrya to a point of deerribed es ollows

r iu the Ensttly linc uC euid Lot H
Begnuing at a point in he IVorth Exaterly houn

fhrnce Suuth no Dcgrres Ulihteen Miuutes
gary line of Lo H w6ich is South 44 Degreead I I Ifl Pwcutcight nud Uucleuth Scronds llilf j West Twruyiz Iluuded Fiflccn nud Thicty
41 Miuutea 122 Seconde inet and YA0362 fcet

r South Caeterly Srom na original corner oE Lole H
r I Himdredtlu 2G1536 feet moce ar leo to tLe plucn ao B said origiaa corner heing mnrked 6y e
4i i I of beginuing pped iron pipe t6euce Swth 49 egrceei twoincb cu

P Pncce B 3eginning at n poio at high Hde on aod 30 Minuces Weat u diatance o 77034 fcet to ep
the Shore of CLe Pncific Oceun at tUa South Vest poiot in he South lina of parccl P thence nst
corner o Iot A shown on snd pnrddon mup crly on the Southerly line oE patcel B u distonce

G I TLenco nlon t6c Nnith linc o euid lot H of IOII062 feet to n point iu tLe North aetecly ISnc

v Suuth Eighty nine Derex B9Iortyvc A4inutce of Lot H snid point being tle 5uih Lnsicrly cor
45 TWCrty nnd ThrrclenLhe Seconds 213 nez oi porcal II t6ence on e cuurse enring North

I Caet Twollouded 16iiry nnd Siztenlhe 2306 feet d4 Aegrecu 41 7inuea 122 Secntde Ncat n die
more or lese to u Two 2 inch cupped iron pipe tunce of 7D367 feet to the poim of lirtnning the

1 II Thenre ulong tlie Noreh linc of snid Lot H wUole inclosing an nree of G21 nccce

I Wxruns ihe saidCttnmunwcltlz fiust Campany is about to seil dispose of orI
I I runvcy in Pcrtiona said icreinabove descrihrd property which it desires to subject to
F li citiin Lair protFCtivriictiuncrnditi ris covennnts reservations liens and chargee

I 1 it nnl the acqicicrs vi uscrs o sn iiroperty as hezeinaiter set forthi

16

i

Yi

II

t I

PVHA025

L4 I

#5.



Now TxseeroxKvow ArL MEx BY TxsE PR85LNT5 I18L the Commonwealth

Trust Company hereby certifies and declares that it IlFi6 established and does lereby
establish the eneral plan for tle protection mainlenance improvement and development
uf said prcperty ancl las fixed ard loes herely fix tle prutective restriclions conitions
covenants reservntions liens and chflres upon and subjcct tu whicL all los parcels and
purtions of said property slrill be leld leased or sulu andlur cotiveyed hy it s such
owner each and xll uf wliich is and nre for tle bcnefi o sid pruerty and u each
owner of land tlierein aul slflll iuwe to and pass witl suirl proerty and rach ud
every parcel of land tlierein and shall apply to and bind the respective successurs in
intcrest of the present owner theeof and are and eacl tiiereuf is imposed upon said
relty as a servitude in favor of said property and eacl and every parcel of land tlierein
as the dominant tenement or tenements as fallows towit

ARTICLE I

GNERAL DASIC RESPItICTIONS

Uss or Section 1 There shall never at any time
PnoPrrrY e eiected permitted maintainecl or carried

PnoxttTn on upon said properly or any part tlereof
any saloon or pace fnr tLe sale or manu
facture for sal o t171I VitnUS oY splT2tl10U5
liyuors any oundry brickyard cemetery
columliarium crematory any establislment
for the care or cure of perons aHlicted with
tuberculosis or for tte care cure or re
sraint of the mentally itnpaired or of
vietins of drink or drugs or any detention
home detention or reform sclool asylum
or institution of Iike or lcindred nature
any building for the manuacture of gun
powde or explosives any product or by
product of kelp fish meal stock fcod made
of fish fish oil or fertilizer or for carrying
on any copper or other smelting or for con
ducting a slaugliter house stock yard tan
ncry oil rrfinery or fish cannery or a

y buiiding for any other husiness ur inuus
Section 3 No derrick or other struc

tria iise not specifiaily mentioned 1erein DRILLING

unicss such usr is utpruved by the Board ture designad for use in borin for oil or ron 0L

cf Dircctors of the Palcis VerdFa Homes natural gas shall be erected placed or per pZQHIBITED
Association liereivafter referred to and is mitted upon any part of said property nor
located in a use district permitting the hall any oil natural gas petroleum as
same as provided in Article IV hereof or

Phaltum orlydrocarbon products or sub

any noxious trade o business or use of the stances be produced or extractecl there

property whatsoever
from

Section 4 There is diereby eonferced ENroRCrsrrNT
upon Palns Verdes Iemes Association a BY PnLOs
nonprofit co operative corporation oran VROsHoMt
ized and existing under and by vircue of Assorinriorr
the laws of the State of California here nr Pntos
inafer referred to as the IIomes ASSOClfl VCRDISART Ji
tion and upon Palos Verdes Art Jury ap
poined by Commonwealth Trust Company
April 72 1923 hereinafter referrecl to as
t1e Art Jury the right and power as in
this declaration provided to interpret and
enforce the restrictions conditions cove
nants reservations licns and cliarges im

17

P V HA026

#5.



I
fl
i poser by h pivisons o tliis decleatior u be recorded with the County Reeorder

andor by any coveyance lease contract of Los Angeles Couity California unlesaS
y i of sale which may be created or existing and until tle same shal have been sub

F j upon said property or to which any portion rnitted to and approved in writing Uy the
thereof may at iny time Le siibject Homes Associution and tle Art 1ury pro

vided liowever that the approval of the
7 ARTICL II I Associarion and the An Jury shall

PALOS VERDSIOMPS ASSOCIATION not be necessary for any orieinal lyoul
subdivision and landscaping of the suid

I AtPROVAL Seccin 1 No building tence Null property for Commnnwealth Trust Gom
rpitiNS sidewlk steps owning tent ule or struc

pany prepared by Olmsted Brotlers
rp ture sLrll be erected f1IlLICCI w maintuined Landscape Archi tects of I3roolcline Massa

upan nny part uf sid property unles chusetts

pliiis and 5lCCifIC1lIU115 tliertor shuwino
the construcicn nature kind bhapc 5ecteon3 1 When any pottiun of MnttvrtveNC
height material and color scheme therefar snid prurerty s1a11 Le sold un cuntrart AND

E and block plan indicating the ocation of cunveyed Pacept for the snle puiposc oE p1PitOVFMEN
ti such structure on the buildirg site and plicing encuiubrancrs thereon ar rased CFIARCFS

wlien specifically requested tle grading foi more tlan two years ly Cominonwcalth
lans of the buildin site to be built u on Prnst Ccmpany andor ary potian ui sidt i P P

shallave Ueen suimitted to and approved property owned by the ConnnonweulthI in writing by the flcnncs Assuciation tnJ rust foiupany is subdividecl and n legal
a copy of such plans andseciGcatioris Lling map tlereof put of rcrord with tle
block plan and grndin pinn it requested Coiuity Recurder of lhe County uf Los
as firally apprucil deposited fur peima Angeles said portion of said property rx
nent record witli the fiomes Association cept streets whctLer dndieated or not or
After the es uation of one ear from the hereafttr o ened aid out or establishcdFi P Y P

i i date of approval of plans by the Art Jury open spaces maintained for the gcncral

i
and of tle issuance of a buildin permit use of owncrs of said property land taken
1y ihe Hncnes Association as hereinbe for puhlic uses and pruperty segregatcd re
fore provided the structure ar alteration tuined conveyed ur sct eside by the Com
described in such permit sall in favor of monwenith Trust Gompany or public

j pnrhassrs and cncwnbranccrs in good scrnipullic or common purposus shall
i faich arid for value from the owner caus then and tlcreafter be siibect to a con

r ing suclt structure to be erected or altera tinuous maintenance lien secnring payment
r ji tion to be made be deemed to be in com of an annual assessment or churge to be

F i pliancc with sll the provisions of all re fixed established and collected from time
i

strictions aflecting said propery wiless no to time as herein provided The Homes
ticc to thc contrnry exeeuted by the Homes Association shall have sole authority
Associitin or the Art Jury shall apPear

a To fix and establish annually theof record in the ofiice of the County Re
h amount of such annual char e or assessI corder of Los Angeles County California g

liI No billhoards or signs of any character ent on each and every lot or parce of
siall Le eresced oscd asted or dis said real property or any interest therein

I uluyed upon or ulout nny part of said subject to sucli continuous lien which

pruperty witluut the written pennission of shall be based on the assessed valuation

I of said real property as established bythr llomes Asscciatiun nd the Art Jury
s

fi
and the Homes Associaion s1a11 have the the County Assessor of Los Angeles

I right in its discretion to prohibit or to County Culifornia for the then current
I I restrict and control tle size construction fiscal year at a rate never in any one

t I rnateriel and location of Il signs and may year in excess of the total annual tax

i summarily remove and desioy all un rate esablished for all purposes for the

ll authorized sins ttien curient fiscal year by the City

I
b

Councilfor the Old Cicy of Ios Angeles
I ASPROVAL OC Section 2 No lot Llocic subdivision or or in accordanue witl some other legal

SvnDrvstox part of said property shall be subdivided and equitable plan to be adopted by theI PLntvs or any map of the same nor shall any IIoines Association provided that the
F declaration of further or additiunal restria total amount of said charge or assese

I III tions upon said property or any part there ment under sucl alcernate pan shnll
i g
i
3t

I
i

ji

j I V2

rip
II

#5.



aever exceed the largest total amount and assessments and the enforcement of
that could have ueen raised under said such liens Said charge or assessment
first named plan shall be subordinate to the lien of any
b To expend for the purposes here alid bonafide mortage or trust deed

inafter specified the money paid in on wiich siiall have Leen given in ood faith
such clarges or assessments provded and for value on the pruperty subject there
tLat not ess tliau onedourtl of the o Comuonwealth Trust Company will
maey so collecled shall be placed at tle promptly pay all tlie pruceecls of sucl
disosl of ond expended by the Park clarpes ur assessments as may be paid to

Departinent of the Homes Association for it to tlie IIomes Association as tliey are
the maintenance and improvement wurk collected

in iCs judgntent necessary and advisable 3 Said clirge or ssessmrrit shall
on the parks playgounds planting in and any other tunds avilnlle hirefnr

Ncs
streets and other similar pinntings and may be applied fy tlte Homcs ASSUC1llU0I1
improvements under the control and care toward the payucul uf tLe ex4ienses uf

NT
of said depatment carrying out ay or all of the purposes set

The riglit to collect and enforce the forth in the aticies ofLcorporation or
collection of such chares or assessments Amendments thereto of the Homes Asso
is retained by Communwealtli Trust Com ciation ardor for tlie following purposes
pany unti said right is transferred by it or acry of them
to Palos Verdes Homes Association and Sectiun 4 All ronveyancey contraets of powns or
Communweath Trust Compan as to any sale or leases fcu two or ruore years here 1Ii j3oMs
Property coneyed Ly it excepi as otlier after exrrutcd by Communwrulth Trust ASSOCIATION
wise provided hereir has established and Company are herchy inadc subject to the
dues hereby establish reserve rnd im conditicm tliat tbe gratitee vendee andor
pose a lien thereon securing surh atinual lessee by the acceptance of deed contract
charges or assessments of sale or lease covenants for himsef his

2 Such annual charge or assessment
leirs assigns esecutors administrators

shall be fixed on or befure the first Mon
and successors in interest that the Homes

day of October 1923 for he fiscal year
Association shall have the rigllt and power

beginning July lst 1923 and annually to do andor perform auy of the following
thereaftei for each curent fiscal year and things for the benefit maintenance and

said churge or assessment shall he paid thrft tiine HPtIn juriscction
annually in udvunce to Cumtnanwe3lth
Trust Company on the first Monday n of the Homes Association towit

i Ncfvembar in eacl nd evcry year Legin To maintain purrhrise conatruct
ning in November 1923 on which date improve repairrrurate cae for own and
such annual charge or assessment shall r dispuse o1 parks parkweyQ piny
become enforceable against the said real rounds open spaces and recreacion rean

PPrY and so contirue until full Fay tennis court gnlf courses andor cluh
men of said rharge or ssseasinnt together honses swimmirg Puol lth luuses Lath
wih al pFnalties nnd costs of collcctiun ing beacLes buats huat haises boat land
including rcasonabie auorneys fees ings life rafts iifa ufirds lifr saving
tlcrcuf I pRCCI1ARC oI said prnperty flPP slatir rirls hangrs and
or of any poriion tlereof 1y the acceptance fields for aircrufl Lancl stands dtincing
of deeds tlicrefor whetlier irrn Cornmon pavilions cesinos plares of utcnisement
vealtli Trust Company or fron subsequent hospitals museums aqua iurrisrommiiniy
owners oi sucl xoperty or by ilie signing faclities apruprinte for the usr and
03 curtracs or agreemciits to Purclitse said 1enefit of tle owrirrs of andur for the itu

pruperty sliall becomc pessonally uLiated Provement and developmert of tle prop
t pay such nnnunl chares and ssess erty herein referred to
nents s are fixrd ilnriog tlc time uf hrir b To improve light anlrmaiuain
owrerslip aud shall vest in Commonwealth streets oads alleys trails Uridle piths
Trust Company its successors in interest courts K3LIiS gatewys fences nd orna
or assigns of die reversionary rights here mental features now eaisin or hercaftcz
under the right and power to bring all to be erected or creaCed fountains shelters

i actions for the colleeCion of such charges comfort stations andor buildangs and im
19

PVIA028

#5.



rw

provements odinariy appurtenant to any charge if any shall be fixed on or before
oi tle foreguing grass plots and other the first A4onday of OcCober of each year

i areas trees and piantings within tUe lines and entered upon and collectecl with the
of tle streets immediately adjoining or bill for the general annual maintenance1

wihin the property herein referred to charge providcd for in Section 3 liereof
c To maintain purchase construct Providcd that said additional cleanup

and operate water worls pumping plants charge s6all never in any one year exceed
and systems for tlie transportation and two miils er squure fuot
distribution of water andor purclase und f To proride fur Ghe sweeping clean
distribute water for irrigation domestic ing and sprinklirg of strerts collectiun
andor other purpcses in connection with and dispositin of street swecings gar
tle maintenance aud use of property under bage slies ru66ish and tlic like anl to
its jurisdiction end care make uicl cullect oharges therefur

d To construc iinprove purchase g To grovide so far as it may be
andor maintain sewer systems stormwater lawfvl so to do for community fire ndor
sewers drains and nther utilieies installed Plice protection for the protection of all
or to be installed upon property under its or any portion of the said property andor

II jurisdictiun and care the owners of said properCy andor resi
I dents thereon

e To care for any lots and plots in
r said property clean up andor burn gass

h So far as it can legally do so to
and weeds and to remove any unsightly or grnnt franclises rightsofway and ease

i ohnoxious thing therefrom and to take any
ments for gublic utility or otler purposes

t4 acion with reference to such lots and plots upon over andor under any of said prop
i as may be necessary or desirable in tha erty

opinion of the Board of Directors of the i To acyuire by pift purchase lease
Homes Assocation to keep the property or ntherwise acquire and to ovrn hold en
neat and in good order and to mae and Juy operate maintain and to convey sell
collect additional charges therefor Any lease transfer morgae nnd otherwise en
portion of said property subject to the cumber dedicate for public use andor
maintenance and improvement chargea otherwise dispose of real andor personal
established by Section 3 hereof shall also Property eiher within or without the boun
be subject to a continuous additional lien daries of said property

securing payment of such cleanup charges Io acquire by purchaee gift or
r as are provided in this paragraph The otherwise and o own andor dispose of
t Homes Association shall have full authority such wors of art as may bried by

to do said cleanup work and to fix and the Art lury as herein provided
i4 estaUlish annually the amount of such k To create mamtain and operate a

charge if any necessary or advisable to Department of F3uildings to issue buildingi i do said work on any Iot or parcel provided prmits for any and all improvemenis or
I that said charge shall only be made when construction work of any kind witliin the

the amount of work done on any such lot jurisdiction of said corporation and to in
I or parcel is greter than the ordinary pro spect and supervise tlie construction of

porionate amount for which funds are buildings and structuzes in or upon said
avuilable from tle eneral annual main pro ert in accordance with the owerst P Y P
tenance clazge and provided further that and rights conferred upon it by irtue of

I
tlie charges so collected from the owner any and all restricions or contractual

P I
of any such lot or parcel shall be expended agreements hereby esaUlisled or wliich
solely for cleaniug up and keeping in good may at any time be placed upon or exist
order such lot or parcel The Iomes in connection with any of said propercy
Association sLiall have the right to collect to provide for the saety of buiIding cortiI und enforce the colectiou of such charges struction by establisling and enforcing
or assessment and Commonwelth Trust regulations for tle granting of building
Company as to any property conveyed by permits and for rnaking and collecting a
it except as utherwise provided herein charge therefor including such provisions
has estaLlisled and does hereby establish as are usually contained in City building

r reserve and impose a lien hereon securing codes ard to provide for liolt air sani
such nnnual char e The amowit of such tation licalth comfort and convenienee

tiyr i ZO
c

i I

1
PVHA029

I
i

#5.



fnr the accirPanta uf existin andor 6ere opencd lEtid uut or estahlislied in said
after erected builditis by estblishing such property or on sucii utiier epen rccaion
regulations os nre usuelly included in city spaces as shall be maintained for the Een
housing cudes or zoninrruations suclt eral Ienefit Hd use if the uwncrs of lots in
regolalions sha11 have full furce aud efTect said property and their succrssors in intet
frum and ater the time oE their aduptiun cst and lso on urnamcntal features tcnnis
as pruvicleri in he TYIflWS of the Homes courls umping plants water sysrma cum
Associatiun and sh111 Ihsresiter Le biudiiig mtiuity club hiuse sewers and olher utili
upon thr qlYfle uf suid property and all Ues and stortn drains estaLlished in or
of thcm s if sct cut ii full lercin upon SNICl property wlretlicr taxcd or as

1 To employ a munigcr secretarics seseed us a part of sai3 proerty ur sepa
cnrineers auditor teclnirlcnnstiltunts ur 11Lely and on any rolerty nf tlie lloirs
iiy othcr emiloyrcs cr assistals and to Association or wliieh inay ve licld in trust

iy all expensc5iecessary and incidetal for tle Art Jur
to the cunduct nnd carryiig uu nf tlu busi p Iu estahlisl or urke prnvision for
ness of tLe inmes Association aud to Pay tlie establisling of a 1lanning Tnard Prlt
thr ezpenscs incidcn to examivation tnd Buard Iealth 13unrci Librxry Boerd eo
aliroval as tu tlne rnattcrs prescrihrrl in rration Board andar any ther buard for
Ilis Article nnd fur sncli suyervision uf he enerl welfnrc of lin rwners of id
construction as muy ia tlie oinion of tLe proPerty or residcuts thereon providcrl for
Buard ofIirectnis uf elie IImvs Associa in tlie I3ylaws of the Hcmes Associuiun
tion or uf the Art Juy be rrcrssary atd fcr thesr purpnsrs to hnve uutlority

in 1o kcep records of buildin per
e to such bourds sach powcrs us

mits nnrlor uther npprovals ur isppo the Homes Association may lawfully dcle
vals mde nr issucd Ly tlr flamrs Associn te and to make pruvision for ilie use by

ticn anl to kccp books and records slow y such board flndor ioards of such

iu all charges levics and assessments
11s of the IIomes Associutinn us tle

macle and ln fUl71151 certified copies of
63r1 of Uirectors oI the Homes Asncin

any record which the fioard uf Directors tion may from time to time deem ad

my authurize to bc furnislled atid frum
visable

time to time to issue certiGcaes of com 4 To exercisc such powers of con
pletion and compliance covering respertive trol interpretation construction cunsent
parcels of property with respect to wLich decision determination modiGcatio
hiiildings structures Findot other improve 1lndment cancellation annulment an1
muts or CllAilP9 have bcen made as here or enforcement of covennnts reservations
in provided and in make anel collect restrictions liens and clurbes imQosed

lars tlierefor upon said Properly as are licrcin nr may

n To enicrce I1C115 and clirires nnd
Le vested in dclrgted Lo or assigned to

lo cnEoree lr restrictions cunditiois 1lu
the EImes AssociaCiun nnd such dutics

covenants at nny time creatcd for the bene
with respcct thereto Hs are herein ur may

fil of lota or pzrols over Licli tle I3omes e ssigned to end ssumed by tl7e torncs

Assoriation has inisdiciuii atid to wlici
Association includin tlie enforcernrnt uf
Statc anI Cuunty laws ndodinuces as

saicl lucs st aiiy time cnxy he tiuljrct uriel
fer as leally may be ilune

to Pay Il expenses iucidental tlierco to
criforce derisions and rulicigs of tljc Art r To nominate to the proper person
iury and Io pay lie exfensrs in cumca or eorporation andor to make apnoini
tion thcrcwith and surh othcrrxpatses uf inents of inembers af tLe Art Jury
i2e Art Jury as the Board ofIirerlrs s To receive file and presezve such
rniy aProve provided tiia tlie decisions reports as may froin time to time Ue made

tLe Art 7tuy shall br conclusive rirl to it and to publisl and distribute bulle
iinding on the fIaiues Asncition and tins nd reports
lall not he ct iside or clinnEed by it rnerally io do any and all latfil

u1 Io pay tLe taxcs iudisesments tliiits which rnay Le dvisablc prnper
tliicl tnay lie 1er hy any uhlic autliur aiLlnilrrj andnr permitte to be done hy
ity upnn rrprrty used or set apait for Pilus Vcres Ilumes Association uncler or

trcees Piks ur rcretion areas iid irn hy virtiie of this dcclaratn ur rf any
provemriis hrrun ncw ur tlereaftei restrirtins conlitions andor cuvenant

211

PVHA030

#5.



s

t

or tavs at any time affecting said property otler proper oicSals as may have juris
or any portion thereof Sicluding areas diction over streets
now or hereafter dedicated to public use w To care for trim protect plantand to do and Perform any and all acts dnd replant trees shnls ar cther plantwhickt rnay be either necessary for or

ing on sreets parks piapgruunds schoolincidental to tlie exercise of any of the
grounds or upon any property uvr which

foreooing powers or for tlie peacelealth it may lave audor assume contral or
comforC safety andor general welfare af urisdiction andor on any pruperty d
owuers of said property or porlions there joining Cle same

It I i af saiclSPwerstnBoarde ofCDirectors a To care for trim protect and
may so far as may be legally done follow Pant or replaut any vacant or private prop
the same piocedure as followecl by Poards erty it may assurve charge of and to make
of Trustees of cities of the 6th Class uf a reasonable charge therefor
tlo 5tnte of California so far as same Y To erect cae for and maintin
are not in conffict witl any of tle provi adeqnate signs approved by tle Art ury
sions contained in restrictions conclitions for marking streeCS parks or other propr
and covenants affecting said property and erty

provided that such method of procedure z To malce auch agreements with
may be discontinued at any time as to county township state national or other

j said property or any ponion thereof vr ae public officials or with any corporation or
to any portion of saiC property whirh is or individual for and in bel2alf of the owners

a shall be annexed to cir Lccomc a part af of said property subject to this ubreemcnt
ll an incorporated city for a division of tle work upon the streets
r parks or odier portions of said property

r
u To borrow money and mortgaga

or for any other work to be done or utilipledge orIypoChecate any or all of its real
ties to be furnished as will enable he

or personal property as security for money
gomes Association to cooperate with theborrowed or debts incurred and to do any said officials corporations or individualsand all tllings that a corporation orgnnized
to secure tlie reatest benefits to tlie saidunder the eaid laws of the State of Cali

ro a or ortions thereof that can befornia may lawfully do when operating derv ed from the pro rata share of any
7

for the benefit of its members or the prop
count townshi or other funds tl7at ma

erty of its members and without profit to y P Y

said corporation be available for use thereon or otherwise
benefit the said property

4 v To exercise such control over

streets alleys waIks courts or other ease Sectiun 5 If for any reason the Homes AcTtoN Wx
ments or rghts of way as may be vithin Association or the F3aard of Directors HonEs
its Powers and as it may deem necessary thereof shall for iinety 0 consecutive AssocznTiot

FAILS TO ACor desirable to issue permits for piumbera days fai to met ard cfirry on or perform
jl i or otlier parties to make cuts or excavate the duties herehy conrrred upon and

i
in streets when necessary and to accept grnnted unto said eorporation or if said
bonds or deposits for the repairing of the corporation sha11 be dissolved by operation
same The Hoes Association shall have of Iaw or otherwise any conunittee of not

aI full authority to prevent any excavation or less than fifteen 15 owners of record
cuts in streets alleys wallcs courts vr title of at least as many separate parcela

i other easements or rzghts of way without of said property may at any tiine viliin
first requiring a reasonable deposit to in six 6 months thereafter call a meeting

i sure the repair and future maintenance of of all owners of recozd title of any and
iI szcli rerairs it beiiz furtL understood all portions of said property provided

i that the I3omes Association may reserve the notice of said aneet9ng is published at east
i J full right to make any and al excavations thzee 3 times in a Los Angeles daily

I in streets the right to refill any excava newspaper of general circulation andor at
tion the rilt ro repve any etus andor least once in a nehspaper if tllere be one
ihe right to repair any darnages in its publisled in edondo Beach and in San
opinion to any imprevements in tlie slreets Pedro At said meeting eacL owner of

i and pay the cost of same out of the de record title o any portion of said property
a i posis made as above pzovided subject at present shall have one voe for each uild

E all cimes to such control of eounty or ing site as def ned in Article V lereof and

22

j
il
II

ii
r PVHA031

I

#5.



i

said owncrs may elect by majority rote u or above any porcion of said property or of
Bnard uf tivee trustecs aifu oide fur any property at uny time within the juris
Il of successors in the eveit of diction of the Art Jury or of Palos Verdes
a vcaricy arsin ur any cawe which I3omes Associaion except as provided in
board shrill theteupaii and thcrenfter serve Section 1 hereuf unless plans and secifi
aud act in lieu and insed of snd Hith catiuns therrfor inlucliiig tLe eserior
all ILe rights potiers and duties provided coJor scheme tuether Hitli n bluck lEin
in tlis Declaration fur tLe Humes Asso indicatina loeition shall liie been sub
ciatinn In Ile evrut snid uard is sc miued Io epiuved in ivriting hy the
electecl then whenevrr in this nrclaratiun Art Jury and a copy of such plans spci6
ihe ilviurs Asociatimi is roferred io said cations and Llnck plus ns finallyfplrovrd
haard cf three trustees sh311 be substiluted depoited for permaneut record with tLe
tlirreur with tlie saine forcc und ellect Ail Jury Nu riltcration sLalJ he macle in
s if nztned hcrein wlieher ui utl sFccih lLe cxtFrior cclor ur design oI any struo
cally named in each case tLre unless wrilten approval of such alera

tiou shail have been obtained from the Art
ATi II1 Jury No sign uf any kind or for any usc

hAT JURY shil be crectecl pastcd rated Painted or
displayed uion or ribcul niy property undur

ArPove or Section 1 Nu part of the said Prnperty the jurisliction of tlie Art Jury tivilinu
STRTS anr1or of auy rolerty at any time withiu Yhe written approvai f the Art Jttty

SUfiUIV15IONS tlc jarisdictian of the Art Jury or of Pnlns
ANDGNRAL Verdes f Assuciition shail le sub Scctiue 3 No worlc of nrt located or to APPHUVAL OF

PIANTING icP lai Ont or improveC hy stit lie rated upnn sai popcity oT any pnrt ulxS OFItT
work huildings structures laudscaping or tliereof shall becume le proprrty nf Com
lantin or its plysical colours ct incn monweath Trust ompany Palos Vrrde
sltred ur chari6ec or any prernises main lumes Association cr uf any cororation
eincd ezcept N1LI1 tlie approval of the aganizitinor public or scmipublic bcard
Art Jury as to a uniorm and reasonabty Nhich may succeed ur be substituted for
liinh standard o artistic result and attact any o them whetlcr acqnirrd by pnr
iveness in exterior and physical arpear chase ift ur uthrwise unless such work
ance of said poperty and improvements of art or n design of tle same toethrr
Provided llat this slall not be decmed to wih a stntement shcwin the proposed
apply to any origiral laynut suLrlivision location of such wvrk of art shall firat
and landscaPing of thc said property or have bcen silmitted to and approvrd in
Commouwealh Trust Company by Um writing h the Art Jury nnr shall aay work
sted Brutliers Laniscapr Arcliitects of of urt until so ajprovcd be contrncted or

tv Brookline Massnchuseus the Art Jury erected placcd in or npon or alluwed o
shall not liave any jurisdictiun ur power of extend oer or under any street avrnue

v apyroval othcr than to make sugstions 5Lf park recrcatiun grottnc school
2 utless yperifirully requestrd tu do so by Pi huildins or othcr pulic or semi

Cvmmnnweulth trust Cumpny iid pro Pic prnperty over wliicli the Art Jnry
vidcd also tliat at he end of niiwty days has jurisrliction Tlc Art Jury may when
efter submission by Corimunwralth 1rust it deems proper also require a mode of
Company to the Art Jury of a stihdiriiun ny projnsed tirork of ert or Fi map rlraw
maP of ur ary prnposed ecaratiun of ing ur prufilr S nny proposed sile therfur
adciitional restrictiois COYCl171 arzy por 1he term rk ot Art ts useil in this
tion oI tie eaid propertY icgal ite to sectioi slsall apply to aud include 1
which is Iicld by Comiuouwealth Tust piittinsmral decoratinns siained glass
Cuinpuy th said map or dcclnralion 5ltl statues hasrclicfs tiblets sculltures
be rirrtned to 6vc liern given Iill aud moiiunenls fctntains arches eitrante
final aprova by tle Art Jury rcard gntetuys or uthcr Structures oI a per
less of auy actinu Ly it in tlu inierim manent charictcr intenccd for ornnmtnl

Arrcnvnt cir Sertion Z Noluildin frire waU
or commeniuration No work of art over

fintvs eno 5i1welk 51Cj9 a1YT11A tent pulc or otliet ich the Art Juiy Las jiirisdicticn sliall

lnntuvnarnrs stncluie imProvtmeit tliliy pakinr be removed relocated or in any ay
suitwe or lantinr hall Le crcaed con altered without the approval in writing
st ucted altererl nr uiaintxiued upon uurler of the Art Jury

23

I

PVHA032

#5.



4
li

1

A

l

CUSTODTAN OF Secttion Zle irt duTy 511a1 be Cll5 CCJt saiC EtpjciltmNlliolltlonve2ilt1TruSt
AnT oahs todian cf such wors of art as it may Gompany sliU lave tlie riht tu renke

j accept chare oi suc6 uppointment tnd to aprint any uther
jC75op ur Pesnns in it juclme1 qualiCxd

Mn1nsiitP Section 5 1 fle Art Jury shall be tr act as rnemlers ui said Art 1ury If the
cori7csetl axe meuiber sxofficio namod Art Jury for any reason shali fail to meet
by Coinmonwealth frust omiany aud vf and perform its duties for a period of tlirty
six u1ir menilers apFoinrd ly Currnon consecutive days Commonwealtl Trust
walth Trustiomlny oi wijau tLree s1oll Company may remove one or all of the
bc pecsuns ngagcl in tlie rxirticc uf Yle memlers and appoint any person or persons
finr its in th iusance a the fiist af3 in its judoment qualiGed to act as inembers
puiiitnient Selectecl from lhe menilershiy of said Art Jury in the pluce of the member
af tlie Soutlicrntalifurnia harr of tle or memliers so removed provided appoin

r
American Institute of Architecrs and in tees sliall in all cases in riumber and quali

i
case a vacncy among tliese tlirec meir fications fulfill as nearly as possible the
Lers occurs Comiionwealtl Irust Ccna provisions of pargrapl 1 of this section
pany sliall ajriit liis successur froin a as to membershipI list of thrae persons ennFiged in the prac
tice of t6e fine frts nonsintcl by the 3 Any memler of the Art 1ury who
Board of Directors of tle Southern Cali slall be ernployed to execute a work of
foruia Chapter of the American Institute rt or structure of any kind requiring the
of Arclitects One member shall be a

aPProval of tle Art Jury or who shall take

City Planner ramed by Commonwealth Part in competieion for such worlc of art
Trust Company ancl if a vacancy occurs or structure shall be disqualified frnm vot
as to this member Comrnmiwealth Trust ing thereon and in such instance tIe Art

Compaiy shall ame his successor from a
Tury may in its liscretion invite an ex

y list of tluee city planners nominated by the Pert advisor to give his opinion as to such

i i Board of Governors of tte American City work of art or structure

Ylanning Institute One memhrr sha11 b 4 On 1uy 1 1932 or at any time
A afipairted hy Cnmmonwcatth Trust Com prior thereto Commonwelth Trust Com

pny frorn a list of tliree persons nnmi pany may terminate tle term of office and
ii natej by che Gvcrning Poard of the Uni its own power of appointment of the ex
ii versity of alifornia Suuliern Brancli oficio member of the Art Jury by written

And one mnmber shal be appuinted by notification to the President of tlie Homes

r
Commonwealth Trust Company from a list Associatiun On luly 1 CI2 tlie right
of three persons nominated by the Board jrInmonwealtll Trust Company to ap

I of Directors of tlie Homes Association pint memhcrs of the Art Jury as provided
i I in prsgraph 1 uf tlis section shall2 Tle six members of tle Art 7ury

cease ortommouweaith frust Companyl apPointed hy Cummonwesltli Trust Com
I pany sliall in ilie first inslauce servc or Prior to said dat niay resign and transfer

i
two ycars ard thereaftcr slall elioose by dent of tle HonpsAsiociationbnoticelot ternis of ofiicc asfllows twe fur one

thereof to lim in writin Frnzn an after
ycnr iw fr iwn ycars and two fur tlree

said clate or upon receipt of such notifi
I

jf years and their successurs ill lie P
cation or either o them the President of

pointcc Ly CommonwealttIrust Company
the Iiomes Association shall as the casefor icrms uf threr yeurs ecli except on

a be become a member exofiicio of the
apoiratTnt to fill a vacacY whih sizall Y

he Irr the unexpirediortinn of he term Art 7ury as successor to the exoficio
In cse any of tliecrtanirations entitled memher named by Coinmonwealth Trust

r
w malce nnrnintions 1shreinbrfore pro

Company andor shall have power as suc
i vided shall fail to malce such nominations cessor to Commonweallh Trust Company

I within sixty clays after written notification to apPoint members tllereof as provided
by CommonwealtlIlrust Caznpany of the ea u paragraph 1 of this section cxcept

jpiration of a term oz tlie occurrence of a va 1s providcd herein

I cancy Commonwealtli Trust Company shall 5 The members of tle Art Jury shall
appoint a memher to fill the vacancy upon clect from their own number a President

I its own nomination In the event that such and VicePresident and shal adopt rales
appointees or any of tliem s3a11 fail to ac of procedure and prescrile regulations for

24

j
1

1

V I
d II f

sC i
I49 S

1 I I

PVHA033

t

#5.



submissiun ut all mtters within their ARTICLE IV

jurisdictiori rour iucmbers shall consti
zotvtNc

tutr a yunrurn nnd s6ill Lve full polvet
to act ns the Art lury I11Plllh hejP11Ga Section L Tle protective restrictions in DEPINCPION5
of ey varaney or vacancies in the mem this article shall be known as Biiildino
hersliip thereof Tlie Art Jury sliall clesi Zone Restrictions and for the purposes
nate and appoint a trust coropny tu act lereof tLe foloving esplanations and

as its Treasurer and to act as Trustee of definitions uf worcls terms and phrnses
n11 property uf the Art Tur fle name of sliall govern unless tlie context thereof
such Treasurer tnd of tlie Secretary shall clerly indicates a different meaning
be certified to the Homes Association ords used in tle present tcnse

C If for any rcasun Ccnnmouwcalth jclude the future tlie singular includes
Trust umpuy or tle PreSident nf iLe t1e plural and tle plural includes the
fIomes Association nftrr the right uf rp singilar the word lut includes tlie word
Ncintmcnt shall Viave Leen transleircd to plot and the word liuildirg iicludes
hirn sLall fail for uinety 90 days uftrr the word structure

the occmrcnrc of fl YACdIIy on tlie Art An Apartment House is a Luild
Tury to appoin a mernLer is pruvided ing containing tliree or more separate
hcrein lie thrn President o thc Art ury single family dwellings uaing a common
slall then and tllerenftrr Iave sole uwer passage or stairway and a cpmmon en
to appoint the member to fill tle said trance on tle groutid ftoor
vacancy prnvided sucli appuintmcnts sliall

c An flGCic is a story undcr a slopin ull crses fulfill in rurnher and 4ua1
ing roof at the top of a building of whiclifications as nenrly ns pssible tlie provi
the top of t1e plate or wall carrying thesions of pnragrph 1 of tLis sectirn as

to membersliip
main roof rafters is not more than two
feet above the 800r of such attic

T Ju Seclron G Any funds available theefcr d The term Back to back applies
PvxrasES n he used by the Art Tury to p1y its to lots or portions of lots when the same

AND FUNDS mers for time in attencience st mect are on opposite sides of the same part of
ins aiid uthcr expense5 wLiC in its judg a rear line common to both and the oppo
ment ae inciental to carrying ott tle site street lines on whicb the lots front
purpases for wtiich it is established to are parallel to eacl other or make an
enurce its decisins and rulings ardor to angle with each other of not over forty
promote art education and community em five degrees
bellishment Tle Art Jury may accept
bequests and donations of and through

e ABiailding site shall be taken

its trustee take and ho ld ti tJe to real and to be a lot exclasive of streets open

or personal property and siall have power
recreation areas and lands excepted re

to administer disburse andor dispose of served segregated or retained in accord

tle same andoz to use the income and ance witli the restrictions conditions and
covenants afecting same shown on any

or poceedstlerefrom far tle purposes tor
map of record

wlich it is established
e Of auy original subdivision of

RIiCORDSAND ection7 1 The Secretary of the said land subject to tle jurisdiction of
RPORTS rt Jury shall keep mirutes a facli Hp tlie Homes Associetion

provil rccornmcndatirn or otler oficial li Of any resubdivision oi any
act of the Art Jiry and fiirnis certificd plots uc parcels of said land whicl re
cupiss iheieof or certifiate cf ir result subdivision is approved hy che Homes
t6eicnf on reyucst to ny person anl the Association and is permitted Ly tlie re
Art Jury may make n reasonablc rliargr strictions applicable thereto and thereby
thcrefor Said ItifOTCIS shall le open to allowed to be used as a buildin site
the public or

2 T1e At Jury may authorize the c Of any subdivision or resuUdi
Secretary ihereof to issue a certificate of vision of any Iand which liereafter be
completion and compliance as to any prop comes subject to the jurisdiction of the
erty so inspected and to male and collect Homes Association by virtue of restric
a reasonable charge thereior taons conditions cevenants andor con

25

PVHA034

#5.



k I

iai
tir
i

j1r

tracts relating thereto and by acceptance k The height of a building is the
of jurisdiction by the Board of Directors verticaI dislance measured from the curb

i of said corporation leve tu die top of the roof of the highast
part of the building eacepting towers or

f A Court is an upen itnacrupied spires

1
space uthcr thin a reur yird on the suie
lot tiitii sluilding A rotnt one rntire I The height of yard or a court
side m end uf liicli is Ludd ly x at any given level shall be cuensured from

tle lowest level of suchIront yard retr ur side yircl cr ly tlie yard or court as
front uf tLe t rr by a strret ar auhlic flctuully construeted

silley is an nurer court very court
jofse Court is a group of

wliirli is rn au nrcler caurt is nn inncr
two or more sinle family dwellings on Lhe

cnurc vcry cowt shull le uptn undr

unoFstruclel to the sky frurn a pnint t
same lot whether detached or in solid

p Y rows having a separate outsicle entrance
mrre thun two frct aLove tle icor line uf

on the gromd floor level for each single
i tle lnwest story in theluilling in whiclt

famiy dwelling
there are windows in rooms or apartments
abutting on such court except that a cor n The least dimensions of u yard
nice on tlie building may extend into an or court at any level is the least of the
outer court two inclies for eacl one foot lorizona dimensions of such yard or
in width of such court and a cornice ma court at such leveL If two 0 osite sides

i
Y PP

extend into an inner court one inch of a yard or court ae not parallel the
for each one foot in widl of such court horizontal dimensiou between them slnll

ti g 1he crub lenel for tLe purpce
be deemed to be the mean distance between

of ineHSUrinh the heipht of nny portion of them

h a buildin is thc mean level af the curb o The Zength of an natcr court at
jr in front of such portion oF he building any given point shal be tlic measurrd dis

tx
Iiut where a building is on a sorner loc the tance in the general directiun of tle sida

i curf level is the menn lvel of the curb lines of such court from tlie end oPpnsite
on the street of greatest width If suah tle end opening on a street or a rear yardY greatest width occurs on more than one to such point
street the curb level is the mPan level of

i the curb on the etreet of greatest width p Alot is any piece of land front
which has the highest eurb elevation The ing an a street as provided herein tha

t curb level for tle purpose of regulating description of whicl is filed with the Build
and determiniug the area of yards courts ing Cumntissioner regardless of plats

fia and open spaces is the mean level of the recorded in tlie oQioc of the County Pe
curb on the front of the building where corder The deprh of a lnt is tlie mean

il I tilere is the highest curb elevation liere distance from the street line of tlie lot to
i i no curb eevation has leen establislied or its rear line measured betweeu tlie cen
j tlie building does not adjoin the street tle ters of the end lines of the lt Acorner

t I j aerage ground evel of the lot shall be lot is a lot bounded on tvro sides by pub
I I coisidered the curb level lic streets provided that for this purpose

r i h The depth oj a rer yard shall no street alley court or open space less
j tlan thirt fet in idth shail be deemedbe measured at right angles from tlie rear y

lot line to tbe extreme reaz part of the a nublic street The front line or Jront
buildin of a lot is ihe houndary line of the lot bor

deting on the street upon which it abutsP

I i Adecached bwlding is one that In case of a corner lot either fruntage may
is not less than five feet distant measured ibe the iront provided tlat tie front ine
horizontally from any Portion of any odier shull he talen to iiciude any cut off cor
buildiug neas If a lot runs CIlIGUb froin street to

i j Aat is a liuilding having two or street either street line may be taken as
more separate single family habilations the front ot line Tle rear line of a lot

I therein whether one a bove ano ther or on is the bouu dary lire o f said lot oaposie the

i the same floor and having a separate out front line All otlerlaundary lines of a
side entruce an the ground floor for each iot are side lines As amendcd by
sucl haLitation Amendment TTO 3

26
y I4

I
i

i i

1
i PVHA35

i

#5.



l r 1 An4ulciple dvueGling is a Luild ClassBHouse Conrts Flats and Dwell
in designd ur used fur Flats apartments ings
tcnemerts liotel durniitury ur aiiy dwell ClassGlApartmeiits and otler kinds
in uLer than a sinefrnily ditillin of dwelinas
r Arear ard is an npen unoccu ClasG2Same is Class C1 until 1930

piecl space cn she sme lut witl ard imue 8ftertvard Class D
diately Leliind n Luildina aud whereer

ClassC3Same as Clnss C until 1930reruitsd sliell clnd ilic full Hiltli of the
afterard Ciass li

lut

s Asirrgle family rlwrIling is a Bicsiness nd Pu6lic Use Districts nf
rlwellin fur one lumily aiour hning lut C1assDRetail business offices and
une Jitrhcn and xitiin wliich not mme dwellings
hu fie 5 esuns inay le loded for liiie C1ass LBusiness theatree and dwell
at unc timr prnviild tlat reasnallc ings
yuaiters muy Le built and inaintainrl in

ClassrPublic and semipubtic uses
conncction tLercwith fur tLe use nnd occu

irincy f scrwls ur gucts cr suid amily ClassGReligious edifices
and thac snch quurrs mny he built iul Class II General business garages ttnd
rniitine1 s a art uI thc main builcin wellings
ur with thr written airoval uf 1ulns ClassJlolesale and material btisi
Virdes llumes Assnriation and ihe Art ness

lury in a sepnrate detHCd acrcssory ClassKHtlspitas and Institutions
tuiring or huildins on the arrie lot pro Tlie districts of said classes and of each
vided said necessury buildings be not nt therrof rG hercby stalished for said
any tine rciled or let to crsous outside property wit1 locarinn cxtent and Lourid
tlie said amily and that tley b ncrupird ries therco zs may Lr defind and cstb
anrl used only by persons wno are cmpluyed ished in supplcmertal and additional re
by or are tie oicsts oi said family As striceions hereaier filed of recrrrd by Com
amended by Amendmcrit No P monwellth Trust Cotvpany with said
t Ascory is that portiun of n buid County Recorder provided that further

ing incuded between thc surface of any andar difierent clsses of use districts
floor nnd the finished ceiling aUove it may be cstatlished and defincd by Csom
u Asuec wrtlt of a builclino at morweaitt frust Campany in said siip

any evel is the we1l of tlat part uf the Plemental d addiionFil resrirtions Any

huilding nearest to the srect liue referfnce to said propety or any part

v The iuideh of the strcet is ihe tlierecf in any declxrtion of restritions
mean distaiice betwern tlte sides from r in deeds rintracts of sale or leases

pcperty line to property line thercoi wliich sliall cussify nny portion of said
Nitliin a blrek Wlicre n strect io1ders a

Property as being within nny district r

Lllic place or pii6lic puck tlie width nf any class o iise di trirt of said Property

the stret is the mean widtL f snch strect less referrsgsccifically tc sorne uthcr

lus tlie widtli measurd at rild nnles to eclnration shall be construcd as referrin

the strcet line of sncl puhlic place or
to tLe district of the class defined in tlis

pullic pflrl
declaration or amendmert thereof

w Ihe word use mctns the pu No huilding ur remises or ay portian
CLnsss oF

pse for wliich ttir buillin is desincd of said property shall he uscd or structure
UsE DtszxcTS 1rraned ur inaintained or for which it is ezected to be used fur aiy urpose other

or may be uaupiecl ur maiutaincd than a we permitted in the use district

Sectrora 2 The folluwina gercral piu
f ile class ii wLich saeh luilding or

uf zunir or rlistricting is herely adortrl
Prerriises or property is located

for sid roperty and there nr hrreLy Section 3 1n Residence Dislricts of gsmNCc
esiallislied aui dcined fur id psoperty Class A no buiding structure or prem DtsTecTs

i ceTtin c1i55PS of iise districs wliich Sliall 2ses shall be erected corstructed altezed orCLnssA
be knorvn as

ur maiitained which slial be used or ae
SINCLE FAMILYsigned oritended to be used for ny pur

ResilenceIistricts of pose other than that of one detached siiigle bLLIN
Class A Single Pamily Dwellinbs family drellino on any building site

2

PVHA036

#5.



Y
f

RestntvcE eccon 4 In Fesidence Dierrirts nf or store with the eception of those uses
s DISTRICTS Clns I3 no building structure or premises of property specifically prohibited by paza

r

r oF CLnss B sLall be ererscdrnstructed aicered or graphs b and c of this section
ruaiutained whirl sliall be used or de

b In en Iiusiness and Public UseU House Couirs Y

FLATSAND
signed or intendod to be tsed for ny pur District of Classes D E F G H or J no

s posa other thfln ttat of a house cuurt
DwLLtxcs Luilding or premises shall be used or be

two fnmily dwelling flat Lorirding liouse ereced to be used or niaincained for any
fratFrnity huue andur sinle frunily trade industry or use tlat is obnoxious
dweliing or ofTansive Ly reason of the emission of

PiESIUENCG Sectfon 5 In Fiesidence Districts odor smoke gas dust or nuise
DtsrRcrs G 1 nu Luildin shucture or prem cIusinesses prohibited in Class D

oF Csnss Gl yes shal be eiected cnnstruriel altcred Districts In a Businese and Publie UseI
ur mainiiined wliicl s6a11 bc usd or de nistrict of ls D no buildino or prem

4 ArnnTtrNrs
signed or intencet tu Ie usrcl fur any Fur ises sliall Le ued or he erectecl to Le used

ANDOTHER
e oLlier than an aprttnent liuuse liote iorany oI tlie following sprrified trndes in

ICirros orr nol ccntaining n sGrre or slore pivtte dustries ur nses viz acid worls iiTT11110I113
DWGLLINCS schoul fraternity dwelling cltb darmitory Inaiufacttre cnrnniercinl recreatinn ark

r S
boading housr or lodgiu liouse iat nsPlinit mnnufucture or refinin assaying
aultiple dweliing two family rlwr11ing auc 6y the furnace rnethod vitlr mnrc tlin
or sinle farnily clwclling une fwnace ui a cFlparity of two 2 cubic

i

feetblicksmitlinor liorseshucinglIr2ch
lisiprvc Sectinn 6 In Rrsiclence Districts oE ing powder munufacture boiletmakiiig or
DlSTRfCTS CI55 C2 no Ltulding atruclurc or prem repairiiig lntle or glnss factory brick

v ir CLss G2 SP9 shall ue crected constucecd altered tila or terrn cotta mAnufactttre or storae
or maintaind which shall Le used or de Uuildin for trearnent of insane or feeLle

SAMf h5C1 signed or intendd tu be used for any pur tninded candle or cheTiical factor car et
UNTIL 13O ther than tlwse apecified for Pesi cleaning or carpec 1eating celluloid R1Allt1

yt Arzrrtwattn ence Districts of Class C1 provide3 acturc car barn chlorine manufacture
aN Ctnss D that from and atter January i 1930 all oal ard constructiun muterial ird

then existin Districts of Class C2 sha1
Y

P y b P

y

i creameries em lo in aver five ersons
without furtlier notice action or agree crematory dog pound distillation uf coal
ment become Business and Public Use Wood or bones dyeing or dry cleaninb
Distriets of Class D as clefined and estab electric cental station power plant fat

7 i lished in Section 8lereof rendcrina fecd yard fertilizer marufac

PtstuNCE Srction 7 In liesidence Districts qf ture fish cannery foundry garage for

i Utsctttcrs 1nss C3 no building struetttrr or prcm re than six motor vehieles other than

or GLnss C3 ises shall be erccted constructed aitered a salesroom wliere moor vehicles are kept
ox mainlained wiicli sLall be used r for sale ox for demonstration purposesI SnMC ns only gas illuminatin or lcatino rnnnui desined or intcided lo ie used for zny

g

t CLess C1
urpose otler thnn thcse speciGed furIesi jature ur turage pants or tanks with a

Urvrii1930 lence Uistricts oi Class C1 provided thit apaciy of ovPr five hundrnd cubic feet
AcrsttwAttn rom and aftr lanuary 1 190 eill tlien of gas luc size or gclatine manufacture

Ii CtessHirtin Diatricts vf Class C3 shall with un pwder Pire wors or explusivtsrluriu
nut further notice actiun or ngreement flre or storae iay or grain barn or

ti I becoiie Busincss and Pi3blic Llae Iistrics warehousc files ur skins unaired
i nf Class II as defiiiel aud etuhliherl in hosial orsnitarium incineralinn or ce

ii I 5ection 12 hereof duction uf garhage offal dead nnirnals or
refuse iron steel brass or ccer worls

I SecGiun L a In Business and Iuflir junk 9GLi1 paper ur rag storege or balirgU Sll IiSS
I 1se nitricts uI lsliss D no iuildin shup nr yard larnp hlnck manufarture

I AND PUPTIt
1SCDtsTeriS 5tructure or piranises slall lerrctcd ccn uvery stalil cenent or lasier of jrtiris

I rnSSn stnrted altered or maintained which sall manufactiue launciry ur washLonsr lum
t i l R Ie used or dcsinrd or intcrdcd to e ud ler ycird mahine shoP rnattress or bed
P for ny piir5e ullicr thu thse spetiGecl sprin factorY milk lwtiling etatiou movP ti nrss

Frirs nno
finr Fesicienre llistricts of Glasses A 13 ing pirure tleatrr IlOTSCTy QT grrenliouse

ntirlis uir1 C I liernuf or n retail husitiess ufficr oil cluth nr liuuleum monuicture uil orI nfsvnail utTire rtal vadetselione asoline supply station paclun house or

I hre fratcinal socicly printing rffice plant paint oil varnisl or tupeniie

rzs

I
I

PVHA037

I

#5.



manufacture or storage petroleum refin Business or Public Use Districts of Class

ing or storage planing mill or sasli and D or a theatre moving picture tleatre
door factory rickle sauerkraut sausage or or dance hall

vinear ii n n u f a c t u r e powder actory Ssctinn 0 In Rusines aid Pullic Uae 13UStNss nrv
printing iuk tnruiufacture railrond freioht 1listricts of Class F ro huilding struture Potc USG
yrd tram uuck freiglit drut ur sled ur pranises shall 1e eected cunstrucecl UISTRICTS OF
SIaPS nr COUI7E701I5PiYl1CC OC Slil stor illerr UC hiFllll311ICI WIICEI 5118 P 11tiLi CIA55 F
e curiue or taiiiing rciair lop fr

tr designed or intended 4o Le usd for nny PUBLIC ANDmotm vehicles riding academy roliing PirF tifr thxn tlat of u public or rMlPUBLIC
mill scrap iron works or stornge rullr

r9vate schoul playdruund paikreropinnc Uscs
or ice slating rink rubber inanufarturP iirigible anding field ur accessoy acro
from crucle material rock sand or rnvel rme ur repair slinp ptblic nrt gllery
loading distributing or receivinb statiou ltiswn lilirury Grrhause nwhery or
saw mill public sclool frreIouse shret ieenliouse or olhcr public or semipublic
metal works sitk or coton mill shurldy Luilding ar a sine fnmily dwelliug
manufacture or wool scouring slauhtr
ing of animals or fowls smelting saap

Srction 11 In I3usiness find PuLlic Iise BUSNLSS AND

maiiufacture stable for moe than nue Iistricts oi Class G o buildirpsructurc POBLIC USC
aniPal Staicll g1UCO50 OI dezrine manu r prcmisee Snl hC ereceed cnnslructecl DISCRICTS OF
facture stone or monument worls stone ltered ur mairLainr wlich hall be uscd CLASS Cr
crusher or quarry crushed stone ynrd ur r designed or intended to Le used for any xLIGIOUS
bunker stoneware or eartlenware factory fPse nther tlan tlirit of a c6urcli fC DICICS
saddte Cactory stork yFSrc3 stornge wnre liius rdiCice pxrish house ot a single
liouse tinrchouse for strge of huuse family dwclling
hold gnods sugar rrfining sulphnrous Section 12 In Business and Publie Uae BUSINCSS AND
suip6uric nitric or liydrachloric acid man Districts of Class H no building stivcture ppBLlc UsE
ufacture talluw rexse or lard manuac or premises shall be erected constructed DiSTPICTS qF
lurino or refining tanriery tflr distilla altared or maintained wliich shall be used CLnss H
ticn or manutactuie tar roofinn or tar or designed or intended to be used for any GExExnLwaternronfing manufactur c6oatre un purpose other than that permitted in Resi

BUSIxESSdertakin parlor veterinary hospital dence Districs of Classes A or Gl or GARAGFSANDwholesale business wool pullery wcod in Business and Public Use Districts of
DVPELLINCSyard or any plent wors or tactory Classea D E I and G hereof and that

wlere power is used to operate any such of an undertaking parlor garage for more
plnt wurks or ffletnry ecept thai this tnan six motor vehicles automobile repair
slall not pmhilit eny rnachine oerated shop gasoline or oil supply station dye
by twu liarsepowcr or less and except as ing or dry cleaning establishment or plumb
providcd i paragraph c if tLis section ing shop

d In any Business or Fublic Use Section 13 Li Business and Yublic Usc BUSINSS AID
District of Class D no building or rcm Iistricts oi Clflss J nu bnildin structurc PusLrc Us
ises slail be used or be erected to be usrd or pieinises shall Le erececd constructed DISTRICTS OF
for auy kinl of manufactinicigexcept tlint altercd or inaintainel wlucli shal be used CLASSJ
uny iiid ufrrntiufacturin uf gaitnetts or or clrsined or intcnded to be used frr pI0L5ALAIVD
focd produt ncit inrludcd within thc ay purpose otler tLan tliat of business Mercarnr
proliibition o parngraph b u this sec Prmitted iu Busiress and Ttiblic Usr Dis gsrts5
tinn may Ic carried an providrd not more tricts of Class H lierenf ind tliat of a

than twcuty6ve er ecnt of any nne stare Ilacksmitli shop Lilding rnaterial yard
or of tle gronnd iloor space or nf t carbarn coal yard creamecy feed nr fuel
cotal floor space of the buildin is so used btisines 6misehold furniwre warchcusr
The rrintin6 of a newspaper or a printing lumler yard milk botiling or distriLuting

shop shall not be deemed mflnufacturiig stition railroad freiht dcrut yarcl teain
trick or freicitt shd riling acnemy

I 13usinLSS nrt
Siua Iu Businss and PuLlic Use roUer or ice skating rink stable for more

1rnttc 115r Districts o ltis no Luildin structure than one liorse varehouse for any busi
1isrtucrs or

rjrrInises slcill be crectedcnstrurted or ness permitted in Class J Districts 1v11o1e
uiitainel Licli slall he used or de sale Lusiness or wood yard provided that
sined ur iutendrri tv L used for anv the approva of tle Iiomes Association

4 Pusnrss
Jrliuse othsr than tluse srciied for thereto and le issuance by it of a tempor1IiIA1it5

AND DRELLINGS Z9

PVHA038

#5.



ti

i
5
3

ary revocable permit therefor may per of record with said County Recorder by
mit tempurary plaiing mills and provided Commonwealth Trust Company accessory
furlher that in Eusiness and Public Use buildins in Residence Districts of Classes
Disericts of Class J no building ur struc A B C1 G2 C3 F G and K slYall con

3 ture or any part thereof shall be designed form lo the folluwing regulatiuns as to
erected altered or ruaiulained for auy siugle their location upon the lut provided hnw
or multiple dwellin 71repii r liiuuln fner tlint wtiere the slpe uf Ihe lot is
haLitation purpusrs excclt thEil in cuiz reatrr tlan one foot risr in six eet oflr ii nection wil ny wnrehouse or Lusiiiess run a private arae ma with the Hp
1uilding one sinle tamily c1we1lin yuar provi uf tlie Ilones Association be Luilt
lers for one watcliruan emloyed n sid nearer tu tie street

building may be used by lim und Iis 1 In tlte case of an interior lot front
family anly ing upan nly one street no accessory

BU5INSSAND Section 14 In Business aiid Piiblir Use building sliall be ereced or altered so as
PuIC Us Districts of Class K no Luilding sttuclure to eneroach upun tlat half of the lot

I DtsTtitCrs or or premises shall be ereced cuustructed depth nearest the street
t CLnss IC altered or maintaired wliclG SP1U LP used 2 In the case of an interinr lot froiit

or designed or intended to be used for ing upon two or more streets no acces
i TiosPlTnLS ar

any purpose other than that of a public sory Uuilding shall be eiected or altered
I ItvsTtTUr1oNS or piivate hospital sanitarium except an so as to eneronch upon eitler fourth of

esablislunent fur the care or cure of per tht lot dpth nenrest sucli stretsI sons ai3icted with tuUerculosis or for tle 3 In tire case uf a curner lut frunting
care cure or restraint of tha mentally im up two streets no aoressory builiiig

I pnired or of victims of drink or drugs shall he ercctecl or alterecl so as to cn

I which Are prohiLited by Article I hereof croach upan the nrea betwen such re
clinie day nursery or charitable institu spective streets and lines drawn urallr1
tion ur a use permitLed in a Residence Dis o such streets respectively in a mnncr

f
trict of Classes A B or Gl o ivide tlie lct into wo equal areus

AccssoxY Section I5 Nothing contained herein In the case af a corncr ut frontingi BUILDINGS shall prevent tle usual accessories o uses upon thee or more streets no accessory
DocTORS which are permitted by the provisiona here building sliall be erected or altered so

OFFICLS IN of such ts the use hy a pliysicinn surgeon as to encroach upon any fourth of the lot
f DwLtrNCS ETC dentist or otler person practicing the art depth nenrest such streets
I af halin artist ur usicinn of lis or her 5 No ucccssury building slinil Le

i residence as an office or studio Custom ocnted within ten eet oI its rear or sideI otthuildings or bridges may be located lot line wiien such line farms part of the

ii nr maintainad as accessory to any building front Lalf of the side line of an arlucent
I lwfllly within the boundaries of any dis interior lot or tle frorit quarter of Un

j trict herein specified The term acces adjarent lol wliNther tLe latten c an inI i sory shall not include a business nor shall terior cr corncr lot

Iij it include auy building or use not on the 6 Notwithstnding ay requirement
same lot with the building or use to which in this section the oregoin rules slsl

ii II I
it is accessory A private garage for more not prohibit an acccssory Uttidin wtere

iI than six motor vehicles shall not be deemed permitted by this dcclaration neventyIj accessory in a Use District of Classes A five 75 feet ar mure from the strcut

ll I B Gi C C I G or K except with bounding the block
i

I
the approval of the Ilomes Associativn The limitations imposed by this

I LocnTiotv or
SPrtion 16 u Acccssory Luildings shll suction upan the locatiur of an accessory

s ACCssoitY ncludr and permit the builling oI a pri liuildin shal be wiived Nen iLe acces
G 13otrTrres vate garage Icr cach cxisting singlc family sory lniilding is inrororated us an inte

dwellin and for eaoh aprietment of any firal parl of antl rncluSFd ly tlu stnne
inultille dwclling un llie sariie lot for ihe encIosing walls us tlie buildin to whin
sole use of tle occuants ILcreof proidrd it is accessory RisTtrcioiv

11 that the area pard and court requirements c No grage for more tliau six motor nsroPuBytc
I i tlereof be not thereby diminislied As veliiclrs or ilealre or danre lall shall be GARACCSAND

amended by tlmendment No 3 estalished in any Use llistrict so s to Ttiernsrr
U Except as otherwise provided in have a street entrance or cxit fnr usr by SexooLS

II I furtler restrictions applicalle thereto filed iituinnLilcs upon any cuct rvitiin 200 IIosrtTnLSE
r i

304

iI
t 4

I iIt

i I

jt
i

I I
PVHA039I i

i 1Iil

#5.



Iet uf the entrance to oc extt frnm a erected constructed allered or maintained
puLlic or priate sclool or plapround with a heiolit in excess of two stories and
eLmcii hnsiinl or cLildrens huine for a finished attic nor nore than iorty 40

children uuer 1G yenrs of aoe except feet ercept as provided in Section 22 here
wlrre said srhuul playorowid church of

uspitl or childrens horne is in aiusi
nss rnd PuLlic Llsr Uistiict of lass 1L Section 21 In a 3 Slory Heiglit District 3 Soni HcirtiT
1Iiis restrictinn Lowrvcr slall not aply o buiding or structure shall be erecled DISTRICTS
tn i1ncs wLich e uttcndd Ly uot mure consructed alered or niaiutained with a
than twelve 12 childien per day leight in excess of three stories nor more

Cinsscs or Scccruir 17 Tor lie rurcse uf reu
than fortyfive 4 feet except as pru

IIeicxr lating aud limiting tLeleiht uiid 6ulk f ed in SecCion 22 lereof

Dtsrrcrcisluildins crerird tliere are 6crry cstaL Sion 22 a Tle heigLt litnita SpgCtAL IIGICILT
lisLcd id delind ior thc siid PPlY tiuus Lcreuf shall nut apply to 6aLies UISTftICT
crtnin clrisscs of IIeiglu Disuics ns fol es lpoles cliimneys und ireless PROVrsions
Jows aeritls ind suryurts provicled snmc are

i Stoy Height Districts approved by the IIumes Asuciation and
2 Story Height Districts te Art Jury and jrovided 1url6rr thxt
2 SturyI Districts wha the slope ot the lot is greaer than
3 Story Height Districts one fuot riac in six G fect of run an

islrrein further c3rfined and licnitr1 with additinna story rnay be Permitted Uy t1e

locaior rxtrut and Lcundaries lierenf as
jOmesAsociation on the duwuhill sidc of

may Le defiued and estallislcd in suppe the building in eny Height Distzict

msntl uiid adclitinual restrctions here b Except in Rrsidenee Use Districts TowiisTentsafter filed of record ih said County of Clnzses A and B towers pent
Recorder provided tlnt further andor dif waer tansrlosed in wirh wa11s lown
terent classes of heilit districs mfy be to tle ground or to muin prt uf the hnild prrrHouses
estIrlisle and defined in said restrictions q may with tiie approval of PaloG Verclee

Auove

No huidina or prcmises or any prt tliere Homes Association and the Art 1ury lie
jlrtcxrImtT

of shll Le ererted constructed altcrerl or built and used to a greater heiQht tlan
maintxined except in cunomity with tle permitted in tle height District in which
regultions herein proided fot the IIeight the stnicture is ncaed provirled that no
District in wLiclr said premises biiildiiig tower of any apartment house siall be
or part thereof is located Any further erected eonstructed altered or aainained
restrictions hereatter stnLlished and wh rooms used or designed or intLnded
placed of tecord with said Cuunty Rccorder to he used tor slceping rooms on mure than
wLich shall classify any oi said proerty three stoies of said apnrtment lous and
us hring witliii7 any c3istrict or any class Prcvided tliat no tover ui avy hotel or
cf height district unless referring ypecifi ucling house shall be crected con
rally to soue olier reeordeci restrirtirs struetecl altered ur maiuttined with rooms
shnl be cunstrucd as reerrin to the dis used ur designed or intendcd to be use3
trict uf the e1rs dcrined in thiis dcclnra fur leeping pu poses ar more tian five
tion or amendment tliereof floors of sairl hutel nr lodging louse aid

1 SronY1lrclrr Section 18 1n a 1 Story 3eight Disirict proided tliat no suelt tower penthouse
Iitirricrs no buililing ur strurture slail be erecled or water tank sliall rovcr at any leve more

eousLructecl alterrd or maintained witli a tlian fiiteen 15 pereent in area of the
17rioht in cCC55 OI une story TItCIIBqCiIlCllt lot nur lave a base flrca greaer than
nur tnore than twcntyfive 75 feet ez sixtcrnluiiled IGO square feet an
cept as preidel in Section 7l hereoF pruvided tiutlinr that io ut uf any build

2Sritt llrictr Scctioa J9 In L Story lriglit Distict r shucture on any prt uf nid prup
tio huilciing ur slructure shall lie ezcrted rty slall evet excced ri maximum hrit

ttsTrtitrs
constricted itered ur msinsinrcl witli a of rne hundred ancl fifty 150 feet As

heiglit iii exccss of twc sturies nor mure amended by Amendment No 1
ilian thirtyfive J5 cct exrelt s pro 5ectinn 23 a ror tlie ur ose of
vidd in Scctian L hcrcof

P P EntRnL ARrA
cna

1
reulatiin and determining the area of

PnutttiMrtvrs2 SroaY Hzcfrr Seceion 20 In a 2z Story Height Dis yrd curts nd oler open spaces for
ETC DtsTxicrs trict no Luilding or structure slil be buildins errcted on said property che il

31

i

r VNAG40

#5.



i

lowing area requirements are hereby es Section 25 a Immediately behind PEAR YARDS
tablisled every dwelling erected in any Use District

No building or part of a buildine shall tliere shall be a tear yard exending across
be ececled except in conformity wicl the the enire width of he lot Such yard

r area regulations herein prescribed for the
stu from Vtle noint open and unob

Use Disrict in wlich said building is lo ground to the sky and
cuted Unless otlierwise expressly pro shall be of the depth described in Secion

a vided the tercns rear yard side yard 27 hereof very part of such yard s6all
outer court or inner court wlen used be directly accessible fran every other

r
lierein slall be deemed to refer only to a Prt thereof Iie depth ul sid ard sliall
rear yard side yard outer court or inner be measured at riglt ancles from 1ie ex
court required herein tieme rear part of the fWClIlp

t
b lt a lot exteids thrrugh frnm une 1 To the middle line of tlie alley

strcrt tu anotiur strrrt PuLlic i11ey wu1k wlere an ulley irnmediately aLuts a lot
cotrt or puhlic Park one hal o the ndr and extends across its entire widch
rowest strcct alley walk cnurt ur pullic 2 To the rear lot line whece tliere is
park un whieh surh lot sxLuts may e cou no such alley
siJerecl as a part of the lot iu cornpntina 3 To the nenrest wall of tle build
the size of the rear xrdrrquirr except ing wlere tlere is another building at
tiat if sucli onehalf of the narrowest the rear as permitted herein
street walk court alley or park is greaer
than the rear yard required then only as The provisions of this Sectioi slall not
much uf said street as is required for the aPPY to hotels nor to Business and Public

rear pard slall be consSdexed us a par of Use Districs of Class T

said yard and providnd tlijt in no event b In Business and Puhlic Use Dis

i sall the epen aud unoccupied space on tricts of Classes D E and H the lowest
the rear of the lnt be less tlinn five feet level of the rear yard shall not be above
in depth tlie sill level of the second story windows

PCPCENTAC OF
Section 24 No building or structure nr in any case more than 18 feet above

slall be erected constructed altered or tlie curb level
j LOT OCCFJPID maintained which shall occupy either elone In Residence Districts of Classes A B

or with other buildings a geater percent C1 C2 C3 and in Business and Pvblic
age of tlie area of tlte lot than as follow Use Disticts of Classes F G and K the

a In ftesidence Dastricts of Class lowest level of a rear yard shall not be
A not more than thirty 30 per centum a6ove the curb level except tlat a privatef
b In Resideiice Districts of Classes Barage or other outbuilding not more than

B G1 G2 one stor in hei ht ma be built in theC3 and in Business and Y g Y

Publc Use Districts of Classes F G open space required for tle rear yard afl j and K and for mltiple dwellings in any tle required rear yard area be not there
use district in the case of cozner lots liy diminislied and egress from said rear
not more than seventy 70 per centum yard to rear lot line be provided and main
and in tle case of interior Iots not more tained open and unoUstructed to the sly of
tlan sixty 60 per centum a width equa to the minimum width of
Tlie measurements sltall be Caken at the required rear yard and provided further

iI ground level excet that in the case of tliat not more tlian one private garnge mayi hotels the measurement may be talcen at lie built on any one lot in a Residence
the floor level of tle lowest liedroom story District uf Class A

and in the cse of other multiple dwellings Section 26 lf a room in whicl persons CovrcTs
where there re stores or shops on ttie live sleep work or congregate receives its

1 entrance sory he measurements inay be Iiglit and air in wlole or in part directly
taken at the story above the top of such from an open space on tle same lot witl

j entrance soy No measurements of lot the building there shall be at least one
area shall include any potion of any inner court outer court side yard or rrar

I stree ur alley Any portion of a corner yard upon which window or ventilating
lot distant more tlian sixty 60 feet irom slylight opens from such room Sticli

ilie corner lie mensured ilong the front inner court ovter court or side yard slall
i line of t1e lot shall Ie reated as an in be at Ieast of he area 1d dimensions

I
terior lut Iierein prescribed or an inner court in the

32

k i

YS

I

t PVHAU4l

#5.



lsc llistict iu which it is lrraterl In width uf five S feet provided lowever
Business and Yiiblic Use Districts of 1ass tiiat upon the preseitation of a duly exe
J such inuer cowt side yard or rcar yrd cutee party all agreement between owners
slll be at east af tle nrea aid dimensiun of trro adjoining lots aid with the written
herein prescribed for a court in such dis approval of lie At 7urp this requirement
tict Tle uucccupied sNaee Hithin t1e shall not apply as to said lot line In Resi
Int in trun uf eveiy part uf sucli wiirinw dence Districts nf Classes C1 C2 and G3
Lall Ie nut lcss llian five S rt fucas ancl in Business and Publie Use Districts of
urrd it riht urles therctci and nut less Classe f and ll sirle yarcls hnU nut le
hnn liirtyfive 35 squre tect in area reqiiired eacept vhere inmvs ve re
ouris yarcls and othrr opn siaces if pro quircd in tivhich ense said side yards shall
idcd in ruldiiun to tliose reqnircd need be of t1e idh recuiied fur nulta cuurls
nut ba of tlic arcn and dimensions liercin or sde uuts in paragrupn l tilovr
prescriberl As arueuded by Arnrnilueut Nu 31

1ntn RcQvtit rian 27 il In ftusiness snd PuLlic Section28 No buildiiig for Residence AoDtTtOnt
tvtcNrs trr Uee UistricLs uf Casss L G t id J use shall be built nearer in any part than jUILDINGS ON

BUSINSS AND arls nd courls s6ill iiot bc rrruireil cx ten 10 fet Irom any otlier Il11ICIinE bT gIR S6t1F Ior
pUnLtr Usr cept wLcre winrir are reuired in kliich single or uiultile residence use on Ihe

Disrrcics or case tlie prnvisions uC Scctions 29 and L5 Slie lut If n 1 is erectrd n tlie

CLasscs recif shill aply nd the rliiurusions of sline lot with uuotlier htiilding thr srvrral

p 1 AND J 53ICI yards nd courts shill be the sanie us uilclins shull for the piirpose uf tiiis
requirel io a Class C 1 Distriet 1Y para decieration he eonsiclered as a siugle 1
grph l lereof pruvided ihat aid pro ng Auy strucYwe whether indepcudent
isions shall nut ulply o windows upening of oz attacled to a building shall for tlie
on an open porch or arcade purposes hereof be deemed a building or a

h In Residence Districts of Classes Part of a buildind
Ann REQoinr A B C1 C2 C3 aud in all Business No Luilcling or structure nf any cind

Mtvrs tN and Pulic Use Dietricts of Classes F shall be placed upon he same lut with an
CLass A B C1 G and I and for each multipe or single existinp buildin or structure so as to de
C2 C3 F G welling erected in any Use Distict the crease the minnuu size of cuurts or yards

AhD K minimum width of outer courts inner as l3erein prrscrihed excepting a onestory
USG DISTRICTS courts and rear yards shall be as f01OW5 CCSSOCy Pl1V3LP garae ur outbuildin s ARLA IiElU1Rk

Height of Uuilding based on full number Jrovided in Sectiun 25 hereof
LNT

of SCOI18 in the building measured up
Sectuon 29 a The area reyuired in d Excrrtoxs

ward rom and including the lowest story ourt nr yard at any given level shall br
in which tlere is an apartment or bed Pn rom such lcvel to the sky uiioU
room As amended by Amendment No 1 structed excePt for the orclinary projec

Outer Cour Rear Yard tions of skylights and parlrets above tle
ed on lottum of such court or yard and exccpt

Sde Court 1n Court Inside Lot for ie ordinary projections of window
A4inimum Miui Mini B4ini SII5 belt courses conices and otler orna

iihc ot tvdcb m mum mum

menal features to the extent of not more3toriee Building of Court Aree Width Depth
r fc eQ fc t t ttian four incles Iiowever wliere a side

i zs 5 ao 7 z yard or an oiiter ccurt oens nn a sueet a
z ao e iao 10 ie ornice may roject nut over five feet intn

s as io ieo iz 2o such side yard nr nutrr court within nve
Ra Yord on Corner Lot feet of ne stFet waill af tle builing And

The minimum depth of n rrcr ynrd on corncr lot
nhall b ue fotoY9 provided also that in a Residence District
Depeh oJ Corner Lot OcpCA oJ Rcnr 7ard uf Class A a single famiy CJWCIIIIo 18VIll
No xPairg oo Noc lss thnn 10 oE chc a side yard oi a clear and unobstrucled

eot dcpb o 6c lo nor less thaa t

Gve fec nor IC99 thun lhe NICIl O DOt IESS LI11S1 fve feet may have ll
minimum eidt6 reqired or cornice OI C1C PlOCC11Ilg 10i IDOL Y118A
an ower cvur bxsed on thc

tW0 CBC 1I1L0 the side yard OA tlC OjJrO51LCnumher of etoriee ia euch

builJiug SiC1C
Gzccediag 100 ce6 Nol lcas lhan welve 12 ee An open OI 8IL1CCd enclosed iron

SinXeEns c In Pesidence Districts uf Classes fire escape or stairway may project not
A B F G and IC along each side lot line more than four feet into a rear yaid or an
there slail lie aiae yard of a minimum inner court

I 33
i1

PVHA042

#5.



r

2 c A corner of a court or yard may be Section 34 a To preserve tlie 3tCIf1G GEERAL
cut ofi between calls of the sanie building tiveness of the said propert and to pre PzvutrntEvTs
provided tlat the length of ttie wall of such vent tBe erection alteration or mainenance AS TO
cutoffs does not exceed four feet of buildings of undesiralile and inharmo fircxrrrcTOrE
d An odset o a cuurt or yard may nious desgn diat would depreciae tleir

Le considered as a part of such court or neighbors there are hereby establislied and
yard pruvided t1at it is no deeper in any defined for said property certain districts
part tlran it is wide un the opcn side and ombining the usua flrclitectural forms as
that such apen side be in no case less than foUows

six feet wide Type I Arcliitecture District Type II
j IrTnPRTarioN Sectton 30 In interpreting and applying Architectwe District and Type III Archi

lhe ptovisions of this declaration they sliall tecture District as lierein urther defined
Le lield to lie the minimum requirements and limited wiCli ocacion extent and
adopted for the proinotion of t1e health boundaries thereof as may 1e deGned and

esaLlislied in su emental declaralions ofsfety comfort convnience and gciierl PP

i welfare of the owners and occupants of 1estrictions lereafCer filed by Comrvon
said property It is not intended 6y tlzis eulth Trust Company of record witli suid
decJaration to interfere with any provisions County Fiecorder provided that furtler
of law or ordinances or any rules regula elasses of nrchitecture districts may be es
tions or ermits reious ado ted or is tablisled and defined in sucl declarutions

P P Y P

i sued or rvhich may be adopted or issued No bulding or structure sall be ererted

t i puisuant to aw relating to tle use of huild constructed alered or maincaincd on said

ings or premises nor is it intended by this Property or any part thereof except in
declaration to interfere with or abrogate or conformiywith the repulatioizs herein pro

1 annul easements covenants or otler agree inU sedng oructurDigtrctments between parties provided however
lu wL tiis declaraciun imposcs e greal cated and escept as provided in Article
r restriction upon the use nf buildings or III of this declaration

rerrises cr apon the heiglt of LuilIin s or b A design must he reasonaU3y good
requires letrger ynrds courts or oehtr open of its kind in order to be approved by the
spaces tlian are imposcd ur rcuired by Art Jury A poorly designed example of
suclpovisions of law ur ordinances or 6y any sort of architecture regardless of its
SUf niles reuatims or permits rr nomma style or of its cost shall be dis
sucli easements covenants orareements approved

i tlen and in tliat case tle provisions of this c Materials eolor and forms must be

I declaration shall control used lonestly actually expressing what
ArTEnnTtons Section 31 No building er structure they are and not imitating other materials

I ertn CxNC erected constructed or premscs used on such as tin tile wood and sheet metal
IN OCCUPATVCY any part of said property sLall at any time shamming stone etc as for instance

I be altered so as to Le in violetion of this wood being treated frankly as wood and
I i daclaration not in imitation of stone wherevex it is

k
i Section 32 No building permit shalI be used In this hilly councry roofs will beP I BUILDING

ia issued by the Puilding Commissioner of much seen from alove and their forrn and
PramTs

k I tle Homes Association for the erection or color are important to the success and at
alteration of any huilding or strticturc con tractiveness of the property Tle designr

I i trary to the Pruvisiuns ef this cleclaratirm of the Uuilding must be of such a kind or
i il Scticm 3 No owner nr lessor of Fny type as will in the opinian of the Art Jury

No Llsr Paiva
hcn of said iri urt 51a ll us or i mit lie reasonably approprite to its site and

r1SUnNCr or T Y I

1 i tie usr n anyluilrlinp or prcmises or pcrt liarmonize witl its surroundings including
CttitrtrnTroF

ij creaiter erectecl ehancd or cou the arcliitectural charaeter of neighboring
fMrLrih im rovemer for whicl desi ns have rvcrtcd w holly or pnrtly in its usc or struc P E P

nrivCrtttitnNCr
ture uitil fa certificate c completiun and viously been pproved The word type
cumpliance Po tle effect that tle Uuilding is used rathcr tlian style because at
or prcmises or the part thereof so created tempts to reproduce archaeoloical or
erecled clianged or converted and the pro Period styles slall be discouraged

i posec iise theieof coiiform to the provisions Section35 In TypeIrclitecture Dis TYtr 1
Y uI his declaration slall lave been is5ued trics buildings or structures shall conform AirlitTrcrorr

by tlie Homes Associaion to the following general re7uireraents and iSivcrs

E
34

i

I5
ui

PVHA043
a

#5.



definitions subject to tlie discretion of tle Section 37 In Type IIl Architecture TrPC III
9rt Jury Districts Uuildinps and strucrures shall ARCHITLCTURE

TpEc J shall 6e hat clisiuctive type of confom to the following general require DtsTRtcTs
arrhitectiue which for two darudes ur mure ents and definitions subject to the dis
lifls been succrssfiilly Itrvcloying in Cali retion of the Art Jury
foniia deriin its chirf inspirntiou cliect Type III varies from Type II as followa
ly or indirertly InrnIntin types wlucl rle and Type II buildings wi11 not be discour
vrlued uncler iniilar cliniatic cuiiditiors ged in Iype III districts wlere tLey aie
alon tlie A2erliterranean made to harmonize with the zidjacent im

CULC1It Cenerally light in tone of Prvenents but Type T buildings may not
shudes lo be apiarovel fur ich individual lie approved
case COLOP AND MATERIALS To be
MA1EIIALS Plsster or stucca ex raried as occasion warrants with tlie ap

terior wfill suriacs of a durahle construc proval of the Art Jury Greater use of

tion or wlere tLey can Le llerdetl crin clay products exterior finish may be ap
crete stane or sn approvcd ariificiul stuue Proved in Type III districts
are tu lie preferreri In rare cases in ca ROOrS A sope or pitcl of as much
terior finish nf wood or clay products may as sixty 60 derees roay be allowed in
fre npprnveci in IyPe I districts liue unly some cases wnen not considered irhar
ivlirn trratcd in harmony wili the drni monious with the neighboring buildinga or
nant ite uf neiohLorin U111I3I1 COI1T011I of the surrounding grouncl

Rl1UI5 Law roofs are desired in Type 5cctian 5A In Tpe IV Arr6itecture is
disiricts prefrrally nt steeper than tics s buildings o strurtures shill cuii

TIIV

tlirty 30 drgrees and never o exceerl fuTm to the requirements of fype II Atclll
APCIITCCTURG

tliirtyfive 35 degrees masimuin They tecture Districis as defined nnd imied in
DISTRICTS

shorld Ie uf tile of an aproved color or said Declaration No 1 1rnvided hat tha
ii of shingles the natural WBDLIIYi tune Bank of Amcrica reservec to itself its suo
clirll be preferred Hof if flat cnclosed cessors and assigns the sole rilt tu estab
by parapet wnlis 1aper or uthcr approved lish a gencral group dcsign and color
prepared roufings of these flt ruofs to he scheme with the approval of t6e Art Jurg
srinkled with gravel or otbcr natural ma for any and all huildis and structures to
teril generally light in tone be crerted in said Tyre N Districts whiclt

TYr II Section 36 In Type II Architecture said dcsin shell indicate tlie gencral spac
AxcxzTcTCnzE Districts buildings and structures shall con ing of hys or openincs exteriur facsaes

DISTRTCTS form to the following general requirements of lines ublcs and tcwers No huilding
nnd definitions subect to the discretion r strurtiue shall be erected constructed
of the Art Juy atered or ruaintained on uny nts in said

Districi exccpt inronformity with said de
fype II varies frnro 1ypc I in grrater sin uiid color sclieme as interpretecl by

lutitude of rchitecturallarater Iype I
thN Art fury provided tliat if wiilin uiriety

ciesihns mny be uppiuved in Tyje TI dig
90 das Ufter the receipt in writing by

tricts Iocer wiere sorne specitl lrc
trynl uf Americe it uccessuis or assins

sart c a variant type is tnade tivitl thr
Ufaequc 1 for tle cninlction af said d

upProvn pF the At Jury otlicr nearLy for any lut in said 1ype IV Arrhitec
Luildings may be requirrd tn Lamiunize

ture District fan tLe rwuer zlccof rca
01UFZ MATEIIALS aud Ii00FS sraLly udated to le uses rinl ptrPoses
lequircments thr same in eurl as fuc of said lnt anci permited and autliorized hy
Iye J wihlrl vniitios subjcct to ilie lie rrtrirtinis apPlictble tlercto under
rnoa rf the Art lury A Ercaer use thr terms of t6e dced or coulraet Uf sale of

of vond crrrior fiuish rnay bc approrcd sid lut saiil E1nk of lmerica its sur
tfiin in fYpe I districts Hitli nn accrnn cessors ar 35SIp115 slirll fail ta cutnle
panyin latiudc in stccncs of rnf pich said dcsigr au cclvr srhcine as to said lot
fLe tnarimum alluwlle ptcl ur sury to lesicisaclion nf the Art Jury thc Art
and a Lul1 liou5es in fype II lislrirts shal Jury shall without furtlier notice he etn
he orty l4d drices anrl Inr twnaturY pcnverrd lo iallisli alesin and coluz
huuscs frty five 115 rcrces maxitniun Scheue as Iu said prncrty and ra Uuildiug
preferably less or stiucture slall tlieratr he crecicrl

35

f

PVHA044

#5.



J
r

1
cunslrucled altered or maintincl ui eaid same amount of building as in the judg
properly excrpt in cafornity with said ment of he Board of Directors of the
last narned dcign Hnd culo sclieme oi such Ilomes Association ws possible to be built
clianes tlierein as m Le apprrved Iy t6e for tlie sum named on uly l 1923 Notli

Ki Art Jury Added by Arocndment No 3 iu in this cluuse is intended a prevenl the
a Unildino of private guages or othr np

ARTICLE V Puvcd accessory buildings aftca or a the
same tiuie with tlie constructin of tlie

L oziirn eESTntcrtons main building

1irrtNC or Sectznn 1 No cattle 6ugs or uther uni
Section 5 Camuonwealtli rust u SIRELT GRADES

s Sioct on FlsrihLits or poutry rnay he kpt in
llly reserves t6e riht tn mskt surh cuta

s Prrcrtrrr any part of said pruperty un1r5S written atid fills as re nicessry to grnde tlie
rtsnnttts

pnitnissian 6r obtained frum tlie ltcmes
streets ur piivale tiays hetlier ddicated

ASOaiation wliich prrrnission slall Le
not declicctecl tiithin the loundaries

gruited nd s6a11 be rrvucxble at ttu
hereof in uccordance with such gracles s

pleasure nf sAid Assuciation under uni t mayrstahlish incluclinh thc right so tar
lonn reulutionsR ns is reasunable and prorr for tL ncces

sary suiport and protcction of streets so
Consrnitcrior Scctinnl No Luilding any par E

gradcd to slupe uPon abutting lots and
f i n wlirh is for dwlling purpoacs sha11 Le

may assign said rielts or any of them to1 liiarrNrt in eny manner occupiel while in t1eroure Palos Verdcs Homes Association As
i PorctTu nrin of originnl cunstrucion or until made to amended by Amendment No 3
1 Nrw n4erEtunL comply with all rcquirements as to cost

Tltsi and with all uther conditions sct fortl or
j Section 6 If in the opinion of the OwNaLcnaL

reerred tolerein or in any furhcr re

Homes Association any public lIriplOV0 FOR DAMAGE
strictio7s estallished rud appiicble there ment lantin tree or utilit of an char
to Tle work of corstuction ct any Luild acter shalt be damaoed b the ne li ence

roSrNrs

of said proPerty shnll heciistructed from
or carelessness u any property owrer ar

CAUSEDBY

in or structure shall he tOSecpteC rii NECLIGENCE
P of any person wurking by or through any

gently and continuously from the lime oi property nwncr then t6e Homes Asaocia
rommencement until the same slinll be ion shall have the ri6ht to repair sucb
fully compieted very bnilding fence darnage andor to relace such planting
wall or uther structure pinred on any part anilor tree eo pay for snmc out of th

r a ncw materia only and not from uld ur eneral fuud and to nssess the cost thereof
sernnd hund rnaerial and no building con aguiist the property of such owner snd

I iI striictcd elsewhere shall Le mvve to ur t ls hercby expressly stipuqte that suli
constrctcd un 5uid property except with xpense slall cunstitute a lien agninst sucl
thc appruva uf iLe Homes Association and proprty and sch licn is lercby reserved

I the Art Jury and esahlislird and shall hc enforccaLle
I

t a by the Homes Association in its own name
Srnsis aF

Section 3 An ownrrship or single lot or in the name of any property owner in
l SFtrror 1Oje cumprising pArts ur portiais of Said property in ny coiirt having cumpe

C1wivnsttr
two or more acijoinin6 lots or nll nf one tent jurisdiction Wlen paid by the Prup

k lct and parts of onc or more lols adjucent erty owner aainst whom tLe eamc has
thcclo or otler resuLlivisiunrpproved Ueen assessed tlie ucnount of said expense
as liercin provieled tlie total average width s2a11 be rrtunrd Io the gcncrl und of
u which is nnt less thin fifty 50 fect tle Homes Association

1 str11 e decmed to be a single lot or 17uild
ing site for the purposes hereof Sccann7 No tree over twenty feet in

height aluve tlie ruund shnll br trimrned THIMM1fVC AnD
C r Sctian l The ecist ot value cf tlie first cut Laek removed nr killed cacept wit rMOnt urI 1Mrnovrttnrs Luildin to be eretnd un nny Icit inchliug ihc appruval of thc llnmes Associntiun IrS

I arivonable fee f architcrt and reasoable andrPresentalives of the I Assccia NU1uUnS
i profii fnr builuer stall he not less tliin the tinn audor o the Art Jiuy eliall have the

amuunt specified for hat lot in any suse right a any time to enter on or upon any
qucnt restrictions aiecting tle sainc aiid property for tle purpose of cutting back

s sriid miimum cost at nny iulure date is tu trees or odier plantings whicl may grow
bc iaken as tht suin wliirh will buld thr up to a greater height than in the opinion

36

1

G

4
lc

PV45

tii

#5.



of the Homes Association is varranted to shall first have been obtained fiom Palos
maintain the vicw and protect adjoinin erdes Homes Association and that before
property 1lie lIomes Association shall any use tlereof a Certificate of Comple
lave sole nutlioriy and rioht to trim re tian and Complance shall also have been
move replace plut ur replant or otler issued tlerefor by said Association
wise care for il3e irces shrubs and plnt Added by Amendment No 1
ins in tle sidettialk or otlier spaes in

5ertion 10 To inaintain the liealth AatNrertnNCefront of ots or adjoinine tliem subject yafety and gcnriul e9re uf jLUJF rc orHenLrxto any county or oher oicials ltaviig su

siding on said property and ta pieenl SnrITYperior jurisdiction
canger from fires strcnt trufic or uther nnlctrer

cs gtcNT To Pntvr Sectiori 8 The Iiomes Associaion shall hazarcls to life and liin6 ur poprrry aios
ILLS nNV Mntnznttv have tlie right at all tiincs to eiter on or erdes Homes Association shall adopt such

VacntvT AtvD upon nny lot ar parcel of said property that iules and reulatiuns as it may from time
is vacant or wiim roved b tle owner to tune deem advisaLle and necessary and

UnrtvtPnov P Y
all parts of said property shall at allLoTS ereo nd lo pltnl or rcp1anC trim cut

Lack rrmove replare ndor maintain times be mainteined subject to said rules

hedpes recs shrubs or lowesa u the and regulations provided however that
fioixl hnl anlor nn the aren witljin fif all such rules andLegulations shall be in
uen 15 fert nf any renr or vithin trn aaition to and rot interfere with any

1Q fcet nf any side line anclor lceeg cul reultions of County State or other dulq
tivatcd andor grw rctip and reruve

cortstituted public authozity No fires

crrps an tlte wlivle area of auy prrcl shall be built or maintained except in
1ot or lluildin site of saicl property and climneys fireplaces or otler fire rrrange
t6e said ifones Association or any ofCirr ments for which a written permit has been

LE or aezt illerecf sliall not ttrrehy fc issued by said Associatiou Added by
dcerned fiuilty of nry urnnNr uf tresiass Amendment Na 1

Whcn the ovncr ot a parce ar lut eo Section 11 No obstruction diversion MAINTAINING
Planted Ur mainained by the iIomes Aan bridging or confiiin of the existing clan NnTVnnt
ciation shall give bona lide ecidence and nels througl which surface water in cime AtNacc
witccn notire to said corporation ni his of storns naturally flows upon and across
intention to improve the same witiin any lot shall ba made by any lot owner
thirty days the Homes Association may in such a manner as to cause dsmage to
witlin snid tliirty days and until work on other properties ar rxcept wih the ap
said iinpravements is cammenrerl trans provat of Palos Verdes Houes Associa
plant remve r dispose of any or all o tion as to the ndequacy of yuch con
tlie plntings wliich may hflve becn made siucted diverted hridged rr eonfined
by it channei in sach a mrner as to carry the

Sectaon 9 No privy shall be erected
amount of sorrn water liable to flow into

pRryisN
maiutained or used upon any part of said

t and the right is eapressly reserved to
CsspooLS Bank of America its successors and

real property bin a temporary prisry may assigns as cn incident of the development
with tle pproval of Palos Verdes Homes

of the entire properties including the con
AsSOiation tae ermitted during the course

struction of streets gutters ditcles and
of onstruction of a building Any lava

otlierwise to cause reasonable increases or
tory toilet or watezcloset tlat sIlall be decreases in the amount of water which
erected maintained or used tlereon shall Houd in a state of nature fow into and
be erclosed and locaed within a building throuh any such natural storm water
herein rrmittcd to bu ererted on said channels dde1 by Ameudment No 1
premises uud until an adcquate pablic
sewcraze systciu lall I prnviicd there Section 12 No plants or seeds anfeced INSccPrsrs

r for ihe sune shill Le properly connected with noxious insects or plant diseases
wili an imlerSrourd cessprul con shsll be brouht upon grown or main D
stucted covcred 1nd uered thnt nu tained upon aiiy part of said property and PLnNTDisnses
uHensve durs shll atise or ntlicrwise no plants or seeds shall be brought upon
escape cherefroin and provaded furtler any part of said property except in ac
tlat uo such cesspool shall be constrscted cordance with regulations established by
altered cr maintained unless a proper and subject to inspection by the Park
buiding and plubing permit therefor Departmert of Palos Vedes Iomes Asso

3q

PVEiA046

#5.



ciation as to their freedom from insect duly executed and recorded the original
pests aud plant diseases T6e right is conditioiis restcictcns covcnHiits liens

specifically reserved to said Park Depart and cllarges as tlierein nodified shall con
ment to enter upon any part of said prop tinue in force fur successie periuds of
erty and inspect all plants and seeds there twenty years each unles xnd unl furtler
on at an lime aud if after due notice chsn ed noclified or extinuisled in thep Y e

from said Park Deparlment of the exis manner lierein provided
tence on any part of said prorerty of in
fectious plant diseases or insect prsts llie Stctivrt l Amendment chaibe mudifi 2uDIlicer1oN
otivner tlereof fails or neelects to tke suc6 ration or Iermisatinn uf aiiy uf tlte cundi

F BnsiC
measures or tlie eratiCation or Cuntrur of tions reslrirtiuns reservatiUns eivrnunisJ PesiiticTioNs
Ile same as said Purk Cepartncnt dectns s r ahuges 9et furtli nndrstabiisliud in

necessary for the pruteition oI the cotn ticles 1 I1 III ad VI lereof escept
muniy tn enter tlceon and nt the cx he maiutenance aud irnproernent cliarges
pense of tLe owner threof to lestruy or aS 1uv i Sentirn 3 of Artiele II here

f of rnny Le cunde Ly Cummonweaith Trustremuve inlrrted nr diseasccl pIants undor
fspray the same andor lalce such nthcr Coiupany r is successors in inerest as
t tle cwner uf the reversionar rielts liereinmeasures s may be necessary in tlie oPin y

ion of said Park Department to prolecl tlic Ptviclrd lr by mutuil written agrecment
same andor take such otller meares es wtli the tlen ownrrs nf record including

may le necrssny in tlze opinion of suid he mrtaees under n recorded mortgage
Parl L1ePartrnent t protect the conmunity

the tiustee uuder recarcled deed of

from the sPread nf such infecton Addd s it less tlari ninety 90 per cent
y b Amendment No L in area nf Said proPerty and with not less
ti y

tlian eighty 80 per cent of all of the
ARTICLE VI then owners of record title uf said prop

erty and with the Homes Association duiy
I DURATION GNIOHCMENTeMxnsrT

executed and placed of record in tle office
DURATION OF

Section 1 All of the restrictions condi of tle County Pecorder of Lus Angeles
tions covenants liens and charges set County CaliforniaRESTRICTIONS
forth in this declaration of restrictionsY
shali continue and remain in fuli force and Section3 Any of the conditions restric MonirtceTrorr
effect at all limes ngain said property tions covenants reservations liens or oF OTxR

j and tle owners thereof subject to the right charges set forth in Articles IV and V here RcszxicTtons
of change or IIIUIlC1Ci1LUA piovidrd ior in of orlereafter establisled in any decIara
Sections 2 an 3 oi Artile VI liereof until tion of additional restrictions or deed con
January 1 1960 and shall as tlien in force tract of sale or lease legaliy fied of rea

l be continued automatically and without ord unless otherwise provicled therein riay

I further notice fron tlat time for a period be changed or modificd by vrittcn iiistrl oi twenty yeas md tliereafter for suc ment duly executed and placed o reccrd
r ccssive periols of twenty years eacli with 1 As to any property then uwned Ly
ii i nut limitatiun unlcss Nitlin the six munths CtttnmunwcItli Crust Compauy y I

prior to Jinuary 1 1960 ar within the six Verdes Iiomes Association and Cornmon
montlis rior to tho expiraticm oi any euc waltl 1ust ompany 2 as to any
cessive tvcnty ycar period tliereailcr a otlier prnperty hy Palos Verdes Homes
wrilten agreetnentrxecuted ly tlie then Associatinn the owner or owners of rec
record owners af tuore tlian onc Lilf in rd of twotLirds in area uf such property
area of said property exclusive of streets and Commonwealth Trust Company or its
parlcs and open spaces be placed on successors in interest as owter of the re
record in the office of he Cowty Piecorder versionary righs lerein provided how
of Los Angeles County by tle tefIT18 nf eer lha iu eihcr crie no clange or modi
which areement any of said orditiuns Gctior shall Ic marle withoiit the wriCCen

restrictions covenants liens or ciares consnt duly exrcutd and recorded of the
are claned modified or extiituisheil in uwners n recorl uf not ess tlia two
whole or in part as to all or airy part uf thirds in arca oi all lands held in privale
the Property originally subject ilierc4n in wnersliip aithin tlie limdred feet in any

I the manner and to tle extent tterein pro clirection af thc property concerning wLich
7i vidcd Iu llie eacnt that any such vritten a chane nr modiTclion is sought to be
aia agreement of change ur modifiratin 17e uade and pruviled furthcr that tlis shal
Fa s
r 38
r

iGiJ3
t
riu
rt

aRX
11
y
C

Rr
4 PVHA047

#5.



not lie construed as requiring the consent even after the expiration of une year from
of the owners u any property rtut ndr the date of the issuance of a building per
jurisdiction of tleiumes Assnciition and mit by tlie Homes Association for any
also provided rliat uny appruval givcii structure work improvement ur alteatian
t6ereto by the Ilcunes Associatiun sliali nat the said strueture wark improvement or
be valid uniess ancl until it shall Grs lisve alteration slall in favor of purchasers and
had a publiclearinb therrun encumbrancers in good faith and for vaiue

be deemed tc be iii cunpliance itli all

REbOiDSAND
Section4 1 Any ageut or oicer of the provisions hereof unless actual notice

Rrotrs
the Homes Association ancor of the Art executed by the Iomes Association andor
fury may at any reasonabe time enter in the Art Jury of such noncompletion
spect aiid report upon airy pruperty sub andor ioncompliance shflIl oppear of
ject to tlie jurisdiction of the IIomes Asso record in tle oice of the County Recorder
cirtion ando the Ar Jury as to its main of Los Anoeles County Califorria or leoal
tenanre or impremnt it rnrnpiance with proceediigs sliall have been instituted to
tleptovisiias lieieof aud tlze ITomes Asro anforce completion audor compliance
ciation hc Art Jury andor any aent or
ufFircr thereof sliall not elrry Le drincd Secticn 5 If at any time the owner or ANCaTtor or
guilty of any manner of tresnass for such owners of lands uljoining or outside of ADDIiONAL
entry or inspection The kIomes Associa said property slall agree witli Common HOPLrTY
tion ardor the Art 3ury may issue a cer wealth Trust Company or is suecessors in
tifieate of coinpleion aad compliance as nterest andor Palos Verdes Homes Asso

to any property so inspected and make and ciation to hold sel and convey said Iand
collect a charge tlerefor subject to restrictions conditions cove

nants reservations liens or charbes set
L Hur the purpuse o maiine a senrch forth n a Declaration of Restrictions hy

upn or guarantrein or insvrin tillc tn such owner or owners approved Uy the
o nry Iien on aiidor interest in auy lut nr Homes Associaion and the Art Jury and
parrel uf said property and frr tle pur such agreement andor Declaration of Re
posc of protccting purchasers and encum strictions shall thereafter be recorded in
braneers ur value and in gnod faith R4 the ofFice of the County Recorder of Los
agAinst the perfomance or nonperform Angeies County California tlie Iiomes
ance of any of the acts in this declaration Association and the Art Tury shaU tlien
of restrictions authorzed permitted or to and thereafter have power to do and per
e nprnvcd by tlic Homes Association form any and all of the acts to fix im
ndor tne Ast Jury tlie records of tLe pose and collect cliarges assessments and
Secretary of ee HotnesAsociation andor dues from tle ownes of said property as
nf tlYe Art Jy sLall be couclu5ve as to thercin proiIel and to grant said owners
all ntters slrwci Ly such records rl the meinbersliip in tlie Homrs Asszciiunn ss
isuance of a certificate of eompeticm and tlierein urced to arsr3 provided proviled
cmiliance hy tlie IInmes Association and iwcver tliat the Art Jury shall have full
by the Art Jury sliowing tlal the plns jaisdictiut over a11 Ianets and propzty
and specifications for the improvements over which the ITomes Association may at
uther matters Leein proviled foc ur aii any tme have jurisdiction
th7rizrd 17avc bcPn apprtcd and t6at the
sadinprtvernents liave ben made in ao Section 6 Eaclt and all of said re vnstotv
cordarne thrrcwih or of a certificatc cas to strictions condtions and covenauts rTirts
any natersrlntin to the IIames Asu reservations liens and charges is and are
ciatian or to thc Art 1ury by the resrrctive for the benefit of each owner of land or
secreearies thereof slall be conclusive upon ny intcrct thcrciu in said prnPcrty and
all persons and shofl ully jnstify and pro they and cacl thereuf sLnll inur to atid
tert any tile cumpany ur person e ifyin Isa55 with raL and cvery parccJ ni sad
guarxnteing er irsurin the sil tile r uoperty ylall anpk to ancl binil le rc
any irn hereun andor any interest thee specilcstcressots in intersst offumirian
in anc sliall alsU ully prntcet any pur wcallh Trust Company Each graulec oi
cliarser or encurnbruncer in ood faih aod Commonwcalth Itttsr nmEany af any Ttri
or alue in acting thereon as to all mat or portion of the said property by accept
ters within the jurisdiction of cheIIomes ance vf a deed incorporating he substance
Association andor the Art 1ury In any of tl declaration eitler by setting it

39

PVHA048

#5.



y
I

r

orth or by reference therein accepts the or its successors in interest andor Ly
snme subjeot to all of such restrictions Palos Verdes Homes Association andor
conditiors covenants reservations licns by any ot o1ner subject to the jurisdic
anu etrges and the jurisdiction rights tion of the Homes Association and such

s and pnwers nf tle Art Iury and of the reinedy shall be deemed cmulative and
llumes Assncixtion A breach of any of not ezclusive

the r es tri c t i o ns co n d i t i o n s an d co v e n a n ts
c hereby esteblisled sliall cause tie real Section 9 AI l of sai d restrictions CoII COIVSTRUCTION
r i properly upon wliich such breach occurs itions covenants reservations liens and AND VALDIfY

to ievert to Commonwealth Truet Com cUargcs containad in this declaration shall OP RESTRICTIONS
pany or its successor iri interest as

lie construed togetler but if it shall at any
lime be leld that an one of said restric

owner of the reversionary rigllls trierein y

povided fur and thc owncr of such re
ions corditions covenauts reservations

versionary righls shall Iuve t6e right of liens or cliarges or any part thereof is

immcdie reenty upon huch rea prop
invalid or for any reason becomes unen

crty in tlie evcnt of riny such brach and forceable no otlier restriction condition

1 as to ecli lot ownrr in the suid property
covennt reservation licn or chnrgr or any
part thrrcnf slial bc therrhy afFcctcd ortlie said restictions condilions nnd cove
mpaired and thst the grantur and ran

nrints shsl be covenunts ninnin with the
tee their successors heirs nrclnr assignslaid and thc breich nf ny tlcrcof and

i shali be bound by eacli article sectionthe nnlinuanrc of ny surt bmsich may Leai subsection parugraph sentence clause and

njoinI
abati

gr
rcmedied 6y aPPo phrase of this declaration irrespective of

j riate rrceedin s b lhe wncr of the re

he fact that any article section subsec
ti versionazy riglts or by any such owner of

tion paragraph sentence clause or phrasei i other luts or parrels in said prnperty or by he declared invalid
the Homes Associatinn Lut such revrriun
sliall not affect or impair thr lien of any Section 10 Any or all of the riglits ASStcNmEnT
bonn fide mortgae or rlccd uf trust which undor powars of Corunonwcalth Trusti OF POWGRS

t shall hflve 1een iven in good faith and Compatiy lierein contained as to nny o
r icr vaiue provided however thnt uny the said property may be delegated trans

subsequent oner of said yroperty shall be ferred assigned or conveyed tc any per
hound by the said restrictions coaditions son corpuatiun or association or o P109
and covenant9 whether obiained by fore Verdes Homes AesociaUon and wlierever

n
clnsure or at trustees sale or odierwise the Commorwealth Trust Company is here

VlOLA1ION GF Section 7 The violation of ainy oI tlie in referred to suclt reference shall be
I deemed to include its successors in interest

Corvnrriorts restrictirns or condition5 or Ureach of uny
as owner of the reversionary rights hereinof the covennnts hereby established shall

y i ulsv give lo Commonwealrh Trust Com Provided for

y pary or its uccessors in interest xndor Sectron 11 In its owri nam su far as
tu Ylns Vcrles Ilomes Assoriation the it may lawfully do so andnr in thc name

IrTrannzniiot
ntv Lneottrc

j riglit to rnter upon the poperty upn or umncnwealtli lruyt Cornpany or of
i zs tu wiicli sirh violntion ur breach exists i 1ot ur arecl ownrr subect to its uri9 MF1NTflY IIOMLf

and to summarily abate and remove st tle icYtion Falus Vcrdes llomcs Assucijtion Assorirvrr
l i expenye of thr owner tllrrtot any crection shaI interpret mdor enfurce any or al

thin or ccndition thal my be ur exist restrictions cunditions coventmts rescrva
i therenii euntrary to the intent and mcan tions licns cltargcs and agreemciils hrein
1 I ing of the provisions hereuf and an nr al ntiy time createrl for tlie benefit of

rnonwrilth rriist Cumpany oc its succrssors lie seirl prcperty or in any pruierty
in intcsl or Fxlos VerJes flnmes Asso wiiich my tliereby Le ezpressly matle suh

r ciation shall not thereby be deemed guilty ject to its j u r i s d i c t i a n by the ownera

ii of any manner of trespass Soz such entry thereof or to wfi i rh said luts ur azy of
abatement or removal thrm may at cury time le sihjcrt In

i i V1oLArlorr Secccun 1 Ivery nct ur omission wlee rase oi unertFiinty as tu meaning of said
CorvST1TUrES by ny rctitriction cunrlitiun or cuvenunt prcvisiuns or of any Trnvisiuns oC thirs

NutsANC this declaration set fortt is vicilted in drcl iration tiie Iiomes Associaiun sliall
Hhole ur in rt is cicclred to be and ezrcpt as lo the ovisious uf Article I11

I shall constiule a nuisnce and may Le hereof wliich shall he irteirrcted by the
abated by Cunmonwealtlt Trust Company Art Juy in ll acs irterrt tit sm

k 40

1
ti

i

PVHA049
y

#5.



and such interpretation shall be final and reservations liens or cliarges shall in no
conclusive upon all interested parties event be deemed a waiver of the right to

do so tliereafte
RtcxT To Section 12 The provisions contained

ErrroaC n this declaration shalI bind and inure te Scton 13 Atty pnrtiun oI the said EXCEP7lONS
the benefit of and be enforcealile by Com property or uny interest llrcrcin kitle to
monwealth Trust Company Palos Verdes whicl is acyuirtd by tLe State uf Cli
Homes Association by tha owner r owncrs fnrnia aidor tlie United States ut Amrr
of any property in sai icu n 1 ic andor Ly any puhlic autliurity may

vs eac eir eg prescn a i es licirs witl tLe writcn appruval of thc ommnn
surcesaors and assins and ailure by he eulh frust Company o its surcesnrs iu
Cnroaonwczltli frusl Company Palos iiiterest tu tlie reversiunary riglts pro
Verdes llomes Associution or any praperly vicled for Iicicin and tle Art Jury e spe
owncr or thcir lel represenatives hirs cifically rxempted Irurr any ur all of Ilie
successors or ssins to enforce nny nf provisions herein cxcept the proviiuns uf
such restrictinns condiliuns rovenanis Artile I licrcof

IN WIfNLSS WICROR Sa7d COMMONWLALTIi TRUST COMPANY 1135 CI11S 26Ch fly Of
Jane 1923 hereunto caused its corporate name and seal to be affixed by its President
and Assistant Secretary theeunto duly authorized

COMMONPEALTI TRUST COMPANY

By JOQATHAN S DODG President
By W E PINNY Assistant Secretry

Seal

STATE OF CALIFOIiMA ss

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

On thia 2tirh dny o Iune i the year uuc thousaud uine hundred nnd tweut7tlirre bv4oe me Grnco
A Wagnet a Nntary Puilic in nud for the naid Cnunt7 peuanelly appenred Iounlhn S Dodge knuW a to
me to be thc Ptesident nnd W G Pinoey Ynown to iue to be the Aset Secrrinr of cho cnrperation tbnt
executed tha witlia inatumeut nn 6ehuf of thc orpnrntiun therein nnmed nnd ucLnowlcdged to me tLnt
eucL corporatio ezuciucd tlr sareie

CRACC A WAG1Y88

N Notary Public in and o tle Couney oJ Los Rngclec

Seel State o CaLtornia
9

41

PVHA050

#5.



t1rr

I5

f

I I
Ni

I i
j

ARTICLES OFIICORPORATION OF

Q PALOS VEPDES HOMES ASOCIATION

It KNOw ArL MN BY Txs ParseNTS That we tlie undersigned a majurity of wliom
Ii are citizens and resideCs of the State of California lave tlis day voluntarily associated

ourselves tooetber for the purpuse of forming a nonprofit caoperative corporation under

a
tlie praisions of Title XXII of Part IV of Division Iirst of he Civil Code State of

S
Califorriia approved Marcl 21 1872 as tlereafter amended and we hereby certify

I stalled or to be inslalled upon said lands

r Tle name of the corporataon uhall be in connection therewith

PnLOS Vrns IIoMs Associnlion 5 To care for any lots and plots in
II said propezty remove grass weeds and any

I unsightly or olnoxious thing therefrom
The purposes for wlich it is formed are

and to take any actiun with reference toi
1 Tu Ijiirclisr cc2istauct iiupiuve such lots and plots as may be necessary

repiur uinintain operae csire foz own and or desirable in the pinion of tle Board of
or lisE o1 parks prlwFiys lay Directors of tlus corporation to keep tle
gruiand5 uen spaes and recrritiun areas property neat and in good order and to
tennis courts gotf courses anlor cluU make and collect charges therefor
houses swimmin pools bath liouses bath

6 To provide for the sweeping clean
inG heaches lons boutlouses boat land

ing and sprinkling of streets collectioni i ing5 lite rafts life tards life saving and disposition of street sweepings gar
cpparatus skning rinlcs hangars and ficlds

bage asiies rubbisli ard the like and to
for aircrait band stynds danrino pavilians make and collect charges therefor
casinos rlaces of amusernent hosEituls

E f museums ayuariarns cnmmunity build 7 To provide so Sar as it may be
ings community club houses and in gen iawful so to do for community fire andor
eral community facilities appropriate for Police protection for he protection of all
the use and benefit of its members andor or any portion of the said poperty andor
for tie improvement and development of the owners of said property andor resi

nj the property hereinafter described dentslereon

2j To improve liglt andor rnaintain 8 So far as it can legally do so to
C streets roads alleys trails bridle paths grant franchises rightsofway and ease

courts wallcs gateways fences and orna ments for public utility or other purposes

i j mental features now existing or liereaftar upon over andoz under any of said prop
i to be erected or created fountains shel erty

i ters comtort stations andor buildings and 9 To acquire by gift purchase lease
improvements ordinarily appurtenant to or otherwise acquzre and to own liold en
any of tle foreooing grass plots and other joy operate maintain and to convey seli

f areas trees and plantinbs withiu the lines lease trazxsfer mortgage and otlerwise en

a Ii of the streets immediately adjoininb or cumber dedicate for public use andor
r witnin the property hereinafter referred otlerwise dispose of real andor personal

j to property either within or without the boun
d daries of said ro ert3 To purchase construct maintain n P y

and operate wacer works pumping plants 10 To acquire by purchase gift oz
and systems for the tzansportation and otherwise and to own andor dispose of
distrliution of water andor to purchase such works of art as may be arproved by

t and distribute water for irrigation do the Palos Verdes Art Jury establisled by
r mestic andqr otlter purposes in conneo restrictions effecCive upon said property or

tion witi the maintenaice and use of prop portions thereof
erty under its jurisdictzon and care 11 To create maintain and operate a

I 4 To purclase construct improve DePartment of Buildings wtich shall be in
andor maiutain setiver sstems storm char e of a Buildin Commissioner namedC a 6

r water sewers drains and other utilities in by the Board of Directors of said corpora

i 42

4r

N I

I I

PVHA051

#5.



tinn to servc at their pleasure which Ruild with and such otfer expenses of the Art
ing Cnmtnissiuner shall have full and srle Jury as this corporation niay assume
authority to apyrove or disajpruve in tfie

14 To pay the caxes nndnscssments
namc o szid corpuration and to issue

whicli rnay le levied by any public authoUuilding pernits fur any and all Plans
rity upon property usrd or set arart fnrspeci6catiuns ur cuiistruction work of aiiY
strects pars or recreation urans and imbind tiithin tLe jurisdictiun of said cor

poraiun nnd shalliisect nnd suprvise
Provetrrcnts tLercrm now ur llereriter

thc cnnstruction of Luilditigs and structures
PP laid cut or established ii said
properiy or rn sucL uther opcn recreationin or upun said roperty in accordance
fii as shall be maintained tor t6e genwitl thercwers and riiits conferred uon ti hcnefit aud use of the owners oi lots

it Ly virtuc of nny restrictiuns or contrac
rruperty nd their successurs inttial riecmenls wlich uiay be placed

est and also un urnmcntal featurs
niun ur cist in cunneckion ith auy nf

letiris COUYI5 nnniu plants wttcr syssaid prprty tn prnvide for the sfety of
teins cummuuity club hoses sewers ard

buildin contrnctiun Ly estahlisliing regu otber iitiliies oud sturin drains estb
latious fcr tle nting of building ler lisled in or upun uid property wliether
inits and for maliu and ctilecing a

taxed or asscssed as a Part nf snid rrnp
charne lherefnr includirK suclt provisions erty orsparatcly and n any prorierty uf
1s ire usullyrontained in builsiing codes P palos Verdcs Huines Association or
aud to provide fr liht air satiitntin Hch may be 6rld in lrust for tlte Pnlos
hcalth corufurt and convcuicnce for the

Vcrdes Ari 7ury as provided in ny re
occuarits oF existirg andnr liererter strictions conditions or envrnniits to whicii
erectrd huildines byrstablisling such

said Prnperty may be xuhject
regulatirns as are usnally included in hous
icg codcs or uningrrhulations l5 To esta6liEh or tnake prnvisions

l2 To krep recurds of building per
for the establishing of such Plnnnins

mits nndor other apnrovlls or disap Board Purk fioard IIealth Poard Litrlry

provals mude cr issued by this corporntion uard Recreation Board andor airy cther
and to kecp books and recorde showing all luws this corpoapon for e gnrral
charges levics and assessments made and

weifare of the owners of gaid property or
to furnish certified copies af nny record

residents thereon and for these purposrswich tlie Board of Llirectors may authorire
to have autiority to decgntc Lo surh

to be fnrnished and from time totune to
hoards such powers a9 the Falas Vcrdes

issue ccrtificates oi comIlecion and compli Iiomes Associatinn muy lawfully deJegate
ance covering respective parcels of prop And to make prevision for the usc hy uny
erty with respcct whirh buildincs struc

such Loard andor hoards of sucli funds
nres andor other i m p r o v e m e n c s or

s the Foard of Dirrctus rd the Palos
rhangcs have beem mde all as provided Verdes I Assuciation may frnm time
in the rcstrictions conlitions and cove
nants afTetin said prupety or porciuns

o time dccm udvisahe

tliereof and to make nd collect chares 16 Co exercise such powers of cn
therefor trol interpretatiun constructiun conscnt

13 Io entarce liens chnrges retria ecision determination mnificatiun

tionsronditions and covenniits existing anendment cancellation annulmeit nnd

upon anlor crcated for the bcneCit of pnr
or enforcetent of covenants ceservations

cels of real pruperty ovor which suid cor restrictiois licns and cllarges imPnsed

puration hns jttrisliction and to which said Pon said prnperty ns may be vestd in

parrcls may Le suhject to lhe extent tltat lerated to or assined tu this corporx
this corporHtion h1s thr legal right to en lion and such duties with resprct hcretn
arce thc same and t Pay nll expenes in as ray be asigucd to aid assurned hy
cidental thcrecc ancl to enorce the de this eorporation
cisiois and rilings of the Pals Verdes Art 17 To nominate to the prnper per
Iwy Laving juridictinn over any of suid son ur corpnration ndr to make appuint
poprrty o the extent tLat AiI cvrporation ments o rnrinlers of the Nxlos Verdcs Art
is authorized in stid restrirtions rondi Jury havinb jurisdiceinn nvcr saicl prop
tions unrl envrnants to enorce scune atsd erty in 3ccurclance with the provisions of
to p1y tlerxpenses in eonnection thcre such restrictiUns ronditiuns and covenans

43

PVHA052

#5.



Ii
I

r
7 zl i j

as may be in effect upon any of said 23 To eapend the moneps collected
property by tius coiporation from assessments and

cltarges aud otler sums received for the
1 18 To receive file and preserve such a ment aud disclarae of costs exenses

repors as may from tirue to time br made p y

and obligations incurred by said corpora
r to it and to publish and distribute bulle

tion in carrying out any or all of tlie
i tins aid reports urposes for wiich this corporation is

19 To approve andor disflpprove formed

as provided by restrictions condiions and 29 Generally ko do nny aud all law
i covenants affeting said property plana ful things wiiicl inay be advisable proper

f ii and specifications for andor location of autliorized andor permitted to be done
fences wails pules and structures to be by Plos Verdes I Association under

t erecled or mairtained upon said property or by virtue of any restricCions coiiclitions
or any portion thcreof and to approve or andor covenants or laws afiecting said

3 disapprove the lcind shape height and property or any portion thereof including
material for same andor the block plan areas now or hereafter dedicated to puLlic
indicating the ocation of such structures use and to do and perTorm any and all
un tleir reapeccive building sites and such acts wliich may be eiCler necessary for or

i brxding plans as may be required and to incidentaI to tle exercise of any of the
issue or refuse to issue permits for the foregoing powers or fur the peace heulth

ry same to pay any and all expenses and corztfort safety andor general welfare of
claroes ii connection wich tle perform owners of said property or poiCions there
ance of any of said powers or the carrying of or residents thereon In exercising any
out of any of said purposes co supervise of said puvers tlie Board of Directors
construction of any buildings or structures may so far as may legally be done follow
to the extent deemed necessary by the tlie same procedure as followed by Boards
Board of Directors and to establish rules of Trustees of cities of the 6th Class of

therefor tie State of California so far as snme are

20 To appove or disapprove of sub
not in conflict with any of the provisions

i divisions or resubdivisions of any of said contained in restrictions conditions and
covenants affecting said property and pro

property from time to time to the extent
that such method of procedure may

and in the manner that it may exercise
U discontinued at any time as to said

sucl approval or disapproval as provided property ar any Portion thereof or as to
in reslrictons conditions and covenants
affecting sad property

ny portion of said property which is oz

i
shall be annexed to or hecome a part of

i 21 To regulate andor prohibit the an incorporated city
erection posting pasting or displaying up 25 To borrow money and mortgage
on an of said ro ert of billboards andY P P Y pledge or hypotliecate any or all of its
or signs of all kinds and claracter and real or personal property as sccurity for

i i co remove andor c3eseroy all signs placed moiiey borrowed or debts iucurred and to
II erected or maintained upon said property a any and all tllings that a eorporation

witlout tle auchority of this eorporation organized under the said laws of the
andcr the Palos Verdes Art Tury as pro Stale of California may lawfully do whenI vided in such restrictions conditions and operating for the benefit of its memLers
covenants as may affect the said property tle property of its members and vitlii

i or any portion tlereo out profit to said corporation
22 To fix cstablish levy and co All o the foreoing purposes and powers

i lect annually sucl charges andor nssess are to be carried into eftect and exercised
ments upon each and every lot or parcel for the purpose uf doing serving and ap
of sid Property which may be suUject plying the thinbs above se forth or th3
to and in accordance with the restrictions benefit of that certain district or area and

i conditions and covcnants affectinb said or the penple residino therein situate in
property provided chat tle amount of tlie County of Tos Angeles State of Cali
sucl anrual clarges or assessments shall fornia beng a portion of Lot H of the
be determined as provided in said restric Rancho Los Palos Verdes as set forth and

tions conuitions and cozenants by the desctibed in that certain deed dated March

I
Board of Directors of this corporation 1 1923 exected by Jay Lawyer et ux

11 i
44

1

f

PVHA053

f

#5.



tn Couimunealtl Trut Carpany a cor and is approved by the restrictions ap
poration and recurced in Buok 1899 page plicable tlereto and thereby allowed to
3t39 of CJfcial FifCUTrIS Iterords of Los be used as a building site or
Angeles Councy Cnliforniu tooether witli c Of any subdiision or resuhdi
nny anci all oher property whicl may vision of any land whicli hereafter be
11GrcaRer tl7rough tFerperation af re comes subject to tLe jurisdietion of tle
sttictionsronllitious covennnts andor Palus Verdes Homes Asseciation by vir
coiitracts perizinin u same Le placed tue of restrictioits cunditiuns crrvenaite
under or suLniilted to the jurisdiction of andor contracts reatino tleielo and by
tlis corporaion and be accepted as within acceptance of jurisdiction by the Pourd
tiie jurisdiction of this corporaion by reso o Directors of tliis corporatinn
lution of the Board of Directors of tliis
corporaion That each mewber of this corporation

TII slall lave the rilit ro cast xs mnny vocs
al any fnetin uf the mernbert ui tliis

The principal place of business of said aurpurutiun as tie numler cf huildiig ites
corporation shali be in the City of Los to wliich s slnwn hy tlie rcrurris ni this
Angeles State of Galifornia rnrpoation he holds rlie IcGI nr eruit

N allc title andor roritrct of ptircllsc

The tierm for which said corpurnion is
1O41ed however tliat n Pcrsun ur cur

to exist is fifty 50 years lram the ltc
i01ation liuiclino title xs socurity for tlic

of its incorporation
Puyment of mnney or Pcrfarmance cf utlirr
nb1itinns shall lave the right to tt vtitc

v by reasnn tcrcuf and provideri furthrr
The nwnber of directors of said corura 1Ftt when he le6al or equinble title tn

tion shall be five 5 and thc names and r contrnrt fnrlurrase of a Uuidig site
residence of the directors who are np

is vested in or is in tlie mme of two o

pointed for the first year and to serve until more Persons in jonl te7ancy or othcr
the election or qualification of LI1GIT suc wise 47C RCVCidI GWIICTS or contract loldcrs
cessors are as follows or purchascrs of seid 6ulding site shall

collectively br entitled to only one vote
NAn4E5 RSTDING AT wlich vete may be cast in tle manner pro

James F Dawson Tiedundo Beach Cal vided by the Bylaws of this corporation
John C Low IIermusa Beach Cal Each riember of tlii4 corporation shall
Jayiawyer Los Anclas Cal

have such an interest in all tlie propery
J 11 Ccrverley Lus Anecs Cal

owned by this corporation ns is represented
TVT V Tj4flL Los Angeles Cal

the ratio uf thc numUer of votes to
VI which said membcr is ntitled to the total

The voting power and property riglts number of votes to wlicli all members of
and inteests of the members shall be un this corporation are entitled provided
equal and slall be determined and tixcd wvcr thFit durig tlierontinttnce al
as follows life of lliisrorporntion nd rencwals there

For the pmposr of detrminin tlir vot of no member iE ti is corporation
ing power and the property rights und n

5ha11 liave the right of disriLution uf anyterests of each mecnier of the cororntiun
a building szte sull le takcn to be lot r persunal prnprrty hld ly nr in ILc

exclusive uf stteets open recreation nrcas Pssession or ovtilrol oi tliis curporation
aild lands excepted i esPrvcd scgregaied or plvded however that thoe persrns wlu7
retained in accorclauce witii the resCric are niernesaf tlis cnrporatior at tlie time
tiors eonJitians and coveuatis aRecring r its disclution may unn tiaid disulu
same shown on ary map uf record tion he and becvme cutitled to such prup

a Of any ordinary sublivision of erty as my be owned by this corporation
said Jand suhect to tlie jurisdiction of and as may be subject to distribution
this corporation or among its members in poporion to leir

Of anyiesubdivision of any plots interests and property rights as above de
or pareels of said land vhich resubcli term9ned and according to the law tlen
vision is Petmitted by thisrorporation in foroe and effect

45

PVHA054

#5.



I I
I1

y

IN WITNESS WHEREOF ve ave ereunto set our hands and seals this 16th day
of May 192

l JAn45 F Dacson SEAL
TOHN C I04V SEAL
JAY LAW1ER SEAL

7 J H COVCRLEY SEALi M V Bonz SLAL
ii

STAfli Or CALIFORNIAI

j COUNTY OR LOS AnGLLIS SS

On tliis 16th day af May A D l93 before me NLLI CRACI TPAV CI a
Notary Pullic iri aud for the Coimty uf Ios Aneles Stace of Clifnri3isi crsonlly

i appeared Tames I Dason John C Low Tay Lawycr J H Covcrley and A4 V Ioaz
known to me to be the persons wtiose names are suhscrbed to the witliin instriunrnt

j and who acknowledged to me tlat they execiited the same

NHLLIC GRACC FRANT7
II

Notary PuGlzc ia nd or the
I CourLty oJ Los Angeles
a Notaril Seu StRte of California

i

104057

l i ENDORSD
i r FILED

IN TH OFFICE OF THEir
5ECRETARY OF STATE OF THE

I STATF OF CALIFORNIA

May 24 1923

p I l FxnNx C JORDAN Secretary o Scace
By Fnarrx H CORY Deputyi i

k It
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

DEPARTMENT OP STAT

l I Fnntvx C TORllAN Secretary of State of the Staze of California do herehy certify
j that I lave carefullp compared tle annesed copy of Articles o Incorporation of

PALOS VEPDES IOMES ASSOCIATIONi I

F with the original now on file in my office and that the same is a correct transcript there
from and of the wliole thereof I further certify that this authentication is in due form

1 and by the praper oficer

iN rrrvtssHnror I have hereunto set my hand and lave caused the Great Sea of
t the State of California to be affitcd hereto this 25t1 day of May A D 1923

I

FIlAIVK C TOADAT
r Secretary o State

II GiinrSrnL or Tx By
SrnT or CnTiFOarrinj Deputy

i

j 46
9
i i

i i
i ii I

1

PVHA055

#5.



BYLAWS

OF

PALOS TERDS HOMES ASOCIATIQN

Aclopted Jurie 25 1923 Amcded 11ov 1 1923

CONTENTS

ARTICLL I MEMDERSFIIP

ARI1CLL II VoTtrvc Powiz
PIITICfE 711 CO1IOItATE PO4YR5
ARTICLE IV TEIE DIRECfORS
ARTICLL V MELCINGS
ARTICLE VT P1GULATIONS AIYD PESOLUTIONS
ART1CLli VII RGCALL
ARICL VIII Orrtcns
11RTICL IX PRESIUEHT AND VICEPRESIDNT
ARTICL X SCCRrTARY
RTICLE XI TFIE BUILDING COMn4ISSI0NER
ARTICLE XII THL n2ANAGER
1fiTICL XIII ADMINISTRhTIVG LPARTMENTS
ARTICLE XIV PARK AND RECREATIOIV BOARD
ARTICLE XV PLANNING BOAflD
ARTICLE XVI HELTH BOARD
AATICLI XVII ART JURY
ARTICL XVIII FINANCIAL PROVISIOhS
ARTICLE XIX BOOKS AND PAPE3tS
ARTICLE XX CERTIFICATES Or MEMHERSHIP
ARTICLE XXI TRAIVSFER OF MEMIiERSHIP
AfiTICL XXTI AMLNDMLNTS
fLRTICLE XIII SGAL

ARTICLE I OFficial Records of Los Angeles Gounty
MEMDEiSIiIP AND DiT15 CelifOI11 or

6utLDtNC 5ic
Section 1 Abuilding site shall be h Of any resubdivision of any plots

DFttv
taken to be a lot exclusive of streets or parcels of said land wtih resubdivi
open recreation areas ailc lancs excepted sion s approved by this corpoation and is
reserved segregated or retained in accord permitted by the resLictions applicable
ance vrith the restrictions conditions and thereto and thereby allowed to be used as
covenunts afecting same shown on any a building site or
inap of record c Of ary subdivision or resuLdivision

a Of any origiiia subdivision which of aay land which hereafter becomes sub
is iaow on file or which shall hereafter ct to the jurisdiction of Palos rerdes
be filed in tle office of the County Recorder Homes Association by virtue of restric
of the County o Los Angeles California tions conditions covenants andor con
of that certain tract of land situated in the tracts relating thereto and by accrptance
County of Los Anbeles State of California of juisdiction by the oard of Directors

being a portion of Lot II of tle Ranclto of thia corporation
Palos Verdes as set forth and described The members of clis corporation slaall
in that certain deed dated Marcll 1 1923 be all who lold legal title of record to any
executed by Jay Lawyer et ux to Cam sucli building site or who while holdirg
monwealth Trust Comany a cozporation a contract for tle Purchase of any such
ard recorded in Uook 149 page 389 of building site frorn Conmonwealth Trust

47

PVHA056

#5.



i

i5i I
rst

Company shall reside upon the Uuilding ber of said Association if the wember
site describcd in such cantrac Sucl hoids tlie egal title to more than one such
holding of legal titlr ar 5UCL1 residence building site then upon the transfer of

I s1a11 be the sole quali6catian fur mrmber record of the legal title to all Iis building
ship in tlie curparlftiun Cnerart hold sites ur if the memher does no hold tle

j ers shall establish their riht to uember legal titie to any building site tlien upun
7 sliip to the sntisfaction oI tle Secretary such memLer ceain to Le tlie Lolder of

of tiis corPoraion a contrnet for the puroliase of aiy such
buiding site or upon his ceising to residaY Section 2 The following persons sliall upon the building sitc lescrihed in suclaQunLFicaroNs

OT MEMDERS lie qua1iGed to be and shull become mem cuntract A mernber holding tQ legnl
bers of tliis corporutian title of record to nore tlan one building

n a Persons liolding legl title lo ur an site may transfer membcrship with each
interest in any such building site except building site transferred and retain mcm
us provided in b of this pararaph and bership for each building site not transf i provided furl6er that no person or cor ferred Vihen a building site is owned of

i prrition teking tiCle 1ereafter as security iecord in jcint teriancy or tenancyincom

y
for tlc pnyint of ruoney or performance mon tlie uiccn6crsliip s to such 6uilding
of nther oLligations sliall thereby become site shull be joint nnd the rights of such
entitled to membership membership shall be exercisecl only by the

I i b Persons holding a contract for the uint action of all owners of sucb building

II purclase of any building site who shall siCe
fl j
i reside upon the property described in such Section 5 No membership fee shall be FLCS ANDcontract in wlicll case the hoder of the

g q oF MMUtchar ed nor shall members be re uired to
legal title shall not be qualified for mem

Pay at any time any amaunt to carry on tliebersLip by virtue of holding the title to
busness of the corporaion except to paysuch buildin siteg annually the maintcnancc cliarge or assess

Ri i c Tle owner ur ownera of land ad ment which is or may be rnade a lien onf joining or udjacent to said property when the respective properties of the members
1 sucl lan1 shall have becn plced under the and such other liens fees and charges as

urisdiction of the Art Jur and PalosY are set forth authorizcd or permitted in
Verdes Homes Association in acccrdance the Daclaration of Establishment of restric

I witll the provisions of Section 6 of this tions and conditions of Commonweath
i Article Trust Company dated June 26th 1923

CREAfIONOF 5eccinn3 a The acceptance by a
aud recorced on 7uly StL 1923 in the

MEMBEnsxtp granee of deed conveying to him suc oFicc of the Cvuity Recorler of the County
r o Lns An State of California inreaJ proierty as to qualify hiru for mem

olumc 236U cf Official Records of Los
Lcrship in said Association shall ipso facto

ngeles Catnty at page 231 and fol
i

r constitute such grantee a member of said
lowino paes or uny amendmerts there

Assoeiation of or as sct forth in any other Declaration
i b Tlie acceptance by a purchaser of f Comrnonwealth Trust Company atss a eontract of sale coverin such real rog P P assigns r successors in interest applicable

erty as shll qualify him for membership x said Eroperty on file or ltereafter filed in
I togeher with the act of residing thereon the olCice of said County Fecorder

by such purchaser slall ipso facto con
kt I stitute such purchaser a meinber of said SectoJC 6 If at any time tlie owner or hNEXATI

Associataon owners of land adoinin adacent or wiehg ADDPCLON
c The certificate of the Secretflry in a distance cieemed reasonabte by tle di PnorLaTY

j certifying tlat a person is a rnmber of rectors hereof of any portion of said prop
this corporation shall Le conclnsive evi erty shall arec with the directors hereof

j dence in favor of all third persns as to to hold sell and convey said land subject
the facts recited therein to coudivans restrictiuns covenants reser

vations liens or charges set forth in a

I
IriiltinTtoN oF Section 4 Whenever a member of said declaration of restrictions by sueh oiner

McAensxzr Association becomes disqualified for mem or owners approved by the Eoard of Direc

I bership as hereinabove providcd such tozs of tlis corporation and the Art 7ury
person sliall ipso facto oease to be a mem aid sucl areeizent znd declaration are

i
4

i
I

I

I

PVHA057

f I

#5.



hereufter recurded in the office of lhe Re APTICLE II
curder rf the County of Ios Angelcs the VOCINCPOWLR
Boxrd uf Direcnrs uf this curporaior and

At ull eorporate meetings the votingth Art Jury shl have porver to do and
perform any and all of tle ncts and to fix Power of tlie members of this corporntion
impose and cullect clargrsases5mets sliall be uiiequal aecording to the follow
arld dts roiu the owncrs uf lucs in such ing rules towit

prnrt an such basis nutliority and racept as provided in d of tliis
powcr as tliey may liave or tEie said prup Paragraph eacli member of this corpora
erty Uwncrs and coutract holders of sucl tion shall liave at least one vote at any
rdditional projrrty shnll he entiled to meeting uf Lhe members of the corporation
nieiubersliip in Nrilns VerdFS IIumr Asso b Except as provided in d of tliis
citiun withiroerty rihts and iuting paragraph each member of this corpora
pnwer upoit Le sauie basis aud condiions tion liolding legal title eo more than one
as hrein pruiderl for owners tiudronuict building siCe shall liave the ribht as sucli
6olders lrcuiy under tle jurisdictiun uf inember at any meeting of the membere
the Palos Verdes Ilames Associfltiun and uf tliis corporation o cast a number of
the Board of Direclors of this corporation votes equal to the total number uf build
aid the Art lury shall thenceforth have ing sites the Citle to which is leld by him
and assuuie the enforcement f the restric c Except as provided in d of tliis
tions conditions covenants reseraations paragraph caclt person who is a member
lieus or clarges created for tle beneft of of tliis corporation by reason of beiug a
the owners of buildirg sites in said last puichaser of more tlan one building site

UES named property or to which said building located in any subdivision of the said prop
sites may at any tme be subject erty under a contract or contracts of pur

PROPGRTY Sectron 7 No member of this corpora
chase slall have the riglit to cast as muny

RIGHTS tion slxll have nny right af propc ty ri votes at any rneeting of the members of

ANU INTREST nnY f the real or persanal property Ied
this corporation as shall equal the totnl

by or ii the possession and coutrol of this nuinber of builling sites covered by his

corporation except tliose persens who are
contract or contracts

membcrs cf this corporation at the tirne of d When legal title to a buildino site
its disolutiun ad thrir rihts shall he dc is vested in or subject to contract or agree
termined Ly tlie lativ thrn in Eorce und et ment to convey to two or more persons in
fcrt Eacl nicrnber of this eorpurntian 7oint tenancy or otherwise tle several own
slall l such an interest in all the prop ers or purchasers of said buiiding site sliall
erty owned by this corporation s is repre collectively be entitled to one ote only
sented by the ratio of tlie number af votes

therefor

to which said rnember is entiCled to the ARTICLE III
tota number of votes to which all members COftPORATE POFCCS

of this corporation are entitled provided The corporate powers of this corporatiun
however that during the continuance and stlall except as otLierwise provided herein
life uf tlis corporation and renewals there vested in a Board of Directurs who shall
of tlat no member of this corporation be memhers of this corpozation and three
shall have the right of distribution of any shall constitute a quorum for the trausac
real or personal property held by or in tion of busiiess but a sinailer number may
the possession or control of this corpora a1ourn from time to time
tion provided however tlat those persons ARfICLE IV
who are members of this corporation at the

TIiE DOARD OrDRECPORS
time of its dissolution may upon said dis
solueion be and become enttled to sueh Section 1 Tlie Direetos sltall be elee LcTion oF

property as may be owned by this cor ted b secret ballot at the Annua I1Ieet DtnccTOns

poration and as may be subject to distri ing of the members to serve in tlie firsc

bution among its members in proportion to
instance as follows one for a neriod of
oue ycar ttio ior a period of two years and

their interests and property rights nslove two for a period of three years and to
determined and according to the law then serve until their successors are elerted
in force and effect Their successors sha31 be elected or a term

49

t

r

PVHA058

#5.



i
i

4

a i
uf tlree years C6e E3oard af Director5 rEite per aiinum of such m a i n t e u a n c e
Ehall Le the jude uf tlie elertion and clacge or assessinent Lut never o exceed

I i qualicatiius uf is cn mctnLrrs suLjcct in any one year the total anuual ax rate
j to tcvicw hy le coints Auy menzber uf established for all purpuses for the then

tlie Board oi Dirertorslo slall liaeIeen current fiscal pear ly the City Council of
r i ronictecl nf a crime nliile in office shu11 tlie ald Ciy of Los Angeles

thereb forfeit his oice f j To make all needful rules iid reb
ulations for the conducl of election ior

i VACA crtin acances in tle Puard uf

i I rtv 7xc Bontm llirectu s shall le tllnd Iy tle ccmainii te prevenion of fraud in eleetions znd
i fur the recount of the ballos in case of

S
orDric7ois Directors vlen aemlid as n Board and

ilbt or fraudsuch nwinters clnll huld rTice uitil tLr
ncxt Ainual ur 5pia1 4cctirg of tle

li nuulrrstlereaftrr t wlicli tine an ulec Sectinn 4 It shall be the duty of tle Durtcs or
tiui for tLe unuxired pnrtiun ui the tcrm

Pircctors Drncrons

i sLall le he1d a To cause o ie kelt a complete
f record oi all tlieir mnues and acts and
i Powcisor Section 3 Che Diiectors shall have of tlie pceediies of tlie members and

r Drnecoiis pcnvcr present a full statement at the regular an
la 7n cnll slecial ucecius I the nual iieeting oi the members sltowitig in

I meniLers wleuever thcy deem i nrcessary
7etail die assccs and liabilities of the cor

f and they slall cU a iueetiti at auy tiiiie Piation and generally the condition of its
uou the writtcn reyesi uf rneuLers lulrl t1fTairs A similar statement slall be pre
inh the lrgal title uf record uf 20 in serted at any other meeting of the mem

I numher oI ll said hiiilding sitrs bers wheii required by persons lolding of

ri i1 To sclect from tkieir uvn number lecord the legal title to at least enehalf

a presidcnt ind vicerresidcnt nnd to ap
of the said building sitest

point and rmve a scrretary bnilrling li Except as utherwise provided here
i comrriissioner tiixnagr nnd as heTein in to supervise tll fFicers and se tirat

E firtlcr provided one or more members of tleu duties ae properly performcd and
i

i he Art Jury but na dircctor shall serre cause certicates of inembrrship to e is
31 i as any uf such offiters and suliject to tha sued to the memlers of the corporation

furtherrrovisions hereuf to udopt appro c To hold after due notice such
i priate resaluions prescriling tleir iuties public hearings as may be necessary or ad

Gsing thcirromensation and requiring visabe for he modification amendment or
from them security for faithful service appraval of any restrictions conrtitins

c lxcept as otherwie herein pto covenans reservatiuns lieiis ur charges ap

j vided o conducc manae ancl control tlie Plicnble t0 nny property subject to tLe
i affiirs and Lusiness of this curporation und tlrisdiction of tliis corporatinn ur aply

Y i to rtake regiilations and rulings not in ng for ttcceptanre thereof
cansistcnt wih tlu laws of che Sttle ni

ARTICLE V
i California ur u the l3yIuws of tliis ccir

pnratian for tle guiince nf tie u ficers n eT rn cs

and inanancineit threof pruvidcd Lit Sectinn 1 TLe unnual rnetin uf Ilic 1IlAG5 CiF
not lrss tan rtie Iuurth uf tlie receipts tnenilers slia be iicld i the Caty uf Los rnttsI oI tlir toal ttnnual rnninteiiancerhare ur neles Cuanty of Lus A71ItS en tlie

i asscsstncnt inrntioned in Article I liesrof second Tuesday in January a cch ycar

s
stiali be approprialcd and sr nide ur tlic and shall hc cnllyd by a nukice in writing
sole nse ind surpnrt uf tLe Park aud rnailecl to cach tncinlcr at his last 1nuwn

j Pecrrntiut 3oard as hercinafter prcvidel lacc of risidcrire cr busiucss ur directed
F ld To dctermine its own ruJes of pro to earh nietnter l Lus Aneelcs such nu

k i ccdure punish direcors or miscanduct tice to be depnsited iu cle Ilnitcd States
and compel attendauce uf directors pst utiice at Lus Angelrs at Irust cn daysl e To deteuine lcry and assess en Piiin tlit Ite nf ineetiig iicJ postae

ri nnnlly tlie maiunnce rhre ur nssess tLearon inust ln repaid
ih mii mentioned in Artirle J lieicnf arid Special meetiiigs of tlie uiem6ers shall
i suri uthcr c harcs or ces ns it may liave Le called in lile manner after five days

urr ur jarisliinn ur ad t0 fx lLe uLice

i it 50

w

I 1

1
YVf

t i

#5.



Nu meeting of inembers shal Lc campe escept rrgulauuns maling npproriatiuus
cent t lrarisart business unless tlre record Slia11 ue cunfiiee to ciie subject vliicli
holcre uf lFal titic tu a majority of the LaU he cicaily ezlcssed in t6e title 1he
saidluildin sites Le reprsented except reoilatiuiis naking eprutiriatiou sliall be
to adjuii frum dny tu day or untia surls confined to the suljct of nppropriaticns
time ns inay Ie ieemed prner No renaticn sLall Lc assed unil it Ias

At such annual mecting of Ii nieulers hen rcd oi two srarate lays ur lhe rc
Directurs oi tle nsuin yrar s6ll La quirement uf readings un two srparatc days
electec hy sectct L411ut o berve as hercin lias bcrn dispensed tvith ry un alfinnative
prui iuid unti their successors nre

ute of four Direccors Ile finil rcaling
clrtecl I liowcver fur vant f a qnurum shl tc in lull uness the regulation sha11
or nlcr cau a inewlcrs mcetin slisll liave bucn typrd or printed and a copy
uut be hcld un tlic day aLu numed or tircof fnrnishecl to each member prior to
sliruld lhe ulcinbers fail to cuijlete tltcir surh reudiq The eyes and nucs slll le
cleclinns cr such uher btsiness as may ttiLei u1on the passne t all reitlatim
Ie presrntrd fnr thcir cunsieLration tlwse esnutions and ciitered upon tLe

presn may ndjnurn froin day to dEy ttntil Journal f lhe procecrlines oi t6e ioarrl
Ihe same sliull le accnmplished of Uirccturs and every regulatinn or reso

Itin sliall recuire un fiial paage tLe
MGlTfN65 OG Scrtiur 2 rcgiilar tnretines of tle Di affirmative vote ot thrce Diructurs N

Utntcrotts rectors sliaU b held on the second and Director shal be escused froro voting ea
fourchtednesday of each month at the cept w mauers invoviu thc consideration
office cf liis corperation ut two dclucl uf liis uwi ufficiul ronduct oi wliere his
prnIiovird that che Bcard uf Uirecturs finaneial interests are invelved Provisions

maycllrge by cgulatiun thc day u lwld shall be made for the printin nrd publica
ing he regular mecting Nu notice u the tion in full of every reulation witiiin
regular nerting of the t3oard of Direcars tliicty i0 days after its final passage
recd le given The President or ny two
of the Directos may call specia nieetins AIiTICLE VII

of the Dirertors at any time and notice THE RBCALL

sliall be given of sucli called meetin by Sectioiti 1 The Board of Direcors or PROCEDUREdcpositing in tle Uuiled States Past Uffice
r diiector ma Le removed fom affice

et Los Angales Culifornia a writcen or
y y FORIILING

priiited notice thereof witli the postage bYAny menIcrayhnake ptdfilewitl the PETTIONlllCrPOII prepaid aClC7CSSC CO earh Uirec
secretary 3R F1fc1VlI OrilS2ll1Ilg il1P R31rie

tur t I1P last address lefl with the Secre
ur names of tlie dirutor or directurs whose

tary at least four days hufore tln time of
rLmQY71 is sought and a statemeut of the

meeting or hy serving persuiially such no
rounds for removal The secretary shall

tiee on each Director una duy hefur sucli
ehereupon dliver to the member muking

meeting Such service of iiotice shall be
such tffidavit copies o petition blavks forentered on the minutes of tle corporation such removal printed focns of which heand the said minues upon bcing rea antl
liall keep on iand Such blanks shall be

approved at a subseqtent meetir of the
ssurd by the secretary witli his sigZatureBoard shall be conclusive upon the ques and oicial seal tlereto attacled tliey

tion of service
shall be dated and addressed to the direa

Notice specified in this Arcicle for the tors shall contain che name of the person
members need be given only to members to whom issued the numher of blauks so
aPPearinfi as such on the bouks of the cor issued the name af tlie director or direc
poratiun tors whose removai is sought A copy of

All meetings of Directors and sessions tle etitinn slail be entered in a record
of tlieir commitiees shall be open to mem Iouk to he kcpi iu he eTire of tlie sccre
bers try Ihe petition before heing returncd

ARTICLE VI and filrri shll he signed ly iuetnLere tiha
arr Iioldeas oi record title of at least fity

RLCULATIUNS AID RCSOLUT10N5
50 per ceit of all of said buicling sites

w The oard of Directors shall act only by otined by members nnd to every signature
ihe adoptivn of a regultion or a resola shall be added tlie place of residence of
tion and all regulations and resolntions he signer giing the street and numUet

51
i

e

PVHA060

#5.



ir
i

ii
or otler description sufficient to identify Seccion 4 Unless the diiector or dl FORM OF

Ft I tle place Svcl siouatiires need not all rectors wlose renoval is soupht sliall lave BnLior
be on one paper Lut tlie circulaor of every resined witlin ten days afer the receipt ro liccLL

I such paper shall make an affidavit that by the Board of Directors of the secretarysIir
eacl signature appended to the paper is certificate tle torm of liallot at suc1 elec

i the genuine siguttture of tle person hose tion shall be as izearly as may Le Slallt I
x r name it purports to be Atl such papers A Le recalled Shall B be recallecir

I slall be Gled as one instrument witl the etc tle aame of the director or directors
endcrsemeuts thereon of the narnes and ad whose recall is sought being inserted in
clresses o f Clreelersons desiana tcd as fil p lace o f A B etc and tle ballot shallIIt

ing tte same also eontain tle nacnes of the caudidates

to Le elected in plice of the man recalled
i i GaamrtvnroN Section 2 1Jithin ten days after the

as follows Cnndidate for the place of A
evu AniNt filing of the petitiun tle ecretary shall if recalled candidate for the place of B

I ntNTOr ascertain vlether or not the peit9on is if recalled etc but the director ur direa
1 I IrcaLL sibned by the requisite niimber of inem tors wlase recall is soullt s1a11 not them

Pert7roNS Icis and sliall altach tliereto his certificate selves be candidates upon such ballot
slowinr tlie result of such examination If

1 In case of tliose voting for or aoainst
i I liis certificate shows the petition to be in

le recdll of any director the members whosuiicient he shall fortliwith so notify int are holders of record title of twotlirds
ti tiviiting uie or more of the persons desig z of aIl said buildinrt sites owned b

ii nated o tlie petition as filing the same
y

members shall vote in favor of recalling
s and the petitioii may be amended at airy

such director he shal be thereby removadtime witliin ten days after the giving of
1 i said notice by tle filing of a supplemen

and in that event the candidate who re

u
i cary petition upon additional petition ceives tle highest number of votes for liis

papers issued signed und filed as pro
Pace shal be elected hereto for the bal

i t vided lerein for the ozigina petition T11e auce of the unexpired term

i I secretarp shall within ten days aiter such If tlle director or directors sought to be
amenclrent make like examinaion of tle removed shall have resigned witlin ten

i amended petition and attach thereto his ays after t3ie receipt by the Board of Di
certificate of tle result If then found to rectors of the secretarys certificate re
be insufficient or if no amendment was ferred to in this section above hereof the

form of ballot at the eIection shall be thernacle le shall file the petition in his office
and shall notify each of tle persons desig same as nearly as may be as the form in
nated thcreon as filing it of that fact The use at an annual members meeting
final finding of the insufficiency of a peti ARTICLE VIIIii tion shall not prejudice the filing of a new

i petition for the eame purpose
oFFICERS

CALLING OF Tlie officers shall le a President ViceSection 3 If the petition or amended p re s i den t S e cr e tary Buil din g Commi s
rI i

RcnLt petition shall be certified Uy the secretary sioner and Manager which officers shall be3 I EtcrtoN to be suficient le shall stibmit the same
elected by and hold office at the pleasurewith his certificate to the Board of DirecI of the Board o Directors except as pro

I
tors at its next meeting und shall notify vided herein and a Park and Recreaionthe director or directors whose removal is

gard Planning Board Health Loard and
souoht of such action The Board of Di

Art Jury as provided in these Bylawsr rectors shall thereupon within ten days of
the receipt of the secretarys certificate ARTICLE IX
call a special members meeting for the

raESiDErtT nNp vzcLrastoFnT
purpose of a recall elecCion eo be held not
less than tliirty nor more tlan fortytive The Loard of Directors shall at tlieir
days thereafter Provided tlaat if an an first regular zneeting elect one of their
nual members meeting is to occur within number to act as President and another to

F sixty days after the receipt o said certifi act as VicePresident to sene for ene year
1 cate the Poard of Direccors may in its and until their successors are elected and

i discretion provide for the holding of he if at any time the Presideut shall be un
recall election on tle date of such annuaI able to aet the VicePresident shall take
meetinn his place and pezfortn his duties and if

52

rt PVHA061

#5.



Ihe ice Presideit Irom any cuse slYall ARTICL iI
be unaLle to act tliey slllcppuiu somc tL fviLOrne COAMSSIOrEft

uclir meinLer of thc Loard lo act in
1chin hall 6e ested or the tilie beiu Secion I The Departalcnt of I7uildins
all tle cluties and iwictions of tli ufiire slinll Le in charge af a Puiling Commis
ofIresidnt nr in liis alsence ur iunlility sioner naived by tl Drard of Directcrs
Io act the ice Fresidr rt ui in the rh o serve at tlieir pleasure slo shl1 Lcvc
seire ui inability to uct uf hoih tlie Pesi full sole and finalrutliority ta tprave ur
dent and the YicePiesidcu theIirECtor lisapprove iii the nune of said corporution
apwinled as alure ruvided wla nnd to isuc Ilvildirig Pmts and crtifi

st Sliall preside ovet all mrrtins uf cftes of Cotnpletiun and Complincr for
the memhers aud Directors and staU liave t1 nnd all plans specifitiuns or con

tlie casting vtte
struclion work of nny kind hithi thc

2nd 5ha11 sin ns Presidrnt all certiG
lurisclictiui of said corpuration and sliall
iispec and superintend the cunstruction

atcs of inemlership and all iistruments Iluildings and tiuaicturas in or uptn sid
r writing hicli Lave hecn first approved in accerdance with tLe weis
Iry theIoarcl uf Uirectnrs arl rihts conferrcd upon it hy virtuc of
3r1 Slinl have such otler powers ron nny erd all restrictiuns or contract aree

sisrnt witli ilie ufTice as mny be confenrd ments wlicl may at nny time be plcd
ulon Iirn Ly tle Giard ofIirectcrs upon or ezist in connectinn with any oi
9rh 51i11 be recognized as the ufiicial sid ruperty or any property over whirl

head of Palos Verdes ilomes Association tlis corporation shall liare or accrpt jtiris
for nl ceremonial purposrs and hy the dictinn

eourts far serving eivil prueeases Srction l The Rnard cf Directors slsill BunniNc

ARTTCIE X
provide fur the safety o builcling construc pr
tion by eStaLlishing anrl cnforcing regu

SECRETARY lutions for the grantin oI said Building

The Buard o Directors shnll elect a 5ec
Permits and Certiicates of Complrtion

rctury to serve at the pleasurc of the F3oard
dnd Compliance by the 13uilding Commis

with the following dutirs
sioner and for malcng und cullecting a
eharge therefor including such provisions

1 Tn keep a rccord of al the procecd u3 are usually contained in city lulding
iigs o the 13oard of Dircctors and of the codes and tcr povide for light air sani
members tation lualh comfort and convenienre for

7 Io Icecp the corporate seal of the the occipai2ts of existing andor hereafter
eorpnratiun nnd the book of 6lanlc ccri erecetI Luildings by ESC3LIDIl1I1 sucli
firate5 uf inembership to nll up and coun regulations ns are usually inclided in city
tersign all serificatcs issurd Find rnae thc housiug sauiteLinn plumLing eectric wir
curresponuinp cntries in hc inargin of snch ing sud uther codes or irming regulatious
Loolc uf issunnce and he shall Afix sAid 5ertion 3 1hc Ruildin Commissioner lscutos
corporte senl to all papes rcquiriug shall keep recurds of o1 Liilding prrnits
seal aTidor OLIIr Brj17UV or disapprovlls

3 To serve aIl notices reqaired either rnacle ur issued by nd in the nanc of tlis
hy lativ or tLe Eiyluws oi the corpmation rorporation nd furnisl certificd ropies
nnd in case of lis aLscnce iria6ility re of any record wnich the Board o Uirec
usl or neglect su ta o Ihen sucii notices tors may autlorirc to Le furniahed anl

IIlBY le served by any prraon tlereunto from timc to time to issue Certifirasof

dirrctecl by theIresident vt Vice1resirlent Comptitiou and Cnmpliance cuvering rc

of the curporation
spective parccls oS rruprrty with resgerl
to wLich buildinggSfUCIt11P9 anrjor oihrr

4 To keep proper boolcs showing the inprovemetts or ehangrs have becn uiFicle
date of issuance of each certificate of inem as hcrein provided
bership and the name of the person to Srcrinn 4 The Ilomes Assuciation fiu Penrrrutt
whom issued and slowing the date of uficer 6oad ur emlnee thereuE Associnttotv
and prries to each transfFr of inember prrforming auy act or crcctin cunsliGrt rgg

f ship ing alteriu or maintaiuirg any builrlina
i

53
1

i

F

PVHA062

#5.



1 q

I i
R

7 li

I structuie iinprovement orl of art etc of Directors is considering his remo

i
shall secure a Builling Permit and a Cer le shall be entitled o be present at all
tificae of Cutnpletion and compliance and meetings of tle Board of Dircctors and of

I approval of the Euilding Commissioner its cornmitlees and to tae part in their
I andor the Art Jury in the same manner discussions

i as required uf any private owner suljec
to the urisdiction of tle Hmne Associa Sectrora 3 The Mna er slill re res 6 P l Anront

i tioii and the Art 1ury and suhmit to the Board of Directors tlie I3uncLr
t unnual 1u6et fter rcceiiilg estiuiaes
i I Section 5 No building permit shall be made by Che lieads of the departments

issued by the Luildinb Cummissioier for
i any buildiig or stiucture or any part there

ARTICLE XIIIof unless and until it conforms to aI ther i
u lhen requirements uf urdinances of the nnintsTiznriv DEIAR1114n

County uf Los Angeles California flnjlil SCCCLOR 1 Zhere sliall be administrative

I cuble thereto and co the Califoinia State
jepartments as folloks

r r I Act State Terement House Act
LaFV wcrks aud utilities suLi iid wel AunttNisiis State Hotel and LodgingI Act Slate Y

I Dwelling Iouse Art 1nd ill otlier State farc 1i13rary and finnnce und ri Iark tind LPn1nzN
Acts and requireinents as tolousing and iiitiun Eu1rd Flanning Bourd Ilealth CrLAr

i sanitation applicflble to incorpurated cicies Eoarrl and Art Jury the functions of
and said laws and amendments tlereto lich shll be prrscriLrd by tlie Runrd of
shal lave tle snme force and efEect as if 1irerlur5 except ns atherwise providrd

I Property wrre all within an incorporned herein IIe Roard of Directrs sliall fix

r city of tlie State oi liforia esrept such all salaries vlicl in the classified service
fJi modificatiuns anrlariitiois tlicreto II5 may

sliall be uniform for each grade as estab
k Le cidopted by regulation Ly the tivard of lished by the Service Commissiun and tlie

Liectors As amended tov 14 193 Board of Directors may by a fourfifths
vote create new departments combine or

ARTICLE XII abolisli existing departmeits or establisl
i temporary departments for special work

TxE n2eNncr except the Art Jury and the Park and
Tx Mnrne Section 1 The Manager sliall be the Recreation Board aud except as otherwise

chief executive officer of the corporation povided lerein
I He shall be chosen by the Board of Direc

tors sulely on tle basis of his execuYive Section 2 At Llle head of tlle depart DvTis oF
and administrative qualifications Tle etts af nw works and utilities safety DiacTOxs
clioice shall not be limited to inhobitants aii welfarc librury ard finance there DpARTnZN

C of the said property Tie Manxger shall shall Le a directr Iach director shall be

be appointed for an indefinite period He chosen on the Lasis of lis general execu
i shal be remoable by tlie Board of Direc tive and administrative experience aud

tors If removed at any time after six ability and of his education trainirg and
I montlis he may demand written char es experience in the cass of work which he

i and a public hearing on the same before is to adininisier The director uf Che de

r K I the Board of Dieccors prior to the date on Partment of law shall be aawyer of le
1 wlich Liis final removal sha11 talce effect librry a trained Iilirari2n of worlcs aid

but cluring such hearing the Board of utilities an experienced and qualified en
Dizectors may suspend him from ofiice leer of safety and welfare a mai vr1v

i During the ahsence or disability uf ehe has had acministrative experience of

11nigr the Bard of Directors shall desig finance a inan wlio has had experience in
nate in111P praperly cpialified person to per 1anking or other financial maters or in

each case the erson must hve renderedfm m the uutics oi the office P
i r i acive service in the same deparlrnent in
t Powctcs ntv Section2 The nIanaber hall be re this or some othcr community Tlie man

li Dv7zs oF spousible to the Loard of Directors fur the agrr may appoint ah adisary Library
Ttr 114nNncn proper administration of all aiairs of the Boarcl to serve at his pleasure and to acl

cor oratiun aiid o liat end shall make all ise and aid him and tlie ibrarian inj n

f appuintments except as otherwise proided lihrary matters and for oher advisory
I in these Dylws Txcept tihen the Loard hnards

54

s I Ii
j Iiai

I PVHA063

i il
II

#5.



z

LPARTNILNT SeCttOn 3 aCl1 CePaItIIlBIlt d1IeCt0I Section2 Said Board shall 6eep record 5CRETatY

DinECrors IlAll be appointed b the manager and of its proceedings and shall appoint a
may Le removed by him at any time Secretar who shal not be a member of

the Euard and wlio sliall hold offce at the

jsroNStatLir
Sectian 4 Ihe deparment directors and pleasure of tle Boaid

or DsYTMT tle t8t70US bearcls und uiicers thereof
Dnecroxs eaP RStcrrvise proviclrdlerein sltrill Sectiaa 3 The Park aid Pecreation 0rcca

be inimediirly responsible to tie mnaacr Co1e shall also appoint a Landscape Orrtccns
f fur the udministration ef iheir depurt Arcliitect to advise the Loard and a

iueits atc1 thcir ailvite in writing may be Chief secutive OFficer as superintendent MrLOres
recuircl by Lim on ll matters aleciing nnder tle oard who sh11 hold oTice at
tlicir departrncnis Ihey shll pepirr de the pleasure of the Toard and who sFill
partmcnal estirnates ehicl sLalI Le upcu in behaif uf said Board and of this cor

to pulilic iu5ectiai nnd liey shnll mfike Poration lave charge supervision and di
a1 otiier 7C101t9 nd rerornrnendations reetion of all work and of all ofiicers und

cnncerning tlieir dcpartmcnts at sated in emploees under snid T3oard and iray dis
tervnls or lien rcytested Ly the mann6er miss any officer or employee under him
1Le Board of Uirectors the rnanager und eacept tbe Secretary and Landscape Archi
nny ufficcr or boartl antliorixd 6y t1iEm tect of tle Buard or otller consulting ea
or eiler uf liem shall havr power cn Pert who may Ue calIed in to render spe
make lt1VP5l1it110I1S as o co poration cia service

afTairs nnd compel tiie production of boaks
and paPers Section 4 The Park and Recreation PowLns nNfl

Board shall have power and it shall be its DuTts or Tre
ARTICIE XN duty Penx nxD

pnax 9NDRCiEAT10N BOAAD a To deise and adopt a system of RECRATION
Sectinn 1 The Departmeiit of Parks Parks parkwayslouievards playgrounds BOARD

13oulevards Porestry Music and Iiccrea recreation areas and open spaces for the
tion sLall be under the control and man use of the members of this corpoation

sgemcnt of a I3oazd to he known as the and the inliabitants o4 said land and by
Park and Itecreation Board compased of and with the approval and authority by
tie inannger nd tlree persons named by regulations of the Board of Directors to
the manoer well known for their intelli lease purcliase andor otherwise acquire
gence ana integrity and whose term of in the name of this corporation lands
nffice shall be for x period uf threc 3 foz parks parkways playgrounds recrea

years prnvided that the first memLers of tion areas andor common lsnds for gen
said Board slall so cessify tlemseves by erai welfare and by and with the approvaI
ot that the tem of one member shaIl Qnd autliority bq regulation of the Board

expire at the end of one year onc at the f Directors to establish change andor
cuid of two YPEifS and one at thc end of reestahlish the grade of any boulevard
tlirce ycurs frm tbe date of thir first ap

Parkway or other roperty under its supez
aintrnen nnd at tlie ezpiratiori of the vlsion or cortrol and no change sliall le
trm of each mem6er iis sicessors slinll lnade in the grade of ary street subject
be appointed by the manager for a terin to tle jurisdiction of the Park and Recrea

of three yerrs from the date of expiration
tion Board unless the Park and Recreation

of the official terri of his predecessor Board shall anprove sucl change of grade
Vacancies sltall be filled by the manaer th To superintcnd control and man
for the unexpired portion of the cerm y 1nd all parks arkways Luule
Said commissioners shall serve witlou vurds playdrounds opcn spaces ud reaea
compensation They shall elect heir otin tion areas tennis courts pnlf canses anrl
oicers adopt tleir own rules and regu r cluL houses wimruing ponls hath
lations and shall meet at least once a lwuses Lathing beachcs boats Loatluuses

month Two members of the oard shall Loat landiu life rfts life gtiards life
savin paratus slatin rinks hanars

constitute a quorum for the transaction of
nd filds for sir craft Land stanrls lanc

business and an atTirmative vote of at least ing pavilions casinos places of amusement
two aPPointed metnlers shall be necessary conmunicy buildings aquariums and in

I
to authozie any action of the Board peneral comrrwzity facilities appropriate

55

r

E

PV HA064

#5.



r

I

I

for the usc snd beneit of rueinhrrF nnd c To uzakc sue agiccueuls wit6
y i or fur the impruvetiieJt and development oi cuunty township stete nuinrul or otler

i said proPert grsss pots and otler ureas putlic ufLcials or ith ttny corparation or
t and all trecs or pluitius vitliin tie lines endividttal far and in behcilf of tlie own

of strects psrkaHalks or other ease ers uf suid Prcperty and of this cnrPcri
i inruts or rightsofeny m on schuol r tion fur a division of thc work upon any

ether puhlic broiinds by arrangemrnt ith praperty subJert to Ihe jurisdiction cf t1ie
C puLlic nuthctities iiaving jnrisdietion thee Iark nd Rereution RuLrd or for the care

in nnd cxicpt js aihenviae providrd hcrrin maiutenancc and impravemcnt nf the sumc
C 7 i ll iuiprnvements in on or upon tle same as uiU enalle t6u Ilomes Assnciatian to
tR bcluniii P PC g lo or unler cunrul of this cor cou erate wit6 tite said oicials cor ora

untinn and n suc6 ntLrr grounds and tions or individuals ta secure the greatcst

Y thnrouFhinres xs may upon tiie rccommen henefit to the said properly or partions
t dalion uF tle ark anrl Recreation TiurcJ be tlereof

i i placed unrler the control aurl managctient e 1 fi 1 F1 y n i i d w i lE the a ro v a l o t h e
of said Iiard aud by nnd with the aP 3oard oiIirectors to nccept bequests and
provl of lie ourd of Dircctora to cu donatins und to take aud huld titi to

i stxuct iiupruve arlurn rcpiilatc nnd main rral aniur personal property and to ad
tain thr samc in suc ItHlllrt as it mat Y rninistcr aud disbinse nder dispose uf
dcem bct and 10rstaLlisL a widtl of sirle i snmr nndar to use the income andor
wtilk on al houevnrcsncprkways And rocecds thererom for the
the Lonrd uf Clirectos shall uo the

P puroses for
f whicli it is eslaLlished

i I recmnmenrlation of the Purk and Recrea

t tion Lunrd Pass IC08110715 for the con ARTICLE 3V
Lror anc urderly governrnent o le satne PLANIVINC I30ARD

I und otlier larids suLect to its contrnl and
Section 1 There shall be a Pletnningprescribr rnultirs for de violation thcre Board of five members consistin of tliei of No huildine structure planting or

Manager the Director of Works and Utili
improveiicnt of any iind shall he erectedi ties and three members of the Homes As

i eonstructed altered or maintained in on
sociation une nf whorn may also Le ajrt or upun any and or purtiun of said prop

h crty under the jurisdiction uf the Park membcr of tLe Yark and Recrcrtion Board
and ltecreation Board except wit6 the ag

nnmed hy the Manager whose tcrm of f
j i proval und authority ui the Park anl fice s6a11 be far a period af three yenrs

Recreation Load nor hull any land or Provided that the first sppointcd meiLbsrsI

i nny portinn of said property betcyuirrcl of said vard sliall so classify themselves

f i or leased by tlie Hciucs Associetion nor
hy lot that I1P terui of aie membrr Shull

I f any property once subject to the jnrisdic expire at the end o one year one at the
end of two years and one at the end ofr I tiun of the Park aud Recreution Commis
tlree ears from the date of their firstsiun Ue t auy time snld canvryed mort y

i aed leascd encuniberec or in Eny way
fPPuirtment nnd at the expiratioh uf sai

l lisinsed of except with tlie apProval f term his sucrcssur shall le appointcd by

r I tle Park and Rercation Rard No Luild e Munager for a ccrw f three yrsirs
irg or strurture fur any purPose other tun cics shll be filicd Iy tiie Manttoer4 Tnr tle uirxpircd portion f the tcrmI a parlc ptnpose sliall Le erectedronstruc

Sriid hoarc meruLers shal tirrve vritluut1 tecl altered ur rnaiatained upon any lantl
tnensatiti rliry sifl1l elcct tleir own

Y subjcct to the jurisdiction of the Hrmes
Asucition w6en sueh land has beei ac

nfFicers adopt tluir uwu rules anl seguli

cepled for park puiposes only
tiuus aid shull met at eust once a nionth
Three Fiord rncinbers fit east two ut

e To 1 or re3ant trim cut hark whum 5liall Le flpToid membcrs sliallI remove or nplace carr fnr andor main constitute a quorum n ihetansactiui nf
tin hedcs trecs slrulis ur lnwcrs ruI husiness
rant ur unimpiud Ints or on nilicr pri

I ate propirty us ar as may he permitcd Scction 7 Tlic Plinnim Punrd shall SrcztrnrtY
i i by tlie resuictions Ppliehle thereto and arint a Consultant in City Ptanning te erta Octix
r I i ihereby alluvrd and to renivvc andor iclvise t2c Poard and a Srcrctary who sha11 EMrLOYEs

I
hirn russ wcerl5 nr iny w7rhtly ur uh I12V scirne 4nledge of city plamlins
nnxius Iing tlNrfrrm Ihr Enrinecr uf thcIrlartrne7t of Urlcs

i
i is

i

i
ry1 I

i PVHA065
i

II
I I

#5.



and Ucilitics shall ulso scrve as Cliief Fn shorter period is specified No action by
gineer of the Planning Eoard and it shall the Board of Directors involving any points
be liis particular Juty to nke recuuuien hereinbefore sel forth shall be legal or
datiuns desined to hiing dll the engineer Linriing uncil it has been referred to ttie
ing work of tliis cooration into harmony Ilanning Bcard and until the recommenda
as paris of oie compehensivc pinn The lias of tLe Flanning Board tliereon have
Planiiing Punrd s6ull Lave puver tn call been acrrpted or rejected by tle Board
upun auy ofCiccr or department or livarcl of Directors

uf this ororation at any time or infnrmu
tin and advire which in its opinion rvill d The Planning Board shall submit ANNUAL
inure tlic efficienry of is work to the Board uf Directors an annual repurt RLroxT

ummurizing lhe activities uf theIlaining
IUWERS AND Sertion 3 a The Ylanniug 13oard ioard or the fiscal year the recommenda
rrrLS or rrir sil have full and sole xuthority an bc tiuns mede by it o le Iiourd uf Dircctors
ftnrantNC half of this cmpuration to ive approval during the year and the action of tLe fionrd
lunuo in tlie nauie uf the fIomes Association or nf Iirectors during the ycnr on any nnJ

cach subdiviaicn or rF suLdivision lat or 11 recommendFitions made by the Flsn
map of nny property subject to Ie juris nino Eonrd in hnt or fcrrner years The
eliction of lhe Houies Association lach anaunl report of thr Planning I3oiird s1111
sucl approval shall be certi6ed to the also contain a program for irnpruvements
Secretary of tle tiomcs Association who to the regiounl plan year by yenr during
shall thercupon afTx the ocial seu of the thc three years next ensuin with c5ti
corporation niates of thc cost thercuf 1nd recommcnda

b It shll he the duty of the Ylan tions as to low the cost shall be met

nino Board ta keep itself infomcd o thie ARTICLE XVI
of rity planning in this and oGher

cnuntrirs to make studies nnd recvmmen
xEeLTx BOARD

dationa fr tlle imPrnvement uf the general 5ection 1 The Department of HeaitEi
pian uf the Palas Verdes region and vicin shall be urder the control and manage
ity wih a vicw to the prescnt nnd Iuture ment of the IIcalth Board composed of ehe
movement of trafc the convenience amen n4anager and three persons named by the
ity health recreation genernl welfare and Manager because of their special know
uther needs of this area dependent un such ede of public health and vclfare matters
ptan to cnsider and report upon the de provided that at least one of said memhcrs
ss and chNir relatinn to the genera pln sha1 be selected from list of three per
of xll new public ways lands buildings sons nominated hy the County Medical
hrides and all otLer public plaees and Society of Los Angels County Thc tnn
siructures of additiuns to and clterations oE oire of said members shai be fm a pe
in those uLeady ersting and uf the lay rivd o thrce years yrovided tiiitt lhe first
ut or plotting ut ncw subdivisions of lliis menbcrs of said I3oard sliall so classify
area or nf tcrritory adjacent tliereto tlemselves by lot that thc term of one

c All acts of the oard of Pirectors incmbcr slnll expire at tle end of une
afficrrs or borrs uf this corporation aTcct Ycar cnc at the eud of two years anl one

in the genral regionu plfin for Falos al the cnd of three years from the date o
Verdes Rancho or tny put therrf shall their frst appointment And at tle expira
be sihmitted to tlieIlaming Poctrd for tion of the term of each meinber lis suc

report and rPCOminendations TIZe Roard cessor shall be appointed by tle Manager
of Uircctors may at uny time call uPon

for a term of three years from the date of

tLcflannin Cuard to reort vith recom
xpiration Jof tre official tcrm o liis pre

nindations and the Planning Loai d of its
ecssor acancies shall hf filled by tite

awn voitiun may flsu reort to tlie Board Manaer for the unexpicd poriinn of the
ofIirectars withrrcomrneiciatinus nn any

tenn 3hry shll elert tleir own otCicers

mattrr which in lhc uiininn of citLcr body xdapt their own regulaCiuns and tncet at

aRccts tlie grnrral rcionfl lan Aty
11t once a month

natter referred hy llie Board uf Directors 5ection2 Tlie Board shall appoiut aALJta

Zto
the FanninR Poird shill Ge acted uan Health Officer who shall be a person wel Oretctt

Iry the Flaniing oard Hithin t6irty days trained in macters of public health not
f the date nf rcfercuice uuless almer or necessarily an inhabitant of said property

57

i
ri

Y

2I

PVHA066

#5.



ti

I
i

II

K

u I Iiri
rst

I

Kho shall act as Cliief Executie OfGcer Section3 No builling fence wall ArPxov4t
i r under the Euard Liold oice at lhe pleasure sidealk stens awning tent pole or otler oe PLSns
y i of tle Loard and Nho shall in belalf of structure impioeinent utility parking or

I said uard and of this corporation lave plantinp sliall be erected constructed al
cherge supervision and directiun of all tered or maintained upon under or hovei work nd uf all officers and employees aiy porion of said property or of any
under said Board and may disniss any prcperty at nny time vichin tlie jurisdiction
otFicer or employee under IZim The Health of the Art ury or of Palos Verdes Homes

i T3oard shzll liate chare and cuntrul uf tha Association nxccpt as provided in Sec
aclininistralion of all liealtl and saitatiun tion 2 liereuf unless plans and specifica

j i measures witLiin the jurisdiction of said tions tlierelor incudinp the exterior color
i curpurotion schemes toetler with a lloclt plan indi
j cating location shall lave been submitted

I A1TICLE 1VII
to approved in writing by the Art Juryii l a 7iic nT roY end a ropy of such plans specifications
and block lans as finall aSection l Tle Palus Verdes Art lury 1 y pproved de

i appoiiited by Cnmmnnwealh Trtist Com Posited for permanent record with tle Art
Jur No alteration slall be made in tle

r pany of Los Anocics April 1Z 1923 is Y

herely adoptedrunfirmed und cstnblisled exterior color or design of any strucYure

f fls tlie Art Jury u1 this corporation The mless writen approval of such alteration
r I Art Jury slall have full jurisdiction over

shall lave first been obtained irom tle Art

I k all lands und popeity over wl3ich Palos Jury No sign of any kind or for any use
shall e erected posted or displayed upon

f
r Verdes Homes Associntion has jurisdietion

or about any property under the juzisdic

i
APPROVAL OF Seetion 2 No part of the said property tion of the Art Jury without the written

SritTS a7idar of any property at aiiy tirne within approval of t1e Art Jury
SIIDrviszos tle jurisclictiun of the Art Jury or of Palos Section 4 No work of art shall beconio APPROVAL 0I AND GENERAL Vedes Hnmes Associakion ahall be sub

the property of Palos Verdes Homes As Qnhs oF Adivided laid out ur improved hy streeti PLANTINC

n R sociation or of any corporation oroanizaS wark buildinga structures laudscapir nr tion or public or semipublic bodywhicl
f I planting or its physical conorrs cut into succeed or be sulstituted for an of

j altercd or changrd or any premises main tlem whetler acquired by purchaseygift
i tuined except witli the approvul of the or otlerwise unless such rork of art or a

i ftirt Jury as to a nniform and reasonably design of the same together witl a state
15 high stndard o artistic result end ttract ment showin tle proposed Iocation of
i iencsy in extcrior and physicnl appenr such work of art slall first huve been sub

ance of said property and improvements mitted to and a ri iI pp oved in writing by the
i

provided that as to any original layout rt Jury nor shall any work of art until
t r f subdivision and landscapin of the said so appoved be contracted for erected

i lroperty for Commonwealth Trust Com laced in or u on or nllowed to extend
t P P
r pany by Olmsted Brothers Landscape over or under any street avenue square

tlrchitects of Broolcline Massachusetts the park rccreation grounds sclool ur publicIy Art Jury shall not have any jurisdiction or juildings or oher public or semipublic
power of approval utlier tlinn to makc sug property over which tle Art 7ury has juris
hestions nnlss specifically reqvested to aiction The Art lury may when it deems1
d obonmonwralth Trust Com sn

P P
n ir i I Y P Y ro er olso re uire a model of the ro

and provided also tht t the end uf niney posed work of art or a map drawing or
f f i

days after submission by Commouwealth profile of any proposed site therefor Tle
Trust Cornpany to dte Art Jury of a sub term Work of art as used in this sec

I division map or of any proposed declara tion shall apply to and include all paint
7 i

tion of additional restrictiws covering any inos mura decorations stained glass sta
j portion of the said Property legal title tues basreliefs tahlets sculptures monu

r i to which is held by Commonwealth Trust ments fountains arches entrance oate

Company the said map or declaration
Yays or otlier strucures of a permanent

i character intended for ornament or com

I shall be deemed to hae been given full and memoration No rvork of art over vliich
final a rova b tLie Art Jur re azdlcssPP Y Y 8 he Art 1ury has juisdiction shall be re

P i lE of any action by it in the inerim moved relocated or in any way altered

l

i

lY
ij

rI
1

1 I
a

PVKA067
I i

si

#5.



witlout tle approval in vriting of tlie such nominatimis within sixty days after
Art Jury written notification by Commmiwealth

GvsTODth or Trust Ccmpany of tlieepiration of a term
Section 5 Tiie Art Juiy shall be cusco ur the uccurrence of aacancy Cummcm

TWAIS dian of all Norks of art ovned or acceped ralth Trust Cumpany shli ploint a
b Palos Veides Humes Assaciation aid memier tu till the vacancy uuii its on
shall have sole chnrge of tlie care and pre riuminxtiun aid apointees hal1 meet
servation thereof and uf such oher xrorks orennize and nolif Cutnmotieahh Trust
of art as it may accept charge of nmpany and tle 3oarcl nf Direrturs nf

this corpnrtion tlat the uraniztiuu u
MsLttsx

Section 6 1 Tle Art Jury shall be tle Art Jiry has en efeced und the
cunposed of nne inemLer ezufficio rinmed duties tlcreof ussinncd ind furnish fem
Ly ummunwcalth Trust Cornuny nnd of Tn1wealCh Trust Coaipany and tha Loard
sia clhcr meiubcrs appointcd hy Common of Directors wih a certiGed copy of its
wefilth 1rst Ctmpauy uf whorn tlree rules of procedure r tlie event tliat
sliall he persons euaed zn the practice Such appointres or uny of them s6ull fai
of lhe fine arts in the instance of the first to aocept said nppointment ommnnwenith
appointment selectcd from tle memlership Trusl Company sliill have tle right to re
of tlie Soutlern Culifornia Chapter of the voke surl appointment flIl to nPlj Y
American Inslitute of Architects and in othcr eson or perscros in ics judcrnent
casr vaeuncy among tliese thrce merulicrs quilified to net ns members of saicl Art
occurs Cnmmonwunitl Trust Company Jury I thc Art Jury fur nny rcason shnll
hull sppoint his sucressor from a list uf ail to meet and perfnrm its duties for a
tliree persnns eiieaoed in the practice nf period of thity conseeutive days Cocnmun
the fine ar nominatcd by tle Ronrd of wealth Trust Company may during the
Dircctors nf the Southern aliforniu Cla4r thirty days next thereafer remove one or
ecr oC the Atnerican Institute of Arclti all of tle members and appoint any per
tects One member shall be a City Plan son or persons in its judinent qunlified
ner named by Commonwealth Trust Com to act as merobers of said Art 7ury in the

T pany and if a vaeancy occurs as to tlis place of the member or memvers so re
member Commonweath Trus Company moved prnvided uppuintees slall in all
sliall name his sttccessor from a Iist of cases in nurnber and quulificauons fulfill
three City Planners nominated by the as nearly us possible the pruvisions of parn
Board of Directors of the American City grph 1 of this scrton as to member
Planning Institute One memLer shall be ship
appointed Ly Commonwealth Trust Coin 3 Auy memher of the Art Jury who
pany from a list of threc pPrsons nomi shal be empluyrd tn cxecute a work of azt
natPd by the govcrning bord of the Uni ur structure of acy kind requiring the ap
versity cf Caiiforuiu Southerri Liranch nnd poval o the Art 1ury or who shall take
one member shnll br apointcd by Com p1rt in competition fur such work of art
mnnrvealti frust Gompary from a list uI or structurc slnll be disctualified from
luee persntis numinated by the Roard of voting theeon and in SllCIl instnnce the
Direclars of Palns Verdrs IIomes Assoria rt Jury may in its discretiun invite n
tion exPeit advisor to give his opininn as t

2 Tle six memhrrs of tle Art Tury
such work of art or structure

aEpointed by Comcnwelll Trust Com 4 On July 1 1932 or at any time
pany shall in t17e first iizstarce servc for prior clereto Commonwealtli frust Com
two years and tlereafter shall chror by pany may terminate tlie term of oifice and
lot terms nf otiice as frllows 1wo for its own power of appointment uf tle ex
one year two for iwu PFI5 aud ttvo fur ofLicio mernber vi the Art Jury by written
tince ycais and their sucecssors shall Le notificauon to the President o Palos Ver
ljipointeJ bylnantnwcallli Trust Corn des Iomes Association On July 1 1932
pmy frr tenns of three ycars each ex tlie right of rvmmonwealthlrust Cnmpany
ret un aPpuiutcnent to fill a vacancy tu aipoint metnlierg oI tlie Art Jary as pro
vhich siiall be for tlie unexpired portion vided in uaragraph 1 of lhissetinshall

i of the term In case any of the organiza ccase or ommonwealth 1rust Coupiny
tions entitled to make nominations as priur to said date may resign and transfer

j hereirbefore provided shall fai to make sHid power of apoiniment to the Presiclent

59

l

N PVHA06

#5.



a w
r

i Ayi I 1

1
I

j i

iy I of Palos Verdes Homes Association by uu calendar pear and sliall also furnish on
tice thereof to lim in writing From and wrFtten request by Commonwealtli Trust

s after said date or upon receipt of sucli no Company or tle Bonrd of Directors a simi
tification or eilher of them the President lar report covering any designated period
of Palos Verdes Homes Association sliall
as the case ina be becume a member ex

2 Tlie Secretary of the Art Jury
Y slial keep minutes of eacl7 approval reo

officio of tle Art Jury as successor to tle mnmendations or other official act of the
L exofficio member named by Common Art Jury aud furnish certified copies of

wealth Trust Company andor shall lave tie result thereof un request to ary per
C power as successor to Commonwealth son IIlld the Art Juiy may mke a reason
G Trus Company to appoint membeis tlere Ahle charge tlierefor Said records shall

I I of as pruvided in paragraph 1 af tliis be open to tlie public The Secretary of
rt i sectioi except as provided herein the Art Jury or his duly autliorized agent

5 The members uf tle Art Jurp shall or deputy may at aiy time eiiter iiispect
t elect from their own number a President and report upon any purtion of said prop

arid VicePresident and shall adopt rules erty as to its compliance with tle pro
of prucedure and prescribe regulations for visions hereof or as to tlie decisions of ther i

iI submission of all matters within their Art Tury or flny officer or agent thereof
g jurisdiction Four members shall constitute shnll not tlereby be deemed guilty of any

a quoruin and slial liave full power to act manner of trespass for sucli entry and the1 i
ri i as tle Art Jury during the period of any Art Jury may autlorize the Secretary
t F vacancy or vcancies in tlie membership thereof to issue a certificate of completion

k thereof The Art 7ury shall desibnate and compliance as to any property so in
and appoint a trust company to act as its spected and to make and collect a reason

4 Treasurer and to act as Trustee of all prop able charge tlerefor In the ahsence of
erty of tle Art 1ury The name of such such certificate ancl aftei tlie expiration of

f Treasurer and of the Secretary shall be one yenr from the date of approval by thei certified to Commonwealtl Trust Company Art Jury of plans of any structure or
ij and to Palos Verdes Homes Association alteration or of any matter requiring ap

i ART TURY Section 7 An funds available therefor Proval the said structure or alteration or
y matter re uirin a roval shall in favorPvnrosES

may be used by the Art Jury to pay ite
of urchasers an d encumbrancers inANDFUNDS P goodi members for time in attandance at meet
faith and for value from the owner causingings and for other expenses which in its

judgment are incidental to carrying out
sueh structure to be erected or alteration

I I to be made or mstter approved be deemedthe purpose for which it is cst6lished to
to be in compliance with all the provisionsri enforce i ts decisions a n d ru li n gs and or tor hereof unless notice to the contrary shal

xr promote art education and community em

iI i bellishment Tlie Art Jury may accept be Recorder ofs lAngelesCountye Govnty

quests and doisatinns of and thruitgh is
Trustee take and hold title to rea andor

ARTICLE XVIII
i Personal praprty and shall have I3owcr to

administer disburse andur dispose of the FIIVANCIAL PROVISIOIVS

same andor to use th income andur
proceeds therefrom for the purposes for Sectionl The Director of Finance shall rx DItGCTO
wliicli it is established The Art Jury

have direct supervision over the Depart oFIttvnrvc
t ment of rinance and the edministration of

may file estimates of its annual budget
the financial affairs of the corporation imneeds with the manager and the Board of
cluding the keeping of accounts and finan11 Directors and tle Board of Directors ehall
cial records the levy assessment nnd colcarefully consider tle same nnd may ap
ection of charges or assessments and other

propriate such sums for the Art 7ury g

fees and revenues except as otherwise prop to thm may seem advisable
I Ir j vided herein the custody and disburse

I Ricoitus ntvn Section B The Art Jury sliall on or be ment of cozporation funds and moneys ancl
j 1 RCPORTS fore tle first of May of each year make a the deposit of the same in such bank or

I i
vritten report to Commonwealth Trust banks as tle Board of Directors shall

Company ard to Paos Verdes Iiomes Asso designate the control over expenditures
cintion of is general proceedings receipts and such otlier duties as tlie Board of Di

1 and disbursements during the preceding rectors may by regulation provide

4 6

t
J
imf1
4
1 I

1
I

1
ip

5j

lleIs Ii I i
i l

i PVHA069
i

I

#5.



AccovrTS nxn 5ection 2 Accouns shall be kept by the the Board of Directors or a committee
PECOIiDS Department of Finance slowing tlie finan thereof before action by the Board of Di

cial transaction for all departments of tle rectors

corporation Furrns for all such accounts
Seciion4 Not ater thnn one week afler APPROPRI3TIUr

shaL Ue piescribed by the Director of
klie beginning of the fiscal year the PoArd RcotnrorsFinance wih tlie approval of the manager of Directors shall pass an annual ajlIO TCMPORARYnd shall 1e adequate to record all casli
riation re ulation wlzicl shall be based APPROPRIATIONS

receips und dishursemens all revenues n tlie Ludact submited by the inanaper Tanrvsrcrtsaccrued and liabilities incurred and ll
except as provided in Article III hereoftransactions aecting tlie ncquisition cus

Tlie total amount of appropriations shall
tody nd disposition of values and to

ot ezceed che estimated reveaues of che
male sucl repurts of the linancial trans

corporation Pefore t1e annual appropriaaccions and conditions of the city 1s may on regulation has heen passed the Boardle required by aw or regulatiuns of the
of Directors witl tlie pproval in writin

13oard of Directors Financia reports s1a11
of tlie manager may make sucli appropriabe prepared for each quarer and each
tions for currenC department expensesfiscul year and for such other periods as
chargeable to tlie appropriations of the

ma be required by tle manaer or the
year when passed to an amount sufiicien

Board of Directors
to cover tle necessary expenses of tlie

ANNUAL Section3 Not later than one month be various deartments until the annual ap
BUDGT fore the end of each fiscal year the man propriation is in force No other lialilities

aoer shal prepare and submit to tlie Board sliall be incurred by any officer or employed
of Directors an anrua budget for tl3e en of the cozporaion except in accordance
suing year liased upon detailed estimates with the provisions of the annual apprc
furnished by the several departments and priation regulation or under continuing
other divisions of the corporation aceord contracts and oans authorized under the

ing to a classification as nearly uniform as provisions hereof or as otherwise provided
possibe The budget shall present tlie herein At any meeting after the passage
following informetion of the appropriation regulation and after

a An itemized statement of the ap at least one weeks pubic notice the oard
propriation recommended by the manager of Direcors by affirmative vote of four
for current expenses and for permanent members thereof may amend such regula
improvements for each department and tion so as to authorize the transfer of un
board and each division thereof for the used balances appropriated for one purpose
ensuing fiscal year witli comparative state to another purpose or to appropriate avail
ments n parallel columns of the appro

able revenues not included in the annual

priations and expendiures for the current budEet
and next preceding fiscal year and the See tion 5 On or before the 15th day of Fix THEincreases oz deceases in the appropria October in eaclt year the Board Of DiIOC ANNt3ALtions recommended

tors shall by regulation fix aitd establish MAITVTNAIVCE
b An iternized statement of the the amount of the annual maintenance CxnxcEs

charges or assessments required and of the
chEr e or assessment mentioned in Article

esimated revenues of the corporation from
zox all other sources for the ensuing fiscal I hereof necessary to meet the appropria

year with comparative statements in par tions made Iess tlze eskimated amount of
allel columns of the revenues for the cur revenue from other sources

rent and neat preceding fiscal year and of
the increases or decreases estimated or

Section 6 Money may be borrowed in TEMPORARY

proposcd anticipation of the receipts from mairten Lonns

c A siatement of the financial condi ance charges or assessments during any

tion of the corporation and fisca year by the issue of notes or uer

d Svch other information as may Ue tificates vf indebtedness but the aggre

i required by the Doard of Direccors Copies Sate amount oi such loans at any time out

i
of the budget sliall be availahle for distri standing shall not exceed twenty 20
buton not later tlan lwo weeks after its Per cent of the receipts from maintenance
submissaon to the Board of Dzrectors and charges or assessvents during the preced
a public hearing shall be given tlereon by ing Gscal year

61

I

1

1

Y

PVHA070

#5.



i

il l
i

t P d

I II7
II

II GoLLcriN Secnnn 7 Allrliarees and assessments puted and duly certified that it is justly
4ND CUSTUDY and fees accruin u the cor3urticn skialJ and leally due and paable that anI iII or ZohLy 6e coLlected by ofucers of the depnrtnicnt appropriation has been made therefor

of 6nenee All mnneys received by any wiucli has not been exhausted or tliat
ufficer or Fmpluyec of the corlroratiun for the flyment lias Geen otlerwise letinlly
or in connection witl the 6usiness of tle autlorirrdand tiiat tEere i5 money ii tlie
corporation sliall be paid proinpfly into the curpuration Ueisury tn inke paymrnt 11e

I corporalion treasury and sliall he de may reyuire any claimaiit to nake uitli us
posited witl such responsible banLing Lo lie alidity uf a clairi L3r may inves
iiistitutions as furiish such security os the tigatr any rlaim nnd fur such pwpose
Eioard of Directors niay determine BIIC may eaamine witnsses uider catli nnd if

i sliall aree to pay the highest rate of in le finils it is Iruudulen errnncous or
terest and all such interest shall accve othenvire invalirl slinll ytot issue a warrunt
to theleiiefit uf he corporation The therefur

i Poard of Directois shall provide by ieoula
i tion for tLie Prompt and regular payment Sectiun I0 Upon the dcutll resignntion AvotT or

and deposit of all nioneys as required by remoa or exirrtion uI llc tenn oF Einy Accourrs
i tlis section provided however thut all olTurr of Chc corJoration utler tlixn chr

funds received on account o the Art Jury Director of Tinance tleIireetor ofIinance
i or Park and Recreation Board shall belept shll make ai tndit und investiation of

Iin separate accounts subjec to the respea the accuuuts of sucl oljicer und slall re

I
tive order of said boards port to the muniger end Baard of Direc

tors
CoN7nncls Sectioa 8 No continuing contract

I As soon as practicable after che closek ntvn which imolves the pxyment of money out
of eacli fiscal year an annual audil shall

I Puirtinsrs of tlie appropriatious of more than two
lie made of nll the accouncs of all the cor

I years except public utility franchises
shail be made for a period of more than Porations oicers and upon tle deth

ten ears and no such contract shall be resignation removal or expiration of tlie
valid witlout public hearing thereon erm of the Director of Finance an audit

sltall be made of his accounts Such
i Any worlc or improvement costing more audit shall be made under the provisions

tlian one thousand 100000 dollars of any law for tlie inspection and audit
slall be executed by contract except of corporatin accounts and by qualified

t where a specific work or improvement is ptlblic accountants selected by the Board
i suthorized by the Board of Directors based of Directors whu tiave no personal incer

on detailed estimates submitted by the de est direct or indirect in the financia
partment authorized to execute such work affairs of the corporation or of any of its
vr improvemeat All contracts for more oIicers or employees The Board of DirecI than one thousand clollars shall be awarded tors may at any time provide for an exam
to the lowest respunsible bidder after Pub ination or audit of the accounts of auy
lic advertisement and coinpetition as may ocer or deparment of tle corporationf be prescribed by regulation But tlie

manaer slnllave the power to rcject all Secbion 11 All accouuts and tle recorcls

i
t lie bi ds and to advertise a6ain and a1 1 o f every oice an d department o f the cor AccovNls

t

advertisement slall contain a rescrvation poration shall be open to tle members at
of tltis right aIl reasoiiahle times under reasontible regu

PAMLxT lations excep records and documents
Section9 Tayments by the corporatiun from which might be secured information

cfC1 shall be made only upon vouchers certified hich miglt defeat he lawful purpose of
by tle Iled of the approprinte departmcnt the oficer or department withliolding them
or other division of the corporation und from access to the mcmbersI by means of warrants on tle eorporation
treasury issued by the Director of Pinauce Section 12 No membrz of the Board of No PttsoN
and countersigned by the manager The Directors nur any oicer or employee of IrTSacsr

i Director of Finance shall examine all pay the corporation shall 1 a financial in
rolls bills and other claims and demanda terest direct or indirect in any contract

F I igainst the corporaciun and elall issue no with the corporation or be financially in
r I warrnnts for payment unless he finds tltat terested directiy or indireclly in tUe sale

I
lie claim is in proper orm correctly com to the corporation of any lanrl rnaterials

Ii 62

4 1
Y I
ti

Yil i

I Ili
fi

I
t

II
I

h PVi1J71
i

i

#5.



supplies or services except on behalf of the Board of Direcors may order a new
the corporation as a member of tle Board certificate issued upon such guaranty hy
of Directors aficer or employee no of5cer tle parties claiming the same as the
or employee of a public utility operating Directors may deem satisfaetory
on the Paos Verdes Rancho shall be a
member of the Board of Directors Any ARTICL XXI
villful violation of tlis section shall COR TANSFLR OF MEMbERSFIIP

stitutt malfeasance in of6ce and uny
niembcr of the Board of Directors oiiicer Upon satisfactory evidence of such trans
or employee fosnd guilty theeof shall fer of a building site the membership of
tlereby forfeit liis oice or position Any tl1etansferur shall be marlced carcelled

violation of this section with the knowl on the books of the corporation as to the
edge expressed or implied of the person liuilcling site trunsferred without requir
or corPoation contracting aith this cor ing a surrender or cancellation of the

poiation shall render the coitract involved transferors certificate of rnembership and
voidable ly the manage or the Board of a new certificate of inemberehip may there
Directors upon be issued to such transferee

If a cetificate shall be lost or destroed
ARTICLE 3IX the Board of Dircctors may order a new

DOOICS AND PAPERS certificate issued pon such guaranty by
the parties claiming the sarae as tle Di

The bouks and such papers as may be rectars mny deem satisfactory
placed on file by ote of the members or
Directors sliall at all times in business ARTICLE XXII
hours he subject to the inspection of the
Boarc of Directors or o any member

AMENDMENTS

T6e ByLaws may Ue repealed or amend
ARTICLE XX ed or new ByLaws may be ndopted at any

CERTIFICATE OF MGMHERSHIP IDCCt1R Of the members by 8 VOtO repre
senting twothirds of all the said build

Certificatea of inembership shali be of ing sites owned by members or by the
sucli form and device as the Board of Eoard of Directora when thereunto nuthor
Directors may direct and each certificate ized at any meetingof the members br a
shall be siened by the President and by vote representing twothirds of all the said
the Secretary and express on its face its building sites or by tle written assent of
number date of issuance tle description the record holdera of the legal titles to
of tle building sites for whicli and tle twothirds of all the said building sites
persmi to whom it is issued and shall
contain a statement that the property rights ARTICLE YXIII
and interest in the corporation evidenced
by said certificates slall be apPurtenant

srnL

to the building site therein described nnd Tle corporation shall have a common
that the membership represented by the seal consisting of a circle having con
certificate shall be transferred only with veniently arranged on said sea the words
a building site described in the certificate PALOS VERDES IOMES ASSOCIA

If a certi6cate shali be lost or destroyed TION California Incorporated May 1923

WRITTEN ASSENT IULYLA1S

ICtvow Ait Men BY TziES PnrsNTS Ihat we the undersigned being the holders
of more han two tlirds of che memberships of PALOS VERDES HOMES ASSOCIA
TION a corporation under the laws of tle Stnte of Caiicrnia and having its principal
place of Uusiness in the City of Los Angeles Lounty of Los Angeles in said State
hereby assent to tne foregoirgByLaws contained on page 1 to page 27 botl inclusive
of tliis Book of LyLaws and we hereby adopt the same as and for the ByLaws of
said corporation

63

PVFIA072

#5.



a
ii

I
f I

I

I I r1
I Ix W1TNE55 WAEREOF we have bereunto subscribed our names this 25th da of

p y

i June 1923
5igned JeY LwrEa

Joxrr C Low

I it JAMES FREDEtICK DAWSOIV
I i f T H COVERLY

rv1 v Bonz
ii
SIt
5

t 1ii
u li ziI

1 CERTIFICATE TO BYLAWS

faa KNOw AcL MN BY TxES PnESaNTS That we the undersigned being and constitut
ing a majority of the Directors and the Secretary of PALOS VERDS HOMES ASSOa i CIAIION a corporation under tlie laws of tlie Siate uf xlitornia end having its
principal place of business in tle City of Los Angeles Cnunty of Lus Angelcs in suid

i State do hereby certify and declare diat the ubove and forFguing f3yIws set forth and
contained on pages 1 to 27 both inclusive of this Bovk of Iiy Laws were duly made

r and adopted as and for the 13yInws o said corporntion and do nuw constitute and nre

f the ByLaws thereoft I
k Itv WrTxESS WxEasoF we have hereunto subscribed our names this 25th day of
N June 1923

Signed JaY LAWYTR
a i Joxrr C LowE rii

r I JAMES FREDEItICK DAW50N

i6 I i J H COVEftIEY

Z
M V BOAZ

j Attest
i j M V Boez Secretery

r
r

r 1
IJ

Ii I I
tr

I

4
1

t
I

I
4 t I

1i i
i jJ

grr i
a

1 iu
r

t
h f i l

1 1

Ir III

yY i 64
1

S 1
1

Ik
i l PVH03fi

r i

t

#5.



y

f

i

INDEX

ACCE550RY BUILDINGS 3O
ALTfiRATI0n5 AND CHANCE IN OCCUPANCY 34
AMSNDMENS TO BYLAQ95 63
AnMnLS Resrricrions ns ro ICerPrvc 36
f1NNEAION OP ADG1770AL PROEHIT 158394Ej
APPROVAL OR PLANS Dl HOMES ASSOCIATION j

BYtRT IuxY 2358
e41iCIIITBCTURL

GLNCRALRQUIriEMENTS 34
TYPE I AItCHITECTCJRE D1ST1iICTSDEIINED 34

IN Tnc1 6888 10
IN Tancr 7331 15d

7YP IItRCHITGCTURE DISTRICTSDLPINLD 3S
YP III AncxiTcTUr DISTRICTSDFINED 35

IN TItACT CSHS lQ
Irr TncT i33I 15d

TYPE IVIRCIiITECTURC DISTRICTSDGFINGD 35
IN TRACT 6HH8 lO
INTracz 7331 15d

AHEA REQUIRMENTS
EXCEPTIONS 33
GENERAL 31
IN BU5INES5 AND UBLIC USE DISTRICTS 33
IN CLASSES A B C1 CZ C F G AND K USE DISTRICTS 33
PERCNTAGE OF IOT OCCUPID 3E

ART JURY
ACCOUNTS APiD RCORDS
AN2VUAL BUDGET 61
APPROPRIATIOPI RECULATIOIVS 61
APPROVAL OF PLANS
APPROVAI OP STAEETS AND SUDDIVi5I0NS2358
AwcT oF AccovNTS 62
COLLCTION AND CUSTODY OF MONEY5 6Z
CONTRACTS AND PURCHASES CZ
CUSTODIAIV OF lAT URI52459
FINAIVCE DIRECTOR OF CO

JURISDICTION OVLR A DDITIONAL PROPERTYSfl
MAINTNANC CHARGES GZ
MEMIIPSHIP
N 0 PERSONAL INTEREST 62
AYMNT OI CLAIMS 62
P UBLICITY OF ACCOUNTS 62

PURPOSCS ltND FUIVDSLS
RCORDS AND RLPORTSLiJCi
TMPORARY LOANS I

AssccnzLnr or PqWEI 151 0
Boaxs nrr Pncns SLeJcT zo INSrkcTioN G3

IBUILDTNC CODC 3

I BUILDINC PLRMITS 3

j PiOILDINC SIfC DrtNro 47
BUILDINCSADD2TIONAL ON SAME LOT 33

INO USE PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF CERTIPICATL OP COMPLETIOI 34
CERTIFICATE OF COMPLET70N B4
CERTIFICACE OF MLMDLftSHIP IN PALOS VERDES HOMLS AssocrnTioN 63

t
1

PVHA074

#5.



F

ye
1

C il IIa r iF

t
i

i
I i

9lSd7y IIIC CLASSES OF USE DlSTRICTS 7

CLA55 A DiSTRIC2SDEFI7ED Z7

1 Ir Tfi 6SE 9
n Iv TascT 7331 15d

CLnss B DtsrnicTSDrirrc 2728
Irr TRnCT 6Z88 9

I CLA55 G1DSTRICTSDFINCD

j IN Tn4cr 6888 27 9
IN TR4CT 7531 15d

I CLASS GZ D1S1R1CTSDL1NGD
Ix TncT 6888

2728

i CLA55 C3 D15TRICTSDPINEDZ7ZS
T

Itv Trncr 6888 9

Ii CLess D DISfRICTSDEFIND 272829
IrrI 6888 9

I CLASS E DISfIICTSDI INLD Z29
Icv Tincr G88

i CLA55 F UISTIliCTSDEIIND 7 2

r k Ijl rN T 6ae 9
f

l i Irr Tenc 7331 lSd
CLASS G D151CiICTSDLIINLD 2jIjv Irr Trncr 7331 15dII CLASS I vISTRICTSDEFIND 2729

li
Irr Taecr 6828 9

il CLASS J DISTRICTSDEPINED 2729
CLASS IC DISfRICTSDErIIVIsD 23

5 I I OST INIMUM 01 ti1LDINCS 36

4 j Ir TrncT 6888 10

G IN TRACT 7331lsd
4 COURTS 32
r

36E sr DAMACE TO STAETSOWNRLIABLE
r Ii DECLARATION NO 1 OF RESTRICTIONS LE

DCLARATION N0 H OF RESTRICTIONS B

t
DECLARATION N0 21 OF FiBSTPICTI0IV5 1SC
DLFINI1IOIVS 252627

w DOCTORS OFFICE5 ETC 3O4
4 K I DRAINACENAPURAL TO BE 3
r i I i EASED4NT5 Ab7D Ricxrs OI A1t t IN Tancz 6888 1314

r IN Trncr 7331i 15f15g
I ENFORCE RICHT TO ISlI

EIORCEMENT BY HOMS ASSOCIATION AND AAT JUtY ISli17
I 1 ENrORCMLNT DY FOMLS ILSSOCIATION AND TavsT 15b40

i xccPriotvs 15b1t I GARACLS 3O
l i GFIADS CUTS AND FLLLSSTREET 36

j HEIGIiT LIMIPS OF BUILDIIVCS
STORY H1GHT DISTRTCTS 31

4 ZSTDRY IICICHT DISTRICTS 3j
fI7 23STORY HEICHT DISTRICTS BZ

Irr TacT 6888 9
s 7i x Tancr 733115d

I j 3 IIcici3T DISTRICTS il
In Tnncr 6008 9

SPECIALILICIIT D15TR1CT PROVISIONS 3I

TowLns Tnrxs nNnPIVTI30USC5 S1

IIonscs ICCEPIIVG or 36t
I4PIt01LhItiIV1SCOST or i

Irr Tnn cr 6828 lA

f Iv Tnacr 7331 L5J

41 i

i

k
r

PVHA075

l

#5.



a

I
4

k

t

i
INSCT P ESTS AND PLANT DISEASES 37
INTeerrcTeTtoN 15L 34 4
LIMITATION OF OCCUPANCX AND OF4NERSHIP 17
LOCATION OF A CCPSSORY BUILDINCS 3O
LOTPRCNTAGE OP LOT OCCUPILD SZ

STATUS OP SPLIT LOT O WNERSHTP 3C
MAINTENANCE AND IMPROVEM ENT CI3ARCE5 ZH
DIL DRfLLINC PROHIOITD 17

PALOS VEIiDES H01SC5 ASSOCATION
APPROVAL OF PLANS ZH

f B OOKS ND PAPERS SUDJCT TO INSPCfIOIV 63
B UDCET 5ti
iBULLDING COMMISSIONER 53

D CPARTM ENTS S
DUTIES OF DIRECTORS OI S
RESPONSIDILITY OP SS

DiacTOs Durres oF 50
ELCCTION OF 49
METINGS OF SZ
Po wces or 50
VACAIVCY IN BOARD OT SO

HALTH OFFICER S
IN1LRPIlTAIUN AND ENI0tCM3NT OFIiESTIi1CT10rS 1S1QO

ri MAINTENANCE AND IMPIiOVEMRNT C73ARGES LS
MANACR 54

iP owEas oF 54

MEMBERS FEES AND DUES OT 4S

y AZETINCS OF SO

y Q UALIFICATION OF 4H

MLMBGRSFIIP CfiEATION OF 4H
TERMIItATIOIV OF 48

OTHIi OFFICERS AND EMPLOEES SS

j PARK AND RLCRATION BOARD POGPRS AND DUTIFS oF 55
PERMIT IOR Woax 53
PLANNZNG BOARD ANZVUAL REPORT OF S

P 04VERS A1D D UTLES OI S7
SECRETARY AND OTHER EMPLOXES OF SE

PowEns 19
RCALL ELCTIOIV S1

t FORM OF BALLOT rOR SZ

PETITION EXAMINATION AND AMNDMLNT OF 52

PTITIOIV PtOCEDURE POR FILING SZ
i SECRCTARY SS

PnniiTS BuzLnrnc 34

POULTRY RLSTRICTIONS AS TO KGEPING36
PRIIIS ANDCSSPOOLS 37
PRO HIBITEU USES OF PnorcaTY 17272829

s PROPERTY 1iICHTS AND InTRS 4g
Rcarns nnD PeroiTs 152539 60

i CORUSIEPT BY BUILDING COMMISSIONER 53
RCSTRiCTIONSSUMr4ARX 1

COIVSTRUCTION ANll VALIDITY1Sa0
D urnTio N 1438
EnLORCLMCNT I3Y IIOMrS ASSOCIPCION AND ART JURY 15I17
XCLPTIO NSZS11
IIcrsrs ICeeric or 35

j InTERPRLTATION AND rrottcLMCnT 15b

i

j
I

4

PVHA076

#5.



I t
Iji f

t 4
I

l

jt
If
i ODIFICATION OF ASIC 3

f MootricnTioN or LOCAL jj3N
t NEW MATfiItIAL f0 BE USGD 3j

36E4 i YOOLTR FiLSTRICTIONS AS 70 ICLGPINC
PUt3LIC GARACCS AND THEATRS NAR SCHOOLS SO

ti I t
i 1iICfIT 10 IYFORCL I

SPLIT IOT VnIiSHIP 3i

ji STUCK CAITLCIOCS FTC ICCEPIhG
f Triacr 68E8 LOCAL
ai trncT 7331 LOCAL SC

r3 PLcesioN or TrrL 15n39
SLP PACIi LinsI 1U1112 13

y i SHAUBSRICI3T TU PLANT 36

I TRIMMING ANU REMOVAL OI 36
STRCTSDAMAGA TO 3C

Ii iIIADES CU7S AND 1ILLS 3

j TczL Pcservo 14

TtTLr Rrvcrsiut or 15a39II r0 STRETS RLSERD 14

Y I TowsTANKS AND PGNIHOUSES 1

i Tincz 6o88LocnL RFSrRic7IOns H
CLA55 A DISTRICTS 9r

I CLnss B DrsTacTS 9i
It CLnss G1 DisrRirls 9

CrASS G Z DIST1iICTS
r CLASS CB DISTRICTS

t 4 CLnss D DISTiICTS 9

1 CLnss E DisrrzcTS 9
ti i CLASS F DrsIiICTS 9

I iii CLA55 H DISTRICTS I
r

i EASLMENTS AND RICHTS OF WAYRsxvn1314

I MINIMUM COST OF BUILDINCS I

ScrBncx LINS 1112l

C Z HLICHT LIMiTS 9
3SIOIiY H EIGIiT LimiTS 9

j jt TYPE I ARCAITCCTTRE LG
t TP III ARCHITC2URE IOt i T1PE IV Anciirrctuxe 10

I7t rAACT 7331LoceLRrsTnicions 15c

y3 CLASS A DISTRICTSl
Ir S CLnss C1 Disrricrs15d
ii CLnss F DiGTRicTS15di p i

CLASS G DiSTRICTS LSC
r

i i FASEIrtLnTS AND Ft1GHPS OT WAY RESRVED 15f15g
r 7i MINIMUM COST OF BUILDINGS 1SC

STBnccc Linrs15d15elSf
2g STORY HCICIT LIMLTSZSd

ti Trc I ARCHIICC1URE
TrFc III AnciiiTCCTVRCi5d
TrL IV AncxrTcTURr 15c1

Tns nNn SxnvasRci3r co PLnNr 37

1 TxiMhziNC nNn Rrm ovnL oF 36

UNIMPR01BD LOTS RIC14T T0 PJANT AND AZA2NTAIN S7
i

Usrs or PnorLtzrY PtUIiIllITGD
1 V10LATION CONSTiTiJTS Nutsnrtcc 15a4

IOLATION OI CONDICIONS 15Il40
YrosRenn 3233

ii Si 1315f33

Ii ZoNtrrc 25

r

1

I
f

I

PVHA077
y
r

y I r

#5.



#5.



L = 1 3 4 .7 5 '

R=1 4 0 .0 0

1

B
o

l
t
o

n
E

n
g

i
n

e
e

r
i
n

g
C

o
r
p

.
C

i
v

i
l

E
n

g
i
n

e
e

r
i
n

g
&

S
u

r
v

e
y

i
n

g

2
5

8
3

4
N

a
r

b
o

n
n

e
A

v
e

n
u

e
S

t
e

.
2

1
0

L
o

m
i
t

a
,

C
A

9
0

7
1

7

P
h

o
n

e
(

3
1

0
)

3
2

5
-

5
5

8
0

F
a

x
(

3
1

0
)

3
2

5
-

5
5

8
1

F
I
R

E

A C C E S S

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

P
L

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

P
L

PROPOSED PROP. LIN
E

PROPOSED
PROP. LINE

AREA INFORMATION

OWNERSHIP AREA: 75,930 sq.ft.

a
r
e
a

1

a
re
a
2

#5.



#5.



r

i

RECORDING REQUESTED BY AND
WHEN RECORDED MAII TO

Palos Verdes Homes Association

320 Palos Verdes Drive West

Palos Verdes Estates CA 90274

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR

RECORDERSUSE

APN 7545002900 DOCUMENTARY TRANSFER TAX

Computed on the consideration or value of property
conveyed OR
Computed on the consideration or value less liens or
encumbrances remaining at time of sa1e

Signature of Declarant or Agent determining tax Firm
Name

QUITCLAIM DEED

FOR A VALUABLE CONSIDERATION receipt of which is hereby acknowledged the CITY
OF PALOS VERDES ESTATES a municipal corporation organized and existing under the
general laws of the State of California Grantor hereby remises releases and forever
quitclaims to the PALOS VERDES HOMES ASSOCIATION a California corporation
Grantee the real property Property in the County of Los Angeles State of California
described on Exhibit A and shown onEibitB attached hereto and by this reference made
a part hereof together with all tenements and appurtenances thereunto belonging or in anywise
appertaining

THIS DEED IS SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING EXPRESS CONDITIONS

1 Unless expressly provided for herein Grantee shall not construct any structure on the
Property and the Property shall be restricted to open space Upon obtaining any required
permits and approvals from Grantor Grantee shall be permitted to construct any of the
following a gazebo sports court retaining wall landscaping barbeque andor any other
accessory structure as defined by Palos Verdes Estates Municipal Code PVEMC
Section 1832O10Dwithin the area described on Exhibit C attached hereto and by this
reference made a part hereof and shown as Area 3 on Exhibit B Any such structure
shall comply with any and all requirements of Grantor Grantee and the Art Jury
regarding height size orientation design and setback Grantee shall not perform or
allow others to perform any act on or affecting the Property that is inconsistent with this
condition

1

#5.



2 Within six 6 months of recordation of this Deed Grantee shall seek and obtain an after
thefact permit pursuant to PVEMC Section 1704110 permitting the existing retaining
walls located in the area described on Exhibit D attached hereto and by this reference
made a part hereof and shown as Area 1 on Exhibit B

3 Grantee shall keep and maintain the Property free of weeds and trash and shall provide
landscaping in Area 3 that is compatible with adjoining properties and that is satisfactory
to Grantor Grantee shall be solely responsible for such maintenance

4 This Deed shall be expressly conditioned on the reservation by Grantee to Grantor of an
easement for the use maintenance and repair of a fire access road and associated
retaining walls and improvements on the Property in the area described on Exhibit E
attached hereto and by this reference made a part hereof and shown as Fire Access on
Exhibit B

5 This Deed shall not cause the Property to be merged with any adjacent lot and any such
merger shall be prohibited

6 All terms and conditions in this Deed shall be binding upon Grantee and their successors
and assigns The benefits and burdens described herein are intended to and shall run with
the land Every person or entity who now or hereafter owns or acquires any right title or
interest in and to any portion of the Property is and shall be conclusively deemed to have
consented and agreed to the conditions stated herein whether or not any reference to this
Deed is contained in the instrument by which such party acquired an interest in the
Property

7 Grantee acknowledges and agrees that Grantor would not convey the Property without
the conditions being set forth herein In the event of any violation by Grantee of said
conditions Grantor shall have the right without posting bond or security to enjoin such
violation to bring an action for specific performance of declaratory relief in a court of
competent jurisdiction to request that any improvements installed andlor maintained by
Grantee on the Property be removed or bring an action at law for damages In the event
a party brings an action to enforce or seek redress for breach of these conditions the
prevailing party in such action shall be entitled to its costs and reasonable attorneys fees
incurred in trial on appeal or in petition for review in addition to other appropriate relief

8 No breach of the conditions stated herein shall entitle any person or entity to terminate
the conditions or any of them but such limitation shall not affect in any manner any other
rights or remedies which any person or entity may have under this Deed by reason of any
breach thereof

9 Grantee for itself its successors and assigns with respect to the Property acknowledges
and agrees to be bound by all of the terms and provisions of this Deed

2

#5.



10 This Deed may be executed in any number or counterparts each of which will be an
original but all of which together will constitute one instrument executed on the same
date

IN WITNESS WHEREOF Grantor has executed this instrument this of May 2012

GRANTOR

Dated

Mayor George F Bird Jr

ATTEST

By
Judy Smith City Clerk

State of California

County of
On before me a Notary Public in and for said
State personally appeared who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the
personswhose namesisare subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that
heshethey executed the same in hishertheir authorized capacityies and that byhishertheir
signatures on the instrument the persons or the entity upon behalf of which the persons
acted executed the instrument
I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing paragraph is true and correct

WITNESS my hand and official seal

Signature

This area for notary stamp

Agreed and accepted this day of May 2012

GRANTEE

Palos Verdes Homes Association

By

3

#5.



i

Palos Verdes Homes Association

By

State of California

County of
On before me a Notary Public in and for said
State personally appeared who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory
evidence to be the persons whose names isare subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged to me thatheshethey executed the same inhishertheir authorized capacityies
and that byhishertheir signatureson the instrument the personsor the entity upon behalf of
which the personsacted executed the instrument
I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing paragraph is true and correct

WITNESS my hand and official seal

Signature

This azea for notary stamp

State of California

County of
On before me a Notary Public in and for said
State personally appeared who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory
evidence to be the persons whose names isare subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged to me thatheshethey executed the same inhishertheir authorized capacityies
and that byhishertheir signatureson the instrument the personsor the entity upon behalf of
which the personsacted executed the inshument
I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing paragraph is true and correct

WITNESS my hand and official seal

Signature

This area for notary stamp

4

#5.



i

t

EXHIBIT A

PROPERTY LEGAL DESCRIPTION

5

#5.



i

EXHIBIT B

PROPERTY MAP

6

#5.



EXHIBIT C ACCESSORY STRUCTURE5

AREA 3 LEGAL DESCRIPTION

7

#5.



EXHIBIT D RETAINING WALLS

AREA 1 LEGAL DESCRIPTION

8

#5.



EXHIBIT E

FIRE ACCESS LEGAL DESCRIPTION

9

#5.



#6.



#6.



#6.



#6.



#6.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



9a 

MOTION NO.1 April 27, 2012 

It was moved by -------------------------------------------------
and seconded by -------------------------------------------------
that the demands, as approved by a majority of the City Council, totaling $ 211,389.76 be 
allowed; The amounts expended by fund are as follows : 

(01 ) 
(02) 

TOTAL 

GENERAL FUND ..... .. .................. . 
GAS TAX FUND .......................... . 

THIS MOTION WAS CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTES: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN: 

$ 205,209.46 
$ 6,180.30 

$ 211,389.76 

#9.



SUNGARD PENTAMATION 
DATE: 04/25/2012 
TIME: 10: 16: 13 

FUND 

01 

02 

PALOS VERDES ESTATES 
ORGANIZATION CHARGE SUMMARY BY FUND 

PAY RUN 292 2ND PR APR 12 

AMOUNT 

147,39l.76 

4,450.79 

TOTAL REPORT 151,842.55 

PAGE NUMBER: 1 
MODULE NOM: PAYCHK63 
CHECK DATE 04/27/2012 

#9.



SUNGARD PENTAMATION 
DATE: 04/25/2012 
TIME: 10:16:53 

FUND 

01 

02 

PALOS VERDES ESTATES 
BENEFIT SUMMARY BY FUND 

PAY RUN 292 2ND PR APR 12 

BENEFIT AMOUNT 

57,817.70 

1,729.51 

TOTAL REPORT 59,547.21 

PAGE NUMBER: 1 
MODULE NUM: PAYCHK53 
CHECK DATE 04/27/2012 

#9.



9b 

MOTION NO. 2 May 08, 2012 

Itwasmovedby _______________________________________________ __ 
and seconded by ______________________________________________ __ 
that the demands, as approved by a majority of the City Council, No. 521500V, 521501H, 
521513 to 521573 totaling $181,983.89. The amounts expended by fund are as follows: 

(01) GENERAL FUND 
(02) GAS TAX 
(07) CORRECTIONS FUND 
(30) CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
(60) EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 
(62) SEWER FUND 
(65) INSURANCE FUND 
(70) SPECIAL DEPOSIT FUND 

TOTAL 

THIS MOTION WAS CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTES: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN: 

$ 47,316.37 
$ 1,060.25 
$ 1,310.48 
$ 23,107.81 
$ 92.98 
$ 106,596.00 
$ 1,500.00 
$ LOOO.OO 

#9.



SUNGUARD PENTAMATION 
DATE: 04/25/2012 
TIME: 09:20:12 

FUND 

01 

PALOS VERDES ESTATES 
CHECK REGISTER - FUND TOTALS 

FUND TITLE 

GENERAL FUND 
TOTAL REPORT 

AMOUNT 

75.00 
75.00 

PAGE NUMBER: 1 
VENCHK21 
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/12 

#9.



SUNGUARD PENTAMATION 
DATE: 04/25/2012 
TIME: 09:23:40 

PALOS VERDES ESTATES 
CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND 

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact. check no='521500' 
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/12 -

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND 

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT -----------VENDOR----------- BUDGET CODE 

10105 521500 
10105 521500V 
TOTAL CHECK 

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT 

TOTAL FUND 

TOTAL REPORT 

04/25/12 COUOI 
04/25/12 COUOI 

COUNTY OF LOS ANGEL 014800 
COUNTY OF LOS ANGEL 014800 

RUN DATE 04/25/2012 TIME 09:23:40 

ACCNT 

62225 
62225 

PAGE NUMBER: 1 

----DESCRIPTION----

NOTICE OF DETERMINA 
NOTICE OF DETERMINA 

ACCTPA21 

SALES TAX 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

SUNGUARD PENTAMATION - FUND ACCOUNTING 

AMOUNT 

75.00 
-75.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

#9.



SUNGUARD PENTAMATION 
DATE: 04/25/2012 
TIME: 09:43:08 

PALOS VERDES ESTATES 
CHECK REGISTER - FUND TOTALS 

FUND FUND TITLE 

01 GENERAL FG~D 
TOTAL REPORT 

AMOUNT 

75.00 
75.00 

PAGE NUMBER: 1 
VENCHK21 
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/12 

#9.



SUNGUARD PENTAMATION 
DATE: 05/04/2012 
TIME: 10:25:09 

FUND 

01 
02 
07 
30 
60 
62 
65 

PALOS VERDES ESTATES 
CHECK REGISTER - FUND TOTALS 

FUND TITLE 

GENERAL FUND 
GAS TAX 
CORRECTIONS FUND 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 
SEWER FUND 
INSURANCE FUND 

70 SPECIAL DEPOSIT FUND 
TOTAL REPORT 

AMOUNT 

47,241.37 
1,060.25 
1,310.48 

23,107.81 
92.98 

106,596.00 
1,500.00 
1,000.00 

181,908.89 

PAGE NUMBER: 1 
VENCHK21 
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 11/12 

#9.



D
at

e:
 5

/4
/1

2

C
H

E
C

K
 R

E
G

IS
T

E
R

St
ar

t D
at

e:
 4

/2
5/

12
En

d 
D

at
e:

 5
/8

/1
2

P
ag

e 
1

C
he

ck
 D

at
e

C
he

ck
 N

um
be

r
V

en
do

r N
am

e
B

ud
ge

t
 U

ni
t

A
cc

ou
nt

 
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
A

m
ou

nt
V

oi
d 

04
/2

5/
12

52
15

00
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

LO
S

 A
N

G
E

LE
S

01
48

00
62

22
5

12
04

25
N

O
TI

C
E

 O
F 

D
E

TE
R

M
IN

A
TI

-7
5.

00
Y

01
48

00
62

22
5

12
04

25
N

O
TI

C
E

 O
F 

D
E

TE
R

M
IN

A
TI

75
.0

0
--

--
--

--

04
/2

5/
12

52
15

01
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

LO
S

 A
N

G
E

LE
S

01
48

00
62

22
5

04
25

12
A

N
O

TI
C

E
 O

F 
D

E
TE

R
M

IN
A

TI
75

.0
0

--
--

--
--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

13
A

-B
E

S
T 

C
A

R
P

E
T 

C
LE

A
N

IN
G

01
30

80
64

43
0

14
44

C
A

R
P

E
T 

C
LE

A
N

IN
G

-C
H

/P
D

26
2.

65
--

--
--

--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

14
FL

E
X

 O
N

E
01

31
60

50
09

2
26

82
23

E
R

04
/0

1-
04

/3
0 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
50

.0
0

--
--

--
--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

15
JE

S
S

E
 A

G
U

A
Y

O
01

40
00

61
12

0
12

05
03

TU
IT

IO
N

 R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

64
4.

73
--

--
--

--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

16
JA

Y
LI

N
 K

 A
LB

A
O

01
40

00
65

00
0

12
05

01
04

/2
8,

 4
/3

0 
M

TG
/M

E
A

L
95

.0
9

--
--

--
--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

17
A

LL
 A

R
E

A
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 IN
C

01
30

80
64

43
7

12
03

30
10

01
-1

01
5 

P
V

D
W

12
30

.6
0

--
--

--
--

02
51

00
64

43
3

12
03

12
M

A
LA

G
A

 C
O

V
E

 P
LA

ZA
56

3.
50

--
--

--
--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

18
A

LT
A

 D
E

N
A

 D
A

IR
Y

01
40

00
61

14
0

12
04

01
04

/1
2 

D
E

LI
V

E
R

IE
S

50
.0

0
--

--
--

--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

19
A

M
E

R
IP

R
ID

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
01

60
00

61
11

0
14

00
32

53
02

U
N

IF
O

R
M

 R
E

N
TA

L
81

.7
0

--
--

--
--

01
60

00
61

11
0

14
00

32
98

26
U

N
IF

O
R

M
 R

E
N

TA
L

81
.7

0
--

--
--

--

0.
00

17
94

.1
0

16
3.

40

#9.



D
at

e:
 5

/4
/1

2

C
H

E
C

K
 R

E
G

IS
T

E
R

St
ar

t D
at

e:
 4

/2
5/

12
En

d 
D

at
e:

 5
/8

/1
2

P
ag

e 
2

C
he

ck
 D

at
e

C
he

ck
 N

um
be

r
V

en
do

r N
am

e
B

ud
ge

t
 U

ni
t

A
cc

ou
nt

 
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
A

m
ou

nt
V

oi
d 

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

20
A

R
R

O
W

H
E

A
D

 M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 S
P

R
IN

G
 W

A
TE

R
01

40
00

65
00

0
D

00
07

83
87

33
A

03
/1

3-
04

/1
2 

D
E

LI
V

E
R

IE
24

2.
08

--
--

--
--

01
51

00
62

29
0

D
00

01
41

25
68

A
03

/1
3-

04
/1

2 
D

E
LI

V
E

R
IE

73
.7

4
--

--
--

--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

21
B

E
N

 M
E

A
D

O
W

S
60

70
00

70
76

6
10

18
77

28
60

3C
T 

R
A

IN
 P

O
N

C
H

O
92

.9
8

--
--

--
--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

22
B

LU
E

P
R

IN
T 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

 &
 S

U
P

P
LY

 C
O

02
51

00
64

43
4

17
87

98
FY

12
/1

3 
S

T 
S

W
E

E
P

 P
R

E
P

21
.7

5
--

--
--

--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

23
C

A
TH

E
R

IN
E

 B
R

A
N

D
LI

N
01

40
00

61
12

0
12

05
02

TN
G

 0
4/

19
 C

U
S

T/
S

E
R

17
.7

4
--

--
--

--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

24
C

A
LI

F 
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

TA
N

D
A

R
D

 C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
M

01
42

00
64

66
5

12
04

19
01

/1
2-

03
/1

2 
S

B
14

73
 F

E
32

6.
70

--
--

--
--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

25
C

D
W

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T 

IN
C

01
31

60
62

29
0

J2
86

33
1

IN
-U

S
B

-2
 F

O
O

T 
P

E
D

A
L

62
.4

7
--

--
--

--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

26
C

E
N

TU
R

IO
N

 C
O

IN
 &

 E
M

B
LE

M
01

40
00

63
34

5
12

-0
4-

01
1

10
0C

T 
C

H
A

LL
E

N
G

E
 C

O
IN

S
45

5.
23

--
--

--
--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

27
D

E
P

A
R

TM
E

N
T 

O
F 

C
O

N
S

E
R

V
A

TI
O

N
01

42
00

64
66

0
12

04
19

A
01

/1
2-

03
/1

2 
S

TR
G

 M
TN

70
8.

08
--

--
--

--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

28
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

LO
S

 A
N

G
E

LE
S

01
30

10
62

24
5

12
05

04
TE

R
M

 O
F 

LI
FE

 E
S

TA
TE

33
.0

0
--

--
--

--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

29
D

A
P

P
E

R
 T

IR
E

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
01

40
00

63
30

5
57

65
84

#7
21

/T
IR

E
 IN

V
E

N
TO

R
Y

10
24

.6
8

--
--

--
--

31
5.

82

#9.



D
at

e:
 5

/4
/1

2

C
H

E
C

K
 R

E
G

IS
T

E
R

St
ar

t D
at

e:
 4

/2
5/

12
En

d 
D

at
e:

 5
/8

/1
2

P
ag

e 
3

C
he

ck
 D

at
e

C
he

ck
 N

um
be

r
V

en
do

r N
am

e
B

ud
ge

t
 U

ni
t

A
cc

ou
nt

 
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
A

m
ou

nt
V

oi
d 

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

30
D

A
S

H
 M

E
D

IC
A

L 
G

LO
V

E
S

, I
N

C
01

40
00

61
14

0
IN

V
07

30
81

1
M

E
D

IC
A

L 
G

LO
V

E
S

12
2.

18
--

--
--

--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

31
A

LE
X

A
 D

A
V

IS
01

31
60

50
09

3
12

05
01

B
W

E
LL

N
E

S
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
19

7.
76

--
--

--
--

01
40

00
64

59
9

12
05

01
A

04
/1

9 
E

X
A

M
 P

A
N

E
L-

P
D

16
6.

50
--

--
--

--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

32
E

W
IN

G
 IR

R
IG

A
TI

O
N

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
 IN

C
01

60
00

64
41

5
46

28
43

1
C

O
R

O
N

E
L 

P
LZ

 P
A

R
K

13
5.

06
--

--
--

--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

33
FL

A
IL

-M
A

S
TE

R
01

60
00

63
30

5
11

31
66

A
U

TO
 S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

76
.5

0
--

--
--

--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

34
G

R
A

IN
G

E
R

, I
N

C
01

40
00

61
14

0
98

11
71

81
71

B
A

N
D

A
G

E
S

33
.4

4
--

--
--

--

01
40

00
61

14
0

98
12

25
13

88
C

LE
A

N
S

IN
G

 B
A

R
 S

O
A

P
12

6.
15

--
--

--
--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

35
B

R
E

TT
A

 H
E

R
N

A
N

D
E

Z
01

40
00

61
12

0
12

05
02

A
TN

G
 0

4/
19

 C
U

S
T/

S
E

R
13

.6
1

--
--

--
--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

36
P

A
TR

IC
K

 L
 H

IT
E

01
31

60
50

09
6

12
05

01
C

05
/1

2 
H

E
A

LT
H

 IN
S

 B
E

N
E

20
0.

00
--

--
--

--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

37
H

O
M

E
 D

E
P

O
T 

C
R

E
D

IT
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

01
30

80
63

32
5

25
71

99
5

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

LI
E

S
19

.0
6

--
--

--
--

01
60

00
64

41
5

92
21

69
3

28
00

 P
V

D
W

 T
IM

E
R

/F
E

R
TI

93
.4

7
--

--
--

--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

38
ID

S
 G

R
O

U
P

, I
N

C
30

75
00

80
85

1
11

.1
88

.0
0-

2
S

E
IS

M
IC

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T-

C
H

21
99

7.
25

--
--

--
--

36
4.

26

15
9.

59

11
2.

53

#9.



D
at

e:
 5

/4
/1

2

C
H

E
C

K
 R

E
G

IS
T

E
R

St
ar

t D
at

e:
 4

/2
5/

12
En

d 
D

at
e:

 5
/8

/1
2

P
ag

e 
4

C
he

ck
 D

at
e

C
he

ck
 N

um
be

r
V

en
do

r N
am

e
B

ud
ge

t
 U

ni
t

A
cc

ou
nt

 
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
A

m
ou

nt
V

oi
d 

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

39
JB

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
30

75
00

81
50

0
28

78
LU

N
A

D
A

 B
A

Y
 P

A
R

K
11

0.
56

--
--

--
--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

40
JE

C
 IN

TE
G

R
A

TI
O

N
 S

Y
S

TE
M

S
01

31
60

62
29

0
56

15
43

3
R

E
P

LC
 B

O
X

 L
IT

E
 L

A
M

P
43

8.
25

--
--

--
--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

41
K

E
N

N
E

TH
 K

A
U

FM
A

N
65

69
00

65
04

0
12

01
17

R
E

IM
B

 T
R

E
E

 D
A

M
A

G
E

10
00

.0
0

--
--

--
--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

42
K

LI
N

G
 C

O
N

S
U

LT
IN

G
 G

R
O

U
P

, I
N

C
01

42
00

64
53

0
32

34
1-

32
34

7
03

/1
2 

G
E

O
 T

E
C

H
 R

E
V

IE
W

31
38

.7
5

--
--

--
--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

43
K

O
N

IC
A

 M
IN

O
LT

A
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 S
O

LU
TI

O
N

S
01

31
60

65
09

0
22

08
71

44
9

04
/1

2 
O

V
E

R
A

G
E

8.
25

--
--

--
--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

44
LA

B
E

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
, I

N
C

01
40

00
62

21
5

59
16

1-
Q

13
95

1
B

U
S

 C
R

D
-M

C
C

U
/S

H
E

/S
IM

O
71

.8
2

--
--

--
--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

45
LA

S
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
01

40
00

63
34

5
43

10
9

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
 S

V
C

- P
D

80
.0

0
--

--
--

--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

46
LI

E
B

E
R

T 
C

A
S

S
ID

Y
 W

H
IT

M
O

R
E

01
20

00
64

42
5

14
84

15
03

/1
2 

S
V

C
S

-C
M

90
.0

0
--

--
--

--

01
20

00
64

42
5

14
84

17
03

/1
2 

S
V

C
S

-C
M

15
0.

00
--

--
--

--

01
40

00
64

42
5

14
84

16
03

/1
2 

S
V

C
S

-P
D

12
0.

00
--

--
--

--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

47
LU

N
D

Y
, A

LB
R

O
 &

 C
A

TH
E

R
IN

E
65

69
00

65
04

0
12

05
01

D
R

E
M

IB
 T

R
E

E
 D

A
M

A
G

E
50

0.
00

--
--

--
--

36
0.

00

#9.



D
at

e:
 5

/4
/1

2

C
H

E
C

K
 R

E
G

IS
T

E
R

St
ar

t D
at

e:
 4

/2
5/

12
En

d 
D

at
e:

 5
/8

/1
2

P
ag

e 
5

C
he

ck
 D

at
e

C
he

ck
 N

um
be

r
V

en
do

r N
am

e
B

ud
ge

t
 U

ni
t

A
cc

ou
nt

 
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
A

m
ou

nt
V

oi
d 

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

48
M

A
Y

E
R

 H
O

FF
M

A
N

 M
C

C
A

N
N

 P
 C

, I
N

C
01

30
00

61
12

0
12

04
26

06
/0

5 
TN

G
-Y

A
M

A
S

A
K

A
, L

65
.0

0
--

--
--

--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

49
M

IC
H

A
E

L 
M

E
D

E
IR

O
S

02
51

00
63

36
0

12
04

30
38

0 
S

TR
E

E
T 

S
IG

N
 L

TR
47

5.
00

--
--

--
--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

50
JA

N
E

LL
E

 M
E

LL
O

07
40

00
64

65
0

12
05

03
TN

G
 0

3/
26

-0
4/

27
 J

A
IL

13
10

.4
8

--
--

--
--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

51
M

E
R

C
H

A
N

TS
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
, I

N
C

.
01

60
00

64
43

6
36

88
3

04
/1

2 
LA

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 M

A
IN

T
18

22
3.

00
--

--
--

--

01
60

00
64

43
6

36
88

4
04

/1
2 

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 M
A

IN
T

20
0.

00
--

--
--

--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

52
N

E
X

TE
L 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

01
51

00
63

33
0

44
02

24
02

41
18

03
/2

1-
04

/2
0 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
14

7.
49

--
--

--
--

01
60

00
63

33
0

44
02

24
02

41
18

03
/2

1-
04

/2
0 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
14

7.
48

--
--

--
--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

53
A

K
S

E
L 

M
. P

E
D

E
R

S
E

N
01

11
53

0
12

05
01

F
05

/1
2 

P
E

R
 IN

D
S

TR
L 

D
IS

42
87

.0
0

--
--

--
--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

54
P

E
R

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E
 P

LU
S

 T
IR

E
 &

01
40

00
63

30
5

12
22

64
TI

R
E

 D
IS

P
O

S
A

L
12

.0
0

--
--

--
--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

55
P

O
S

TN
E

T 
R

IV
IE

R
A

01
60

00
62

29
0

83
10

6
LA

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 M

A
IN

T 
M

A
P

S
16

2.
58

--
--

--
--

01
60

00
62

29
0

83
17

3
LA

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 M

A
IN

T 
M

A
P

S
45

0.
00

--
--

--
--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

56
D

E
B

R
A

 L
 P

R
E

S
U

TT
I

01
48

00
40

04
5

P
V

E
P

C
-0

8
02

/1
2 

P
LN

 C
O

M
M

 M
IN

U
TE

33
5.

00
--

--
--

--

18
42

3.
00

29
4.

97

61
2.

58

#9.



D
at

e:
 5

/4
/1

2

C
H

E
C

K
 R

E
G

IS
T

E
R

St
ar

t D
at

e:
 4

/2
5/

12
En

d 
D

at
e:

 5
/8

/1
2

P
ag

e 
6

C
he

ck
 D

at
e

C
he

ck
 N

um
be

r
V

en
do

r N
am

e
B

ud
ge

t
 U

ni
t

A
cc

ou
nt

 
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
A

m
ou

nt
V

oi
d 

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

57
P

R
O

V
ID

E
N

C
E

 M
E

D
IC

A
L 

IN
S

TI
TU

TE
01

40
00

64
59

9
11

62
25

71
P

R
E

 E
M

P
 P

H
Y

S
-M

C
C

U
LL

O
U

24
4.

00
--

--
--

--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

58
P

S
O

M
A

S
, I

N
C

30
75

00
64

42
7

80
37

7
03

/0
2-

03
/2

9 
M

C
 G

R
N

 W
T

10
00

.0
0

--
--

--
--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

59
R

E
D

O
N

D
O

 M
A

R
IN

E
 H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
01

40
00

62
29

0
42

89
9

B
O

A
T 

S
U

P
P

LI
E

S
14

.6
7

--
--

--
--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

60
S

A
M

'S
 C

LU
B

01
40

00
62

29
0

00
10

57
K

IT
C

H
E

N
 S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

-P
D

87
.2

6
--

--
--

--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

61
JO

S
E

P
H

 C
 S

H
E

R
W

O
O

D
01

30
20

61
13

0
12

04
26

A
20

12
 C

M
TA

 C
O

N
FE

R
E

N
C

E
14

05
.9

0
--

--
--

--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

62
S

M
A

R
T 

&
 F

IN
A

L
01

31
60

62
29

0
03

44
30

 B
K

IT
C

H
E

N
 S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

-C
H

13
6.

25
--

--
--

--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

63
JU

D
IT

H
 J

 S
M

IT
H

01
20

00
61

12
0

12
04

23
04

/1
9 

TN
G

 IC
M

A
14

9.
00

--
--

--
--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

64
LO

S
 A

N
G

E
LE

S
 S

U
P

E
R

IO
R

 C
O

U
R

T
01

40
00

64
50

0
12

05
01

E
03

/1
2 

C
O

U
R

T 
FI

N
E

S
-P

K
G

34
51

.5
0

--
--

--
--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

65
S

O
U

TH
 C

O
A

S
T 

A
Q

M
D

-A
IR

 T
O

X
IC

S
01

40
00

63
30

5
24

67
83

0
FY

11
/1

2 
A

Q
M

D
 F

E
E

56
.9

4
--

--
--

--

01
51

00
63

30
5

24
67

83
0

FY
11

/1
2 

A
Q

M
D

 F
E

E
28

.4
7

--
--

--
--

01
60

00
63

30
5

24
67

83
0

FY
11

/1
2 

A
Q

M
D

 F
E

E
28

.4
7

--
--

--
--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

66
S

TA
P

LE
S

 C
R

E
D

IT
 P

LA
N

01
40

00
61

14
0

34
77

4
O

FF
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

22
.8

3
--

--
--

--

11
3.

88

#9.



D
at

e:
 5

/4
/1

2

C
H

E
C

K
 R

E
G

IS
T

E
R

St
ar

t D
at

e:
 4

/2
5/

12
En

d 
D

at
e:

 5
/8

/1
2

P
ag

e 
7

C
he

ck
 D

at
e

C
he

ck
 N

um
be

r
V

en
do

r N
am

e
B

ud
ge

t
 U

ni
t

A
cc

ou
nt

 
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
A

m
ou

nt
V

oi
d 

05
/0

8/
12

...
52

15
66

...
S

TA
P

LE
S

 C
R

E
D

IT
 P

LA
N

...
01

40
00

62
29

0
14

17
7

O
FF

IC
E

 S
U

P
P

LI
E

S
21

.7
4

--
--

--
--

01
40

00
62

29
0

20
52

68
40

01
O

FF
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

21
.7

3
--

--
--

--

01
40

00
62

29
0

21
39

90
80

01
O

FF
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

10
.8

6
--

--
--

--

01
40

00
62

29
0

93
26

5
O

FF
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

52
.1

8
--

--
--

--

01
40

00
63

34
5

19
05

O
FF

IC
E

 S
U

P
P

LI
E

S
67

.1
7

--
--

--
--

01
40

00
63

34
5

20
52

68
40

01
O

FF
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

70
.6

4
--

--
--

--

01
40

00
63

34
5

21
39

90
80

01
O

FF
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

32
.6

1
--

--
--

--

01
40

00
63

34
5

23
52

11
20

01
O

FF
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

15
2.

23
--

--
--

--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

67
S

TA
P

LE
S

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
01

31
60

62
29

0
31

72
90

02
16

O
FF

IC
E

 S
U

P
P

LI
E

S
-C

H
28

.1
8

--
--

--
--

01
31

60
62

29
0

31
72

90
02

21
O

FF
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

-C
H

16
5.

74
--

--
--

--

01
31

60
62

29
0

31
73

50
26

78
O

FF
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

10
4.

89
--

--
--

--

01
31

60
62

29
0

31
73

54
22

08
O

FF
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

45
.3

8
--

--
--

--

01
40

00
62

29
0

31
73

09
55

80
O

FF
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

-P
D

67
.5

6
--

--
--

--

01
40

00
62

29
0

31
73

54
22

06
O

FF
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

23
3.

96
--

--
--

--

01
40

00
62

29
0

31
73

57
38

11
O

FF
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

19
9.

71
--

--
--

--

01
40

00
63

34
5

31
72

90
02

19
O

FF
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

-P
D

38
.2

9
--

--
--

--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

68
TA

M
A

N
G

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
, I

N
C

62
72

00
87

00
0

TE
 4

44
8F

P
A

S
E

O
 D

E
L 

M
A

R
 P

S
10

65
96

.0
0

--
--

--
--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

69
TO

R
R

A
N

C
E

 A
U

TO
 P

A
R

TS
 IN

C
01

40
00

63
30

5
93

61
87

#7
28

/7
48

 R
E

P
A

R
IS

31
0.

16
--

--
--

--

01
51

00
63

30
5

93
61

87
TR

A
C

TO
R

-B
A

TT
E

R
Y

10
3.

30
--

--
--

--

01
51

00
63

30
5

93
61

90
TR

A
C

TO
R

 B
A

TT
E

R
Y

 D
E

P
15

.2
4

--
--

--
--

01
60

00
64

41
5

93
74

85
IR

R
IG

A
TI

O
N

 C
LA

M
P

S
21

.5
3

--
--

--
--

45
1.

99

88
3.

71

#9.



D
at

e:
 5

/4
/1

2

C
H

E
C

K
 R

E
G

IS
T

E
R

St
ar

t D
at

e:
 4

/2
5/

12
En

d 
D

at
e:

 5
/8

/1
2

P
ag

e 
8

C
he

ck
 D

at
e

C
he

ck
 N

um
be

r
V

en
do

r N
am

e
B

ud
ge

t
 U

ni
t

A
cc

ou
nt

 
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
A

m
ou

nt
V

oi
d 

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

70
U

 S
 P

O
S

TA
L 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

01
15

50
0

12
05

01
G

N
E

W
S

LE
TT

E
R

 P
O

S
TA

G
E

21
00

.0
0

--
--

--
--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

71
V

E
R

IZ
O

N
 C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

01
40

00
62

25
5

53
78

04
12

04
/2

2-
05

/2
1 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
18

48
.5

2
--

--
--

--

01
40

00
63

33
0

53
78

04
12

04
/2

2-
05

/2
1 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
10

67
.3

1
--

--
--

--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

72
JO

H
N

 V
O

G
E

L
70

22
10

0
12

04
30

A
R

E
IM

B
-T

R
E

E
 D

E
P

O
S

IT
10

00
.0

0
--

--
--

--

05
/0

8/
12

52
15

73
M

A
R

IA
N

N
E

 W
E

R
N

E
R

01
40

00
62

29
2

12
04

19
C

P
V

E
C

A
R

E
S

-S
T 

P
A

TR
IC

 D
A

20
.8

4
--

--
--

--

01
40

00
62

29
2

12
04

19
C

P
V

E
C

A
R

E
S

-T
O

N
E

R
65

.7
7

--
--

--
--

45
0.

23

29
15

.8
3

86
.6

1

18
19

83
.8

9

#9.


	AGENDA
	CALL TO ORDER
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	ROLL CALL ()
	MAYOR'S REPORT - Matters of Community Interest
	CONSENT AGENDA (Items 1 - )
	1. Waive Further Reading
	2. City Council Minutes of April 24, 2012
	[Draft Council Minutes.pdf]

	3. City Treasurer's Report - March 2012
	[Staff Report.pdf]

	4. Treasurer's Quarterly Interest Report - January-March 2012
	[Staff Report.pdf]


	COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC
	NEW BUSINESS
	5. Resolution R12-11; Consideration of Memorandum of Understanding Among the City of Palos Verdes Estates, the Palos Verdes Homes Association, the Palos Verdes Peninsula Unified School District, and the Property Owners of 900 Via Panorama (Thomas J. Lieb, Trustee, The Via Panorama Trust U/DO May 2, 2012, Together with Trusts for the Benefit of Related Parties) Regarding Resolution of Enforceability of Deed Restrictions on Property Owned by PVPUSD and of Encroachment in City Parkland Near 900 Via Panorama and Disposition of Certain Open Space Properties (Lots C & D)
	[Staff Report.pdf]
	[Attachment A - Resolution R12-11.pdf]
	[Attachment B - Memorandum of Understanding and Exhibit 1.pdf]
	[Attachment C - Exhibit 2 of Memorandum of Understanding.pdf]
	[Attachment D - Exhibit 2 of Memorandum of Understanding (continued).pdf]
	[Attachment E - Exhibits 3 and 4 of Memorandum of Understanding.pdf]


	PUBLIC HEARINGS - 
	6. Appeal of Planning Commission Denial of CDP-88/WT-118-10; Coastal Development Permit and Wireless Telecommunication Applications for Structures Proposed Within the City Right-of-Way Adjacent to the Single Family Residence Located at 1105 Palos Verdes Drive West. Lot 7, Block 1450, Tract 7536
Appellant/Applicant: Rob SearcyCable Engineering Services/Prescott Communications, Inc.10640 Sepulveda Blvd., #1Mission Hills, CA 91345
	[Staff Report.pdf]


	OLD BUSINESS
	7. PC-339-12: Application to Remove 1 Silver Dollar Eucalyptus Tree Located in the City Pathway Between 1824 and 1900 Via Estudillo(Parklands Committee Meeting Item of February 13, 2012)Applicant: Christine McNamara1228 Via CoronelPalos Verdes Estates, CA 90274Parklands Recommended Action: Deny. (3-1, Peterson recused, Shaffer dissenting)
	[Staff Report.pdf]
	[Attachment A - Staff Report from 3-13-12 City Council Meeting.pdf]
	[Attachment B - Minutes from 3-13-12 City Council Meeting.pdf]


	STAFF REPORTS
	8. City Manager's Report

	DEMANDS
	9. Demands of May 8, 2012
	[Demands of May 8, 2012.pdf]
	a. Authorize Payment of Motion #1 - Payroll Warrant of April 27, 2012
	b. Authorize Payment of Motion #2 - Warrant Register of May 8, 2012


	MAYOR & CITY COUNCILMEMBERS' REPORTS
	ADJOURNMENT TO , IN COUNCIL CHAMBERS OF CITY HALL FOR THE PURPOSE OF A REGULAR MEETING.

